
From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh
To: #AT NC S36 All
Subject: DDS Equity/Compensation Plan for Salary Adjustments Update 3 4 23
Date: Saturday, March 4, 2023 11:35:49 PM

As promised, I am providing an update on the requested salary adjustments submitted to
Central HR for consideration. I’m so thankful to everyone for the teamwork on this (Budget,
DDS HR, Central HR, and DDS Senior Leadership members), there are four groups in the
approach we used so I’m going to break it down with the status for each:

Group 1: Disability Specialist I (Analyst in Training Groups, DA 1.0, DA 1.5, DA 2.0, DA 2.5), this
group includes 221 DDS staff with packets moved forward. These 221 packets were all approved,
actions entered, and salary adjustments have been received. HR targets to provide a letter to staff
with a salary adjustment as quickly as possible. There are many competing priorities for our HR team
and we appreciate all that is being juggled. In support of this, DDS Senior Leadership have sent
emails to staff with the information and specifics re this salary adjustment. No later than March 12,
2023 remaining Disability Specialist I staff will have received an email from DDS Senior Leadership
with their salary adjustment information or notification that it was identified the staff member is not
receiving a salary adjustment due to one of three reasons: 1) The staff member is already making the
identified salary aligned with their position classification, equity and education. 2) The staff member
has active discipline. 3) The staff member had a Does Not Meet on their most recent Annual
Performance Evaluation.
 
Group 2: Administrative Specialist I, Administrative Specialist II, and Administrative Supervisor,
this group includes about 100 people and all packets are with Central HR for review/consideration.
No later than March 12, 2023 Group 2 with an approved salary adjustment will have received an
email from DDS Senior Leadership with their salary adjustment information. These packets were in
with Central HR in February. Central HR has received a priority project with the Retention Bonuses
that are moving forward, and therefore processing of these packets is taking longer. Central HR is
committed to the DDS project and continues to balance these competing priorities. I have a meeting

with Central HR and Greg Chavez every 2nd week to connect on status of these packets and our
overall project. That helps me understand the status of these packets and support continued work
on these pending packets.

Group 3: Disability Specialist II (DA 3.0 and DA 3.5), Manager I (Case Consultants),
and Manager II (Supervisors), this group includes about 100 people and all packets are with
Central HR for review/consideration as of March 3, 2023.

Group 4: All Other Positions, DDS Senior Leadership is now working on this group to
complete all the required documentation for these packets.

I recognize that each person is eager to have their position classification moved forward and I
appreciate the patience in everyone understanding that this Equity/Compensation Plan for
Salary Adjustments is a complex and ambitious project that impacts hundreds and hundreds of
people. One of our Four Agreements is Do Your Best and we certainly are living that out. .

The decisions for salary adjustment recommendations were made after conducting an Equity
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Study, Labor Market Research, review of your Position Classification, Position
Duties/Responsibilities, along with your Total Education and Experience. This approach
supports equity within the Position Classification. Here are some aspects to keep in mind:

This approach provides equity to staff, for example, a Disability Analyst 1.5 with Total
Education and Experience of 230 would not earn the same or as much as a Disability Analyst
2.0 with Total Education and Experience of 230. The Disability Analyst 2.0 has additional
duties and responsibilities and therefore should earn more. Similarly, a DA 1.0 with 330 Total
Education and Experience (E&E) would not earn as much as a DA 1.5 with 120 Total E&E. The
DA 1.5 has additional duties and responsibilities and therefore should earn more. However, if
you are a DA 1.0 with 104 E&E, you will not earn as much as a DA 1.0 with 403 E&E. The DA
1.0 with 403 E&E has more experience and therefore is compensated at a higher level.
The instances in which someone would not receive a salary adjustment include:

Staff with active discipline or an overall Does Not Meet on their most recent
performance evaluation are not eligible for this in-range salary adjustment per the Pay
Administration Policy. I want to add that for those people when that status changes
(discipline letter is no longer active or another performance review cycle has occurred)
then a request can be considered for salary adjustment. 
Staff already earning a salary at the identified amount for the Position Classification,
Disability Analyst level, and Position Duties/Responsibilities, along with your Total
Education and Experience.

 
Here are some common questions we have received from staff:
 

Why are there some salary adjustments that have a November 1st effective date?
One of the challenges with messaging proactively and transparently is that I give the information I
have at the time. I work to be clear the information I am providing is what is requested and/or
anticipated. I share information this way because I would rather share information up front based on
what I know, being clear what is and isn’t certain. My perspective is that is stronger communication
that providing no information or no information until everything is all finalized. In some instances,
there were groupings with an effective date of November 1, 2022. I understand this is disappointing
for some staff. These are complex decisions and I know that we all want the earliest effective date
possible for a salary adjustment. This is the effective date I was able to move forward and receive
approval for the packets. I am glad we have received approval for hundreds of staff already for our
requested salary adjustments. I find in my work I don’t always get exactly everything I want, I do
think we find common ground on a lot of our requests and I am thankful for that progress toward
achieving our goals.
 
How are the education and experience calculated?
This is best answered by a staff member in HR as HR makes these determinations. I will ask Greg
Chavez, DDS HR Manager to send an email out to explain this information.  
 
We continue to make steady progress on this work. It is a systematic approach for this project and
I’m proud of what we have accomplished together so far. I will continue providing communication

on this every 30-35 days or so, and will plan to share another update no later than April 8th. I’ll



provide an update on the work toward requests for Retention Bonuses at that time as well.
 
Thank you for your hard work to support claimants. It means everything to our claimants and your
focus on Customer Service is valued and appreciated.
 
Sincerely,
Jacki
 
Jacqueline Russell
she/her/hers   why this is important
Division Director, Disability Determination Services
NC Department of Health and Human Services
 
President, National Council of Disability Determination Directors
 
Office: 919-814-2980
Fax: 919-212-3248
Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov
 
PO Box 243
2802 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27602-0243
 
NCDHHS provides essential services to improve the health, safety and well-being of
all North Carolinians. Learn more about NCDHHS initiatives and priorities.
 
Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube | LinkedIn
 
For information about registering for SSA’s Electronic Records Express, please
contact us at ERE.NC@ssa.gov.  Please do not send medical records directly to this
email address. 
 

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an
authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential
information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete all records of this e-mail.
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From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh
To: #AT NC S36 All
Subject: DDS Equity/Salary Adjustment Update 7/1/23
Date: Sunday, July 2, 2023 3:42:29 PM

Summer greetings! I had shared in my last update on May 15th that I thought I would be providing
my last update on the DDS Equity/Salary Adjustment project at the end of June and here it is. I am
emailing to provide you a final update on our DDS Equity/Salary Adjustment and an update on our
DDS Special Initiative Retention Bonus Project.
 
Retention Bonus:
There were about 75% (~400+ staff) of our DDS staff that received a DHHS Retention Bonus for
Specific Classifications (related to the vacancy rate for their classification). I’m thankful for the work
from Secretary Kody Kinsley, Central HR Leadership support from Karen Gerald, and other Central HR
staff that supported this to completion. DDS Senior Leadership worked with DDS HR and Central HR
for these to be in the May 2023 and June 2023 paychecks. That work is complete.
 
DDS Senior Leadership had submitted in May 2023 a request to Central HR for consideration of a
DDS Retention Bonus for Special Initiatives for other DDS staff as they are part of the critical work for
DDS Special Initiatives (Customer Enhancement project, 2023 Strong Workforce Hiring of Training
Classes and VOIP (use of SSA laptops to make/receive phone calls). I received feedback on the
request, made revisions and we resubmitted the request for consideration. I anticipate this will need
to go through several external partners as our other requests have, those external partners being
Central HR, Central Budget, OSHR and OSBM who all have the same goal as DDS Senior Leadership –
following the retention policy to retain a strong workforce. The DDS work to increase retention is
working,  the DDS attrition rate is markedly lower than previous years. As we work with many
external partners, I can’t promise a timeline for this to be complete. I can promise to continue giving
you updates.
 
I shared previously that the DDS Retention Bonus for Special Initiatives, if approved, would be for the
staff not included in the DHHS Retention Bonus for Specific Classifications. One of the first steps we
took was to secure federal funding, that has occurred. The second step is to secure state funding
and we are still in that process.  These last few weeks have led up to the closeout of the state fiscal
year and we are working with our state partners to obtain the confirmation of budget for state
funded positions. Additionally, our state does not yet have a budget confirmed. Until we have a state
budget finalized I don’t anticipate receiving a response to my request for a DDS Retention Bonus for
Special Initiatives. It’s my understanding our policy and procedures require us to wait until after a
budget is finalized. I do anticipate a state budget being finalized by early August. To be clear, staff
would only be eligible for one Retention Bonus and if you already received a Retention Bonus, you
would not receive a second Retention Bonus.  
 
I’ll provide an update on this no later than the end of August.  
 
DDS Equity/Salary Adjustments:
In June 2022, the DDS Senior Leadership moved forward a request to DDS HR, DHHS HR, DDS
Budget, and DHHS Budget to deploy a DDS Equity/Salary Adjustment project. DDS Senior Leadership
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recognized the importance of this work for the DDS. I am so proud of the work of everyone involved.
DDS Senior Leadership, DDS HR, DHHS Central HR and DDS Budget have all worked tirelessly over the
past year to complete the DDS Equity/Salary Adjustment project. This positively impacted more
than 500 DDS staff. For me, this is one of the most complex projects I have ever been a part of, and
I’m thankful to be part of the team in making this happen. It has taken all of us to get to completion
and it’s exciting that together we made this happen. We provided proactive communication
throughout the project. I recognize that some DDS staff did not receive a salary adjustment for one
of the reasons below or didn’t receive as much of a salary adjustment as you had hoped. The DDS
Equity/Salary Adjustment project has had a positive impact for the majority of DDS staff. I’m glad for
the progress we have made in stronger salaries comparable with the Labor Market and we’ll keep
assessing and identifying any additional actions that are appropriate. Here are the Groups and status
updates.
 
Group 1 Disability Specialists (DA 1.0, DA 1.5, DA 2.0, and DA 2.5): These are complete.
Group 2 Budget and Planning, Administrative Specialist, Administrative Specialist II, and
Administrative Supervisors: The requests we submitted are all back approved from Central HR!
Group 3: Disability Specialist II (DA 3.0 and DA 3.5), Manager I (Case Consultants), and Manager II
(Supervisors): The requests we submitted are all back approved from Central HR!
Group 4: Disability Hearing Officers, Supervisor, Chief, Systems, MCs, PCs, Sr Leadership and All
Others: The requests we submitted are all back approved from Central HR!
 
Our DDS HR and DDS Budget teams both have many actions to make in the system in order for the
salary actions to be in the paycheck. The last two weeks of June DDS Senior Leadership worked
closely with DDS HR, DHHS Central HR and DDS Budget to respond to questions and track
outstanding requests so that as many salary adjustments as possible would be in the June paycheck.
Although the approved salary adjustments were not all able to be keyed in time for the June

paycheck, they do all have an effective date of June 1st or earlier. HR will send you an official
notification with the information about the salary adjustment. As a support to you and HR, DDS
Senior Leadership works to send an email with the date effective and amount of your salary
adjustment when confirmed. This provides you something in writing while you wait for the official
letter from HR. We have our DDS HR team juggling a lot with new hires, salary adjustments, etc.
 
There are a handful of people across the Groups that we requested a salary adjustment after the
Group was submitted to Central HR (they started with the DDS after the Group was submitted to
Central HR, disciplinary action became inactive, etc.). We’ll provide updates to you if that describes
you.  
 
Effective Dates: A common question received is what will be the effective date for these requests.
These effective dates are varying across groups. It’s my responsibility to follow policy with the
requested effective date and give DDS HR and Central HR a reasonable timeframe to complete salary
actions.  When you receive your written confirmation, an effective date will be provided.
 
A reminder, the decisions for salary adjustment recommendations were made after conducting an
Equity Study, Labor Market Research, review of your Position Classification, Disability Analyst level,
and Position Duties/Responsibilities, along with your Total Education and Experience. This approach



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

 
Education and Experience Factors: We have received questions as to how Education and Experience
are calculated. We’ve received information from HR as follows:

Education is calculated based on the degree. Each degree has an association with the
number of years it counts e.g. Associate, Bachelor, Master, etc.  
Experience is typically counted year for year based on the job.  Non-related jobs do not
get credit towards calculating experience. For example, working in a doctor’s office will
not count towards experience as a DA.
For additional questions on this please contact our Human Resources team.

 
DDS staff members that are employed through Temporary Solutions, we are reviewing information
and budget to consider the last time an increase was provided, the amount provided, etc. Your
contributions are important too and we haven’t forgotten about you. We’ll include an update on this
by the end of August too.
 
If you have questions about the DDS Equity/Salary Adjustment project, please submit those to your
Supervisor. Your Supervisor will provide those to the Assistant Chief for your work (who will compile
for their Deputy Director) and for those teams that roll up to me Supervisors (Systems, DHU, Budget,
etc) please provide any questions to me. We will work to have responses back to your questions no
later than the end of August.
 
The DDS Senior Leadership team members along with our DDS Budget, DDS Human Resources,
Central DHHS Budget, and Central DHHS Human Resources team have been phenomenal and earn
every bit of the credit for this project deploying and being completed. This massive project took a lot
of patience and focus. Central DHHS Human Resources have shared that it is not common for a
division to take on a project like this and execute it as the DDS has, and the DDS Senior Leadership
did this for you. Our hope is that this is one additional action that demonstrates our appreciation for



you and your work for people seeking disability benefits.
 
Have a good week and day off on Tuesday!
 
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
Subject: DDS Salary Adjustment Plan Update 1 9 23
Date: Monday, January 9, 2023 9:38:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Monday Greetings! As promised last Monday, I am providing an update on the requested
salary adjustments submitted to Central HR for consideration. We have a couple groupings at
play and one on deck so I’m going to break it down with the status:

Group 1: Disability Specialist I (Analyst in Training Groups, DA 1.0, DA 1.5, DA 2.0, DA 2.5), this
group includes 221 people with packets moved forward. I messaged on 11/29/22 that we were able
to get all the salary actions in for the 60 people from this group approved by Central HR. I had shared
that the remaining people (and their packets) were at OSHR or Central HR for review/consideration.
The remaining packets had to go to Central HR Senior Leadership and OSHR for review and
consideration. I am excited that Central HR shared they have returned all remaining packets (about
160) to us and the requested salary adjustments for this group are approved by Central HR and
OSHR!
 

We are going through the spreadsheets to verify as a second layer of confirmation there are
all staff packets submitted are included in the approvals, the salary amount approved is what
was requested and the date effective.
Our DDS HR and DDS Budget teams both have many actions to take in the system in order for
those to be in the paycheck. We are targeting these to be completed no later than the
February paycheck.

 
The decisions for salary adjustment recommendations were made after conducting an Equity Study,
Labor Market Research, review of your Position Classification, Disability Analyst level, and Position
Duties/Responsibilities, along with your Total Education and Experience. This approach supports
equity within the Position Classification. Here are some aspects to keep in mind:

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

Group 2: Administrative Specialist I, Administrative Specialist II, and Administrative
Supervisor, this group includes about 100 people with packets moved forward for
consideration and review by DDS HR. These are with DDS HR and we anticipate those to
begin moving forward to Central HR this week for consideration and review. I had the
opportunity to meet with Central HR and DDS HR recently to respond to a couple questions
and I’m glad for the opportunity for proactive communication. That makes the process work
smoothly and we’ll keep this proactive communication ongoing throughout this DDS Salary
Adjustment Plan.

Group 3: Disability Specialist II (DA 3.0 and DA 3.5), Manager I (Case Consultants),
and Manager II (Supervisors) this group includes about 100 people and DDS Management
will begin working on our part of the packets this week (week of January 9, 2023). We want to
be sure we do our part to keep the momentum moving forward.

Group 4: All Other Positions, once we have Group 3 packets completed and moved forward
to DDS HR we will begin working on these packets.

We have had questions if performance is considered as a factor with the salary adjustments. Staff
whose performance is not at an overall “Meets Expectations” or higher are not included in the
request for consideration for salary adjustment so in that manner – yes performance is considered
as a factor. DDS Leadership continues to hold staff accountable and following our DDS process for
addressing conduct and performance concerns, disciplinary action is issued and at times when
improvement has not occurred following our established process, dismissal of the staff member
occurs.
 
Once all of our requested salary adjustments have had decisions received from OSHR, we’ll provide
the parameters used for these salary adjustments to all staff. We are waiting until final decisions are
received from OSHR so we can be confident we are providing accurate information to all staff.
 
There are a lot of partners we work with on these requests, from our federal partner of SSA, to our
state partners in DHHS, OSHR, and our internal partners of our DDS HR Team and DDS Senior
Leadership. I imagine you would like clearer estimated timeframes. The challenge with providing
estimated timeframes is we don’t have full control over all the decisions. We will continue to keep
you in the loop on which groups have been submitted for consideration and status of the requests. I
am very proud of our progress toward our goals. I want you to know we are actively and diligently
working on these requests together as one team, DDS Senior Leadership, DDS HR, DHHS Central HR,
etc. I am encouraged by our systematic and methodical approach. We will continue to update staff
as we move through the different DDS position classifications. I have been providing communication
on this every 30-35 days or so, and will plan to share another update no later than Tuesday, 2/14/23.

Every day, I am proud to work with and for you. A Strong and Inclusive Workforce is one of
the DHHS Priorities and this is just one of the ways we are working on this for you. Thank
you for your work and I am glad to share this exciting update. 

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
 
For information about registering for SSA’s Electronic Records Express, please contact us at
ERE.NC@ssa.gov.  Please do not send medical records directly to this email address. 
 
Learn more about our values.
 

 

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
Subject: DDS Update : Retention Bonuses & Salary Adjustments 5 15 23
Date: Monday, May 15, 2023 8:32:36 PM

Hello, I am excited to share progress with you on the Retention Bonuses and DDS Equity Salary
Adjustments!
 
I wanted to surface a reminder that when I give an estimated timeframe and that changes,
sometimes people get upset although it was messaged as an estimated/projected timeframe. I want
to remind you that the estimated timeframes can change, there are many teams involved in these
actions. We’ll continue working hard together to make the best decisions we can with the options
we have. I’m glad we are working as a team with DDS Budget, DDS HR, Central Budget, and Central
HR and continuing to make progress. This is a massive project and we have all learned a lot in this
work to support staff equity/salary adjustments.
 
Retention Bonus:
We have about 400+ staff that are eligible for the DHHS Retention Bonus for Specific Classifications.
I’m excited that about 92% of those people were able to get all the required documents signed by
the timeline. Those Retention Bonuses of $2,500 are on track to be in your May paycheck. I have
emailed a small group of staff eligible for this that either had technology challenges or were not able

to get the required documents in and this Phase II group will receive an email the week of June 5th

that must be signed early that week in order for the bonus to be in the June paycheck. I will let this
group know if I hear any additional information. These actions with the survey and Docusign are not
happening through DDS Senior Leadership and that is why we are working so closely with Central HR
and our DDS HR team to learn status and next needed action.
 
I shared previously that I am pursuing a retention bonus for the staff not included in the group
Retention Bonus for Specific Classifications. One of the first steps I took was to secure federal
funding, that has occurred. The second step is to secure state funding and I am still in that process.
 I’ve had an opportunity to meet a couple times with Central HR and our DDS HR staff to receive
feedback on the request I submitted. I had mentioned in the last update I am pursuing with Central
HR guidance to submit a request for consideration for a DDS Retention Bonus for Special Initiatives
for the remaining staff as they are part of the critical work for DDS Special Initiatives (Customer
Enhancement project, 2023 Strong Workforce Hiring of Training Classes and VOIP (use of SSA
laptops to make/receive phone calls) Pilot). I anticipate this will need to go through several external
partners as our other requests for salary adjustments have, those external partners being Central
HR, Central Budget, OSHR and OSBM who all have the same goal as DDS Senior Leadership –
following the retention policy to retain a strong workforce. The DDS work to increase retention is
working,  the NC attrition rate is markedly lower than previous years and lower than the Regional
attrition rate. As we work with many external partners, I can’t promise a timeline for this to be
complete. I can promise to continue giving you updates and funding is often one of the biggest
hurdles so I am glad to have that in place for the federal part of our budget. Given the feedback I
have received I don’t think that this bonus will be at the same time as the other bonuses. I am
estimating August 2023 and am hoping/working toward July 2023.
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Salary Adjustments:
Group 1 Disability Specialists (DA 1.0, DA 1.5, DA 2.0, and DA 2.5): These are complete.
Group 2 Budget and Planning, Administrative Specialist, Administrative Specialist II, and
Administrative Supervisors: The large majority of these are all back approved from Central HR!
Group 3: Disability Specialist II (DA 3.0 and DA 3.5), Manager I (Case Consultants), and Manager II
(Supervisors): These are all back approved from Central HR!
Group 4: Disability Hearing Officers, Supervisor, Chief, Systems, MCs, PCs, Sr Leadership and All
Others: These are all submitted to Central HR and being reviewed.
 
Timeframes: Our DDS HR and DDS Budget teams both have many actions to take in the system in
order for those to be in the paycheck. We are targeting these to be completed no later than the June
paycheck. I don’t know that all these will be keyed in time for the May paycheck. I do know we’ll do
our best and if not then I estimate June’s paycheck will include these. HR will send you an official
notification with the information about the salary adjustment. As a support to you and HR, DDS
Senior Leadership works to send an email with the date effective and amount of your salary
adjustment when confirmed. This provides you something in writing while you wait for the official
letter from HR. We have our DDS HR team juggling a lot with the new hires, salary adjustments, etc.
We are all working very hard for this to be done by end of June.
 
Effective Dates: A common question received is what will be the effective date for these requests.
These effective dates are varying across groups. It’s my responsibility to follow policy with the
requested effective date and give DDS HR and Central HR a reasonable timeframe to complete salary
actions.  As the effective dates are proposed and can change, I’ll wait to share more information
when there is a final decision on the effective date.
 
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

 
I’m so thankful for the work of the team that has supported our requests. It’s hard to believe and

exciting that perhaps my next update (by June 30th) will be the last update on this project because
we will be done.  
 
 
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
Subject: DDS Update : Retention Bonuses, Salary Adjustments, Career Progression, Maximizing Telework 4 14 23
Date: Thursday, April 13, 2023 5:14:17 PM
Attachments: Retention Bonus Eligible Classifications 2023 from DHHS.pdf

Greetings! I wanted to provide updates on several items so I am using our weekly update
communication for this purpose.
 
Retention Bonuses:

You’ve received emails about the Retention Bonus for Specific Classifications. I attached the
list of included position classifications that I provided previously. If you aren’t sure of your
position classification please contact your Supervisor. Staff are able to decide whether they
accept the bonus or not. Accepting the bonus will lead to a form being sent to you for
signature that you agree to remain employed with DHHS for 12 months. If you leave prior to
the 12 months, you will need to pay back a prorated amount. I appreciate the work from
Secretary Kinsley and the leadership team to obtain approval for these bonuses for the
identified staff.

For this group, it’s my understanding that staff employed on March 1, 2023 or earlier,
you will receive a bonus for $2,500 and it is planned to be in your May 31, 2023
paycheck.
There will be an email sent to you, possibly this Friday, with additional information and
time sensitive actions you will need to take.

I have shared that I am pursuing a retention bonus for the staff not included in the group
Retention Bonus for Specific Classifications. One of the first steps I took was to secure federal
funding, that has occurred. The second step is to secure state funding and I am in that process
at this time.  At the same time, I am pursuing with Central HR guidance to submit a request
for consideration for a DDS Retention Bonus for Special Initiatives for the remaining staff as
they are part of the critical work for DDS Special Initiatives (Customer Enhancement project,
2023 Strong Workforce Hiring of Training Classes and VOIP (use of SSA laptops to
make/receive phone calls) Pilot). I anticipate this will need to go through several external
partners as our other requests for salary adjustments have, those external partners being
Central HR, Central Budget, OSHR and OSBM who all have the same goal as DDS Senior
Leadership – following the retention policy to retain a strong workforce. The DDS work to
increase retention is working,  the NC attrition rate is markedly lower than previous years and
lower than the Regional attrition rate. As we work with many external partners, I can’t
promise a timeline for this to be complete. I can promise to continue giving you updates and
funding is often one of the biggest hurdles so I am glad to have that in place for the federal
part of our budget.

 
Salary Adjustments:

Group 1 Disability Specialists (DA 1.0, DA 1.5, DA 2.0, and DA 2.5): I messaged previously
this group of 221 DDS staff are complete and that all staff in this classification either received
an email of their salary adjustment or that they did not receive a salary adjustment for one of
three reasons (e.g. active discipline, an overall does not meet on their performance
evaluation, or they are earning the salary assigned to their position, education and
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Divisions Eligible Classifications
Accountant II
Accounting Clerk II
Accounting Technician II
Accounting Technician III
Administrative Associate I
Administrative Associate II
Administrative Officer I
Administrative Specialist I
Administrative Supervisor
Agency HR Consultant I
Agency HR Consultant II
Agency HR Consultant III
Agency HR Manager I
Agency HR Manager II
Agency HR Supervisor
Agency Legal Consultant II
Applications Systems Analyst I
Applications Systems Analyst II
Applications Technician II
Architect II
Asbestos Inspector
Auditor II
Autopsy Technician
Boiler Operator
Budget Analyst I
Budget Analyst II
Budget Analyst III
Business Director
Business Enterprise Consultant I
Business Manager I
Business Officer I
Business Services Coordinator II
Business Systems Analyst I
Business Systems Analyst Supervisor
Business Systems Manager
Chemistry Supervisor I
Chief Toxicologist
Contract Specialist I
Contract Specialist II
Contracts Technician
Curam Developer
Database Administrator I
Database Administrator II
Dental Equipment Technician
Dental Hygiene Coordinator







Dentist
Director of DMA Operations
Disability Determination Specialist I
Disability Determination Specialist II
Disability Medical Consultant
Engineering Director II
Engineering Technician II
Engineering Technician III
Environmental Program Consultant
Environmental Specialist I
Environmental Specialist II
Finance and Business Compliance Anlst I
Forensic Pathologist
General Utility Worker
Grants Administrator I
Graphic Designer II
Health & Human Services Senior Planner
Hearings Officer II
HR Technician I
HR Technician II
Human Services Asst Div Director II
Human Services Division Director I
Human Services Planner/Evaluator III
Human Services Program Consultant III
Human Services Program Supervisor II
Information & Communications Spec II
Internal Audit Manager
IT Architect
IT Business Systems Analyst I
IT Business Systems/Planning Manager
IT Director III
IT Project Manager II
Laboratory Improvement Consultant
Laboratory Improvement Coordinator
Laboratory Specialist
Licensed Practical Nurse
Locksmith II
Medical Consultant
Medical Examiner Specialist
Medical Laboratory Assistant
Medical Laboratory Supervisor I
Medical Laboratory Technician
Medical Laboratory Technologist I
Network Analyst I
Network Analyst II
Network Manager I
Nurse Supervisor I







Nutrition Program Consultant
Operations Analyst
Pharmacy Consultant
Physician
Policy Development Analyst II
Procurement Manager
Procurement Specialist I
Procurement Specialist III
Procurement Technician
Program Analyst I
Program Analyst II
Program Coordinator III
Program Coordinator IV
Program Development Coordinator
Program Supervisor II
Psychologist
Psychologist Senior
Publ Hlth Disease Intervention Spec I
Publ Hlth Disease Intervention Supv
Publ Hlth Epidemiologist
Publ Hlth Epidemiology Program Mngr
Publ Hlth Informatician
Publ Hlth Scientist
Public Health Educator I
Public Health Educator II
Registered Nurse
Rehabilitation Counselor
Rehabilitation Counselor Supervisor
Rehabilitation Services Manager II
Social Research Assistant I
Social Research Assistant II
Social Research Specialist I
Social Research Specialist II
Social Worker Clinical
Staff Development Coordinator
Staff Development Specialist II
Statistician I
Systems Administrator I
TJStrategic Data Analytics Consultant I
User Support Manager I
Vision Rehabilitation Specialist
Vocational Evaluator







Division of State Operated Healthcare Facilities Eligible Classifications
Accountant I
Accounting Clerk II
Accounting Technician I
Adaptive Equipment Specialist
Administrative Associate I
Administrative Associate II
Administrative Dietitian Supervisor
Administrative Lead
Administrative Officer I
Administrative Officer II
Administrative Officer III
Administrative Specialist I
Administrative Specialist II
Administrative Supervisor
Advocate I
Advocate II
Assistive Technologist
Audiologist
Baker
Barber
Beautician
Behavior Analyst
Behavioral Programming Specialist
Behavioral Programming Technician
Boiler Operator
Boiler Operator Lead
Business Manager I
Business Manager II
Business Officer I
Business Officer II
Business Services Coordinator I
Business Services Coordinator II
Business Systems Analyst I
Business Systems Analyst II
Business Systems Manager
Carpenter II
Carpenter Supervisor
Casework Associate II
Chaplain I
Clinical Dietitian
Clinical Dietitian Supervisor
Clinical Pharmacy Specialist
Community Employment Program Manager
Community Employment Program Specialist
Community Employment Program Supervisor







Community Employment Program Technician
Cook
Creative/Expressive Arts Specialist
Creative/Expressive Arts Supervisor
Creative/Expressive Arts Therapist
Dental Assistant
Dental Hygienist
Dental Supervisor
Dentist
Developmental Services Manager
Educational Developmental Assistant
Educational Developmental Assistant Lead
Electrician I
Electrician II
Electrician Supervisor
Electronics Technician I
Electronics Technician II
Electronics Technician III
Engineering Technician II
Executive Assistant I
Floor Maintenance Assistant
Floor Maintenance Supervisor
Food Service Assistant
Food Service Director I
Food Service Director II
Food Service Supervisor I
Food Service Supervisor II
Foreign Language Interpreter
General Utility Worker
Grounds Supervisor I
Grounds Supervisor II
Grounds Worker I
Grounds Worker II
Health Care Supervisor
Health Care Technician I
Health Care Technician II
Health Care Technician Lead
Hospital Director
Housekeeper
Housekeeping Manager
Housekeeping Supervisor I
Housekeeping Supervisor II
Housekeeping Supervisor III
Human Services Assistant Div Dir III
Human Services Asst Div Director II
Human Services Facility Asst Dir I
Human Services Facility Asst Dir II







Human Services Facility Asst Dir III
Human Services Facility Dir I
Human Services Facility Dir II
Human Services Facility Director III
Human Services Program Consultant III
Human Services Program Manager I
Human Services Program Manager II
Human Services Program Manager III
Human Services Program Supervisor II
Human Services Provider Prog Coord I
Human Services Provider Prog Coord II
HVAC Mechanic I
HVAC Mechanic II
Hvac Supervisor
Information & Technology Pharmacist
Inventory Assistant
Inventory Associate I
Inventory Associate II
Laundry Supervisor
Librarian I
Library Technician
Licensed Practical Nurse
Linen Room Attendant
Locksmith I
Locksmith II
Maintenance/Construction Manager I
Maintenance/Construction Manager II
Maintenance/Construction Supervisor I
Maintenance/Construction Supervisor II
Maintenance/Construction Supervisor III
Maintenance/Construction Supervisor IV
Maintenance/Construction Technician I
Maintenance/Construction Technician II
Maintenance/Construction Technician III
Maintenance/Construction Technician IV
Management Engineer I
Medical Director I
Medical Director II
Medical Laboratory Assistant
Medical Laboratory Supervisor I
Medical Laboratory Supervisor II
Medical Laboratory Technologist I
Medical Laboratory Technologist II
Medical Record Manager I
Medical Record Manager II
Nurse Consultant I
Nurse Consultant II







Nurse Director I
Nurse Director II
Nurse Supervisor I
Nurse Supervisor II
Nurse Supervisor III
Occupational Therapist
Occupational Therapy Assistant
Occupational Therapy Supervisor
Occupational Therapy Technician
Patient Review Coordinator
Pharmacist
Pharmacy Director
Pharmacy Technician
Physical Therapist
Physical Therapist Assistant
Physical Therapy Supervisor I
Physical Therapy Supervisor II
Physical Therapy Technician
Physician
Physician Extender
Physician Manager
Plumber II
Plumber Supervisor
Police Officer I
Police Officer Supervisor I
Police Officer Supervisor II
Printing Equipment Operator II
Program Analyst I
Program Coordinator I
Program Coordinator II
Program Supervisor I
Psychiatric Physician Extender
Psychiatrist
Psychological Program Director I
Psychological Program Director II
Psychological Program Manager
Psychologist
Psychologist Senior
Quality Assurance/Standards Manager
Quality Assurance/Standards Specialist
Quality Assurance/Standards Supervisor
Radiologic Technologist
Radiologic Technology Supervisor
Recreational Therapist
Recreational Therapy Aide
Recreational Therapy Assistant
Recreational Therapy Supervisor







Registered Nurse
Rehabilitation Services Director
Respiratory Therapist
Respiratory Therapy Supervisor
School Administrator
Sewing Machine Operator
Sewing Room Supervisor
Sign Language Interpreter
Social Research Specialist I
Social Work Program Director
Social Work Program Manager
Social Worker
Social Worker Clinical
Social Worker Clinical Supervisor
Social Worker Supervisor
Speech And Hearing Clinic Manager
Speech And Hearing Program Director
Speech And Language Pathologist
Staff Development Director I
Staff Development Specialist I
Staff Development Specialist II
Substance Abuse Counselor
Substance Abuse Counselor, Clinical
Substance Abuse Supervisor, Clinical
Substance Abuse Worker
Symbol Board Technician
Vehicle/Equipment Operator I
Vehicle/Equipment Operator II
Vehicle/Equipment Repair Supervisor I
Vehicle/Equipment Repair Technician I
Vehicle/Equipment Repair Technician II
Volunteer Services Coordinator
Volunteer Services Director
Warehouse Supervisor
Youth Program/Education Assistant I
Youth Program/Education Assistant II
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experience, etc.). I have double checked and all staff have received these communications, if
you are in this classification and do not recall receiving an email please contact me or
Stephanie Sanders for follow up. This work did surface two errors that we are working with HR
and Central HR to correct. There are a lot of steps in this and I am sorry for the two errors and
glad that we got it right for 219 people on the first try.
Group 2 Budget and Planning, Administrative Specialist, Administrative Specialist II, and
Administrative Supervisors: This group of about 100 people and about 15 of this group has
come back approved. The remainder of this group which was submitted in February continues
to be processed by Central HR. There have been some follow up documents requested and
those have been provided.
Group 3: Disability Specialist II (DA 3.0 and DA 3.5), Manager I (Case Consultants), and
Manager II (Supervisors): This group of about 100 people had their packets sent from DDS HR
to Central HR on March 3, 2023. These packets are being processed by Central HR.
Group 4: Disability Hearing Officers, Supervisor, Chief, Systems, MCs, PCs, Sr Leadership
and All Others: This group of about 64 people have been moved to DDS HR. DDS HR is
compiling the needed information in order to send the packets to Central HR.
Timeframes: Central HR has had to shift their focus and work on our packets to the Retention
Bonuses for the first phase which support the State Operated Health Facilities. These packets
will have a few levels of review with Central HR and OSHR. Central HR is committed to the
DDS project and continues to balance these competing priorities. I have a meeting with

Central HR and Greg Chavez every 2nd week to connect on status of these packets and our
overall project. That helps me understand the status of these packets and support continued
work on these pending packets.
Education and Experience Factors: We have received questions as to how Education and
Experience are calculated. We’ve received information from HR as follows:

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

Effective Dates: A common question received is what is the effective date for these requests.
These effective dates are varying across groups. It’s my responsibility to follow policy with the
requested effective date and give DDS HR and Central HR a reasonable timeframe to
complete salary actions. As the effective dates are proposed and can change, I’ll wait to share
more information when there is a final decision on the effective date.

 
Career Progression:

Our Career Progression process and procedures are written so that we deploy in April and
October of each year. We learned from the experience of Career Progression last year that
when there are pending requests for salary adjustment, it is much better to wait until the
decision is made for the salary adjustment request. That allows a smooth process for salary
actions. For this reason, we have decided to wait until the decisions from Group 3 are back
before we launch our Career Progression process. Once the decisions for Group 3 are back we
will identify timeframes for Career Progression as quickly as possible and share with staff.



 
Maximizing Telework Pilot:
I had mentioned in a previous Monday Mindset that we are establishing a pilot to “Maximize
Telework” more regularly throughout the week/month. We are in the first phase of design for this
pilot and will be working with two units per branch in Operations with this pilot. This first phase is
focused on Disability Analysts and we are expanding the pilot to other positions in the second phase.
This pilot is on track to deploy by the end of May for phase one. We will continue to share more on
this each month. While there are no positions at the DDS that are able to be 100% telework, we
continue to consider additional continuous improvement processes utilizing staff feedback and
prioritizing meeting the customer service needs. We recognize additional teams have thoughts and
ideas re maximizing telework and we will be working separately with you to obtain feedback/input to
consider re telework.

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

 
I imagine you are ready for this process to be complete. Please know that DDS Senior Leadership and
our partners in HR and Budget want this too. We are all working diligently toward that and we will
continue to move through this process making steady progress. I will continue to share updates

every 30-40 days or earlier if I have a meaningful update. My next update will be around May 19th.
 
Thank you for your service and focus for claimants, as DDS Senior Leadership works to focus and
serve you.
 
Sincerely,
Jacki



 
Jacqueline Russell
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From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh
To: #AT NC S36 All
Subject: Monday Mindset - March 13, 2023
Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:34:56 PM

Monday greetings! For all the people who love cold weather and snow, this was your weekend (for
about 20 minutes with the snow. For those that love the sunshine and warmth, our time is a coming.
It was the trifecta this morning, cold-Monday-time change, these tips may be helpful to you to learn
how time changes affect your sleep.
 
People First

I sent an email update on DDS Equity/Compensation Plan for Salary Adjustments on March 4. 
I had shared in the update that Group 1 (DDS Specialist I which is DA 1.0, DA 1.5, DA 2.0, and
DA 2.5) packets have all been approved and processed. All staff in Group 1 have been notified
if they did or did not receive a salary adjustment. This was a huge group of about 220 staff,
that is one-third of our division complete! I had also shared that Group 2 (Admin Spec I,
Admin Spec II, and Administrative Supervisor) have some packets back and approved and I
would notify those staff by 3/12. The staff with approved packets back have been notified.
The majority of staff in this group with packets moved forward to Central HR are still pending
with Central HR. Group 3 (DA 3.0, DA 3.5, Manager I, and Manager II) are also still being
reviewed/considered by Central HR. Greg Chavez and I meet with Central HR every two weeks
to identify status and anticipated next steps. The next Salary Adjustment update will be

provided by April 8th.
One consistent feedback suggestion is to find a way to support analysts when they take time
off, expectedly or unexpectedly, that cases do not continue coming in assigned to the analyst.
This is challenging to problem solve because of the technology and customer service needs
for our claimants. At the same time, we want to support our staff where we can and so I’m
excited to share that we have asked for support in brainstorming new approaches with the
DHHS Operational Excellence team. Our project request has not yet been accepted, we will
meet with them in the next few weeks to share more information as they consider our
request. Whether we receive help from the DHHS Operational Excellence team or we pursue
strategies on our own, we are continuing to think of continuous improvement approaches.
We are pulling a team together to also brainstorm for a pilot to “Maximize Telework” more
regularly throughout the week/month. We are in the first phase of design for this pilot and
will be working with a couple units in Operations with this pilot. We will share more on this
over the next month or so. While there are no positions at the DDS that are able to be 100%
telework, we continue to consider additional continuous improvement processes utilizing
staff feedback and prioritizing meeting the customer service needs. We recognize additional
teams have thoughts and ideas re maximizing telework and we will be working separately
with you to obtain feedback/input to consider re telework.

 
Production Matters

Faith Newsome (Case Consultant) and Darin Richardson (DC/PC Supervisor) joined me in a
visit to the New Bern SSA Field Office last Thursday. It was a great visit and we were able to
learn more from each other on our work and work processes. Areas that were discussed
included the importance that DLIs are noted on all T2 cases, new approaches to try for clearer
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messaging with needed actions for paper folders, Assistance Request processes, and we had
the opportunity to listen in on a claimant interview.

I was especially thankful for the opportunity to learn more about eMailer, an SSA
communication tool the FO uses to text and email with claimants. DDS Administrators
have been advocating for eMailer to be a tool approved for DDSs to use as an
additional resource in communicating with claimants. DDS Administrators have a demo
tomorrow to learn more about this tool and identify what development would be
needed for this to be useful for DDSs.

People focused is one of our values, and we use that in our work with claimants as well as in
our support of staff. While many states did not decrease their weekly assignments to staff
through the transition to DCPS and afterward, I’m glad we have. We temporarily reduced
weekly assignments for analysts last year (2022) when we were brainstorming and piloting
approaches through the transitions of the past couple years and while we piloted the No
Assignment Week process. I’m glad we have that in place for analysts to access quarterly. I
also recognize that we need to work together to think of additional approaches to take to
decrease the cases we have in our backlog. We have a work group that will be thinking
through next steps as we work to balance the customer service needs while continuing to
support caseload assignment needs. I trust the team to give ideas and input, this process has
worked well for us in the past – having staff closest to the work help design changes in
processes and procedures. We’re thankful to have such strong teamwork at the DDS!
I’m also excited about the stability of our average caseloads which continues to decrease with
the federal average caseload being 140 and the Medicaid average caseload being 98. That is
the right direction! We’ve heard a lot of positive feedback about the quarterly No Assignment
Week working well for staff and I’m thankful that pilot and project has been a contributor to
such strong outcomes!
Last week we received two OQR returns.  We share the details as a lesson learned in what we
receive as feedback from OQR. I want to note that our Initial Accuracy last month was 94%
which is great. Thank you for your continued focus on a quick and accurate decision!

Last week we closed 1,300 initials and our total closures were 2,167 for the week.  We also
closed 555 Medicaid cases this week.   GREAT WEEK!
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Jacki
 
Jacqueline Russell
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From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh
To: #AT NC S36 All
Subject: Monday Mindset - October 9, 2023 (includes update on DDS Retention Bonuses for Special Initiatives)
Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 5:20:43 PM

What a beautiful day we have today, I hope you step outside to let the sun shine on you a bit. For all you sweater

weather people, I know you are loving this day! Quick reminder, the state fair kicks off October 12th and runs

through October 22nd!  I hope to get out there this year and ride the ferris wheel and see the competitions for
baking, sewing and such.
 
People First:

The Office of the Secretary is hosting a State Employees Combined Campaign (SECC) Kickoff and Fall
Employee Appreciation Event on Tuesday, October 17 from 11:00am – 1:00pm on the front lawn of the
Adams building, the flyer is below. We will have lunch, music, and lawn games for all to enjoy! We
encourage you to join us and learn about charities supported by the SECC, win some prizes, and enjoy time
with your colleagues and members of our leadership team. Secretary Kinsley will be offering some remarks
at 11:30am.
Today is the first day of insurance Open Enrollment for the 2024 year. Everyone is automatically enrolled in
the 70/30 plan, however you can change that if you go into the system to enroll and make selections specific
to you and your wants/needs. To make changes you must go in during the enrollment time period of
October 9 – 27, 2023. Susan Boykins is doing a great job of sharing information and timelines for this very
important step you must take, search for emails from Susan Boykins for more information/direction.
Transparency and Proactive Communication are two of our DHHS values, so I want to share an update on the
DDS Special Initiative Retention Bonus requests. I am thankful 75% of our staff were able to receive a
retention bonus this past summer. I had messaged to all staff at that time that DDS Senior Leadership
submitted a request for consideration for Retention Bonuses for two specific Special Initiatives, “All Hands on
Deck” and “Let’s Talk”. We do not have approval for all remaining DDS employees to receive a retention
bonus, we do have approval for some additional classifications to receive a retention bonus.

The All Hands On Deck special initiative focuses on decreasing the backlog, onboarding and retention
practices/processes, and strengthening our customer service. Every DDS staff member is contributing
in one way or another toward this special initiative and I, along with thousands of people applying for
disability benefits, we are grateful to everyone for their work on this. Not all classifications at the DDS
are approved for the retention bonuses however, we are glad we have approval for these position
classifications to receive a retention bonus for their focus on this work: Administrative Specialist II, HR
Technician III, Executive Assistant I, and Disability Determination Manager I.

If you are in one of these classifications mentioned above, please watch your email this week
very carefully for emails about the retention bonus and documents you must sign if you choose
to accept the retention bonus.

The Let’s Talk special initiative focuses on our communications and the deployment plan for these
which includes our transition to WebEx, a new phone system for the Disability Call Center, and more.
We anticipate approval from Central HR for these position classifications to receive a retention bonus
for their focus on this work: IT Director I, Procurement Specialist II, Program Coordinator II, and
Systems Administrator II.

If you are in one of these classifications mentioned above, please watch your email this week
very carefully for emails about the retention bonus and documents you must sign if you choose
to accept the retention bonus.

 
Retention Bonuses are one additional step we are taking to demonstrate the value and appreciation for your work
for North Carolinians. I wish we were able to approve retention bonuses for all positions/classifications; however,
that is not how the process works. Please know we will continue to work to provide retention bonuses as necessary
to carry out mission-critical services and initiatives. I am glad that the vast majority of staff have/will have received
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a retention bonus. We have demonstrated value in other ways too: hybrid teleworking, unique approach to how
we count a day at the DDS building (6 hours at DDS, 2 hours telework if you choose), building improvements, and
equity/salary adjustments to name a few projects/work from DDS Senior Leadership. As you know, every project
takes time, longer than we ever think it will take. These requests take a lot of work, energy, thinking, and follow up
and I appreciate the work of the DDS Senior Leadership, DDS Human Resources, DHHS Human Resources and DDS
Budget and Planning team for these projects. We will keep working on additional approaches for the DHHS and
DDS priority of a Strong Workforce.
 
Production Matters:

We had strong production last week, especially for not having overtime! We had 2,241 total closures and
1,368 were initial cases. Way to go DDS!
We had two OQR returns last week we can learn from:

 
 



 
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
 
NCDHHS provides essential services to improve the health, safety and well-being of all North
Carolinians. Learn more about NCDHHS initiatives and priorities.
 
Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube | LinkedIn
 
For information about registering for SSA’s Electronic Records Express, please contact us at
ERE.NC@ssa.gov.  Please do not send medical records directly to this email address. 
 

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State official. Unauthorized
disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited
by law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this e-mail.
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From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh
To: #AT NC S36 All
Subject: Monday Mindset 4 24 23
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 4:29:25 PM

Hi! We are excited to share that a team has been planning “Bring a Kid to Work” day at the DDS
which will be this Thursday, 4/27/23, roughly 10:00 am – 1:00 pm. We have not tried this at the DDS
since I’ve been here (2018). This came about via an employee suggestion for this national event and
a big thank you to the team who worked to pull this together quickly. I’m proud of the work each of
you do. This is a good opportunity for them to learn more about your work and how you contribute
to those in our community. We’re going to try it out and see how it goes! If you are interested, you

can sign up via this survey.
 
Ground Rules:
-School aged children can participate
-Children may never be left unattended by the adult that brings them to work
-Children must not have any exposure to PII
-You may bring your children, grandchildren, nieces/nephews, or any child you have a special
relationship with
 
Tentative Schedule:
10:00 am            Main Conference Room: Intro from Jacki Russell, Director

DDS Tour and Team Visits (PC/Mail Room, Training, Unit 30 or Unit 31, Systems,
Safety Rep, State Capitol Police Tour, CEC, QA, ACOs, DCC, Admin, PRO, Visit FBI
Fingerprinting Station,                                                     End back at Main Conference
Room)

 
                             SSA Podium Pictures
 
11:00 am             Carolina Gaming Truck – Front Parking Lot
 
12:00 pm             Lunch and Art Work Opportunity for DDS Walls
                              (If anyone would like to donate, please contact Sophia Medlin. Sophia is also
seeking donations from nearby restaurants.)
 
1:00 pm               Conclude with Ice Cream
 
People First:

I’m excited to share that many of the Salary Adjustments requested for Manager I positions
are back approved. I am also excited to share that we have more of the Administrative
Specialist I Salary Adjustments back and approved. They will not be in the April paycheck, we
are working on these to be in the May paycheck. You’ll receive an email or letter with
information about this prior to the May paycheck. Progress!
Last week I had the opportunity to join the NC Office of State Human Resources Commission
meeting to request a Continuous Posting for Disability Specialist I. This is a new strategy we
hope will allow us to streamline hiring for trainee classes. We were approved! We anticipate
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this becoming live in June.
 
Production Matters:

Our Customer Enhancement project kicked off 4/17 and with one week under our belt we see
a meaningful decrease in the number of cases in the backlog. Thank you for your focus on this
work!
We had an excellent week, total closures were 2,386 with 1,440 initial cases closed! Way to
go! Excellent!
DHU had resumed in person hearings and are now scheduling Video hearings in conjunction
with SSA Field Offices. It’s nice to have that moving forward.
We had a recent visit to the SSA Raleigh FO, Jennifer Ganus (Disability Analyst) and Ann Guy
(Processing Center Supervisor) joined me and here are some impressions:

It was great being able to see how things work on the FO side of the application
process. I found it very beneficial hearing from the FO issues with the AR. I learned that
it may be best that we add a 5002 into the file whenever sending AR requests through
DCPS as it would allow for more details to be sent to the FO. The 5002 form would also
include the analyst’s name so that direct contact can be made for any clarification. If I
understood correctly, our preferred business practice is to have FO reach out to
supervisors instead of analysts. However, I am not opposed to having a FO employee
reach out to me directly for clarification. It was also good to have a discussion about
ECDS Action items and paper folders as well. Since ECDS is for electronic cases, it may
not be feasible to  have the ECDS worksheet included on every paper folder that comes
in. However, it is possible to put more details on the green routing slips to better
identify case type and actions needed. I really liked the way the FO is able to send email
correspondence and use a desktop phone system. I’m hopeful that SSA will someday
allow DDS to utilize the same technologies in the future.
It was nice to meet the key players in person. I felt that the conversation was very open
and freely friendly which of course makes everyone comfortable sharing even with the
more difficult topics. I think they were open, after some conversation, to work on
standardizing the EDCS Routing Form to a common language. I feel that they seem to
have a good working group with great knowledge which leads to less mistakes. As I
said, I really don’t see a lot that I have to send back to them. I enjoyed seeing the demo
of entering a case and showing how paying attention to detail really doesn’t take a lot
of effort. The user interface was very friendly, similar to DCPS type interface. The
Supervisors seemed to be very knowledgeable in all of the software and take interest in
their people. I think there could be more work done with groups/teams to improve
both of our processes. Some of the details with the 5002/ARs and having standardized
language seems it needs more work and should make things much easier.

 
Have a great week!
 
 
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
To: Charchar, John DDS Raleigh
Subject: RE: Disability Specialist I Salary Adjustments
Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 6:29:30 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Pay Administration Policy.pdf

Hi! Great question! Noone is earning less than the new minimum salary for their classification. There
weren’t any analysts that fell below their minimum salary. It was largely all Admin Specialists, one
Manager I, and then some of the Systems staff.
 
None of the people below their new minimum had discipline or performance challenges, thankfully.
 
With the new Pay Administration Policy, it states that in ranges can’t be provided to staff with active
discipline nor a DNM on their overall. With that in mind, we have complied with that in our salary
adjustments we moved forward. I feel like I have read that policy backwards and forwards a few
times by now lol.
 
I appreciate your checking in on this. 
 
Thank you,
Jacki
 
Jacqueline Russell
she/her/hers
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
 

 
Find a COVID-19 vaccine location near you at MySpot.nc.gov.
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§ 1. The Classification & Compensation System 


§ 1.1. Philosophy 


 It is the philosophy of the State of North Carolina to appropriately and equitably 


compensate its employees, to encourage excellence in performance, and to maintain the 


labor market competitiveness necessary to recruit, retain, motivate, and develop a 


competent and diverse workforce.   


 To accomplish this, the state utilizes a quartile-based system where the midpoint of 


the salary range is aligned to the market 50th percentile for established state classifications. 


Under this Policy,  


• Salaries around the midpoint are where the state generally strives to align employees 


who: 


• Have several years of experience beyond the minimum qualifications set out in the 


job classification’s specification, and  


• Are competently functioning in their positions. 


• Salaries around the midpoint are also where the state generally strives to align new hires 


who:  


• Have documentation that shows several years of experience beyond the minimum 


qualifications set out in the job classification’s specification, and  


• Have documentation that demonstrates their ability to competently function in their 


positions.   


The precise process for setting salary is introduced below in Section 1.4 of this Policy and is 


discussed in detail in Section 3.3 of this Policy.   


 Salary determinations should be viewed in the context of the state’s Total Rewards 


package.  The Total Rewards package includes not only salary, but also any bonuses or 


other forms of pay, paid holidays and leave, the opportunity to receive the state pension and 
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other retirement benefits when eligible, other benefits such as the programs available 


through NC Flex, a flexible work-life balance, recognition, and development.  


 The classification & compensation program and its compensation plans are based on 


consistent principles and practices that are equitable, legally defensible, and provide for 


sound fiscal discipline yet are flexible enough to meet changing business needs. The 


program fosters a culture of accountability while encouraging employees to actively achieve 


their career potential with North Carolina state government.1 


 


§ 1.2. Purpose  


 The purpose of this Policy is to implement a standard set of compensation programs 


and procedures for permanent, probationary, and time-limited state employees, along with 


standard procedures for job classification and salary administration actions, in accordance 


with N.C.G.S. §§ 126-4(1) to (3), 126-4(6), and N.C.G.S. § 126-3(b)(4)-(6).   


 


§ 1.3. The Importance of Pay Administration 


 Pay Administration is one of the most highly scrutinized aspects of Human Resource 


Management.  An employee’s salary is public information, unlike other personnel file 


materials which are confidential under Article 7 of Chapter 126 of the North Carolina 


General Statutes.  There are many laws addressing compensation and equity.  Additionally, 


good pay practices are important for good management, maintaining employee morale, as 


well as attracting and retaining employees.  State salaries are paid through taxpayer funds, 


and fiscal responsibility is expected. 


 Salary decisions, for any position, are fact-specific and often complicated due to 


interrelationships between each position’s pay with other positions.  When setting salary, 


agencies2 must use the step-by-step process in this Policy, which provides a structure for 


organized, accurate decision-making.  It is particularly important that agencies consider 


whether pay is equitable for similarly situated employees.  Section 3.3(b) of this Policy 


 
1  See 25 NCAC 01D .0101 (providing that the salary rate structures shall be adequate to provide 
“compensation that encourages exceptional performance and maintains labor market competitiveness 
within the limits of financial resources”). 
2  References to “agencies” in this document also include commissions, boards, and university or 
community college systems or institutions when they set the pay of employees who are subject to the 
State Human Resources Act.   
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provides a definition of “similarly situated” and sets out a process for agencies to evaluate 


pay equity as they make pay administration decisions. 


 


§ 1.4. Salary Structures, Pay Grades, and Salary Ranges 


 The compensation program shall be administered through salary structures, which 


are the framework for managing compensation in a fair and consistent manner. The state’s 


salary structures are designed and developed to align with the market rate of pay, based on 


labor market analysis. Each position is assigned to a pay grade with an associated salary 


range.3  The pay grade’s salary range is constructed with a minimum, midpoint, and 


maximum salary rate, and further divided into quartiles (quarters of equal size).4   


 The process described in Section 3 of this Policy, entitled “Determining Salary,” is 


used to determine an employee’s salary within the range.  There are five steps to the 


process: 


1. Agency staff start with a salary figure from the Baseline Salary Calculator, which 


measures how much experience and education a candidate or employee has above 


the position’s minimum requirements.  (See Section 3.3(a) of this Policy for details.) 


2. Then, agency staff must consider pay factors established under this Policy.  There 


are two mandatory factors that must be considered (budget resources and internal 


pay equity) and three optional factors that may be considered.  Based on application 


of the pay factors, agency staff can adjust the proposed salary from the level 


produced by the Baseline Salary Calculator.  (See Section 3.3(b) of this Policy for 


details.) 


3. The next step requires review of the quartile description, stated in this Policy, for the 


quartile where the agency’s proposed salary would be found.  Agency staff must 


confirm and document that the qualifications and capabilities listed in the relevant 


quartile description match the hiring process documentation (such as the application) 


for the candidate.  (See Section 3.3(c) of this Policy for details.) 


 
3  25 NCAC 01D .0102(a). 
4  Quartile 1 includes the minimum to 24.99999% of the salary range.  Quartile 2 starts at 25.00% of 
the salary range and runs up to (and including) the midpoint.  Quartile 3 starts immediately above the 
midpoint and runs up to 74.99999% of the salary range.  Quartile 4 starts at 75.00% of the salary range 
and runs up to the maximum. 
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4. The agency must review its flexibility authorization chart to determine whether the 


proposed action needs to go to OSHR for review and approval.  (See Section 3.3(d) 


of this Policy for details.)  


5. Finally, agency staff must review the materials they have created to document the 


decision-making process.  This Policy calls for agencies to use a form, entitled 


“Form SAL,” as the foundation for this documentation.  This form must be placed in 


the OSHR-designated HR system of record, and it will be the core document sent to 


OSHR when an action requires OSHR approval.  (See Section 3.3(e) of this Policy 


for details.) 


 


§ 1.5. Quartile Descriptions 


 The following quartile descriptions illustrate the assessed qualifications and expected 


capabilities of an employee in that quarter of the salary range.  The quartile descriptions are 


listed below. 


 


Quartile 1 The individual has no or limited prior related education and experience above 
the minimum required for the job classification, possesses entry level 
qualifications, and/or uses on-the-job education and experience to develop 
knowledge and skills. 


Quartile 2 The individual demonstrates a solid base of knowledge and skills gained by 
related education and/or prior experience.  The individual proactively engages in 
acquiring additional education/development to proficiently, consistently, and 
independently perform key duties. 


Midpoint The individual has experience competently performing all expected duties of the 
position independently and consistently.  The individual continues to participate 
in additional education/development to become even more skilled or proficient. 
Typically, the individual has gained this level of independence based upon 
several years of experience beyond the minimum qualifications set out in the job 
classification specification.  
 
NOTE:  The midpoint is the target for the typical employee who is experienced 
and can competently function in the position. 


Quartile 3 Individual consistently and independently achieves proficiency above the level 
of required duties and responsibilities of the position at the midpoint. It is 
expected that the individual will add essential value to the position by, for 
example, providing “hard to recruit” knowledge/skills or delivering specialized 
skills. 
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Quartile 4 Individual is a proven subject matter expert in their position with an in-depth 
knowledge and ability to fulfill all the duties and responsibilities of the position. 
The individual exhibits a consistently high level of proficiency and related value-
added skills. The individual’s file has documentation of highly specialized, 
related expertise and experience.  


 


 The minimums, midpoints, maximums, and quartiles in the pay grades are designed 


to be competitive with rates in the external labor market,5 taking into consideration both 


public-sector and private-sector markets.  To the extent possible while still reflecting 


competitive factors in the labor market, the salary structures will reflect the hierarchy within 


state government employment. They also will be consistent with the state’s ability to pay and 


will support equity.6  


 


§ 1.6. Salary Structure Adjustments  


 The salary structures will be revised, in response to labor market trends, on a 


recurring cycle and where needed.7  The Office of State Human Resources (“OSHR”) will 


conduct labor market studies at regular intervals and make needed adjustments to ensure 


the salary structures maintain an appropriate level of competitiveness to recruit and retain a 


skilled workforce.  Those adjustments may result in adoption of new salary structures and/or 


salary range revisions at the discretion of OSHR, as approved by the State Human 


Resources Commission (the “Commission”).  Salary structures are sometimes revised by 


legislative action. 


 


§ 1.7. Availability of Funds; Authority 


 The approval of all personnel actions, including salary increases of any kind, is 


subject to the availability of funds. No action can be implemented that would exceed the 


funds available. Any written salary commitment shall include a statement of notification that 


the salary is subject to the availability of funds. Communications about salary are subject to 


retraction if there is an administrative error or the salary has not been approved by the 


proper authority.   


 
5  25 NCAC 01D .0102(a). 
6  25 NCAC 01D .0102(a). 
7  25 NCAC 01D .0101. 
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§ 2. Scope of This Policy 


 The compensation program and its component plans shall be administered through 


this statewide Pay Administration Policy.  This Policy covers all pay plans, except for the 


situations noted below in this section. 


 


§ 2.1. Types of Employees That Are Covered, or Not Covered, by This Policy 


 This Policy applies to full-time and part-time permanent, probationary, and time-


limited employees.8  This Policy applies not only to career State employees, but also 


generally to employees with exempt policymaking, exempt managerial, confidential 


assistant, confidential secretary, chief deputy, and chief administrative assistant status, as 


well as probationary State employees.9  This Policy does not apply to temporary employees. 


 The statute makes some employees statutorily exempt from the policies, rules, and 


plans established by the Commission under N.C.G.S. §§ 126-4(1) to 126-4(3) and 126-


4(6).10  For these statutorily exempt employees, there may be situations where it is 


appropriate to have a different classification and compensation philosophy.  Agencies are 


encouraged to consult with OSHR for these positions to help build a common classification 


and compensation system for the state as one employer. 


 Some agency heads have special statutory authority to set salary.11  Nothing in this 


Policy supersedes these statutory authorizations. 


 
8  More specifically, this Policy applies to employees unless they are exempt from the policies, 
rules, and plans established by the State Human Resources Commission under N.C.G.S. § 126-4(1), the 
statute on “position classification plans”; § 126-4(2), the statute on “compensation plans”; § 126-4(3), the 
statute on “reasonable qualifications as to education, experience, specialized training, licenses, 
certifications, and other job-related requirements pertinent to the work to be performed”; and § 126-4(6), 
the statute on “appointment, promotion, transfer, demotion and suspension of employees.”   
9  The statutes on these types of exempt employees — N.C.G.S. §§ 126-5(c)(1)-(4) and 126-5(c7) 
— specify that although they are exempt from many provisions of the State Human Resources Act, these 
types of exempt employees are subject to the policies, rules, and plans established by the Commission 
under the statutes listed in footnote 8.  This Policy is established by the Commission under the statutes 
listed in footnote 8.  Therefore, this Policy generally applies to exempt policymaking, exempt managerial, 
confidential assistant, confidential secretary, chief deputy, and chief administrative assistant employees.   


The text indicates that these employees are “generally” covered by this Policy because some 
statutes create specific exemptions from this Policy for particular kinds of exempt employees at particular 
agencies.  See footnote 11 below for an example. 
10  See, for example, N.C.G.S. §§ 126-5(c1), (c8), and (c11). 
11  For example, Council of State agencies have the authority to set the salary of their exempt 
policymaking and exempt managerial positions within a modified version of the salary ranges established 
under this Policy.  They may exceed the maximum rate plus ten percent.  N.C.G.S. § 126-5(c14).  The 
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§ 2.2. Situations Where This Policy Does Not Apply 


 Refer to the separate Career Banding Salary Administration Policy for policy 


guidance on pay administration for employees who remain in the career banding 


structure/system.  


  The application of legislative pay increases and any Salary Adjustment Fund will be 


specific to the guidelines as issued by OSHR, the Office of State Budget and Management, 


and the North Carolina General Assembly, outside of this Policy and based on legislation. 


 Positions with legislative instructions, such as statutory step plans, should be 


administered under the specific provisions of the statute.  Agency staff may administer these 


statutory step plans, and shall consult with OSHR to ensure consistent application of the 


same statutory language between different agencies.  If agencies have questions about the 


interpretation of these statutes, OSHR may issue interpretive guidelines after consultation 


with legislative staff and agency staff. 


  
§ 3. Determining Salary 


 The process described in this section of the Policy must be used by Human 


Resources staff and hiring managers when setting the salary of new employees and when 


providing salary adjustments to existing employees. 


 


§ 3.1. Minimum and Maximum of the Salary Range and Recruitment Range 


§ 3.1(a) Below Minimum of the Range 


 Subject to the exceptions listed in the last sentence of this paragraph, agencies shall 


not set salaries below the minimum of the salary range for the job classification.12  Subject to 


those exceptions, agencies also shall not set salaries below the minimum of the recruitment 


range published in the vacancy announcement.  These provisions do not apply (i) when the 


agency already has similarly situated employees in the same job classification below the 


minimum due to funding issues, (ii) when otherwise necessary to maintain equity with 


similarly situated existing employees who are also below the minimum, and (iii) to 


OSHR-approved trainee progressions. 


 
State Chief Information Officer may set salaries for Department of Information Technology employees 
within the salary ranges established under this Policy.  G.S. § 126-5(c15)(2).   
12  25 NCAC 01D .0102(a). 
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 When non-trainee employees fall below the minimum of the salary grade for any 


reason (such as salary structure adjustments, salary range revisions, or hiring below the 


minimum under exception (ii) above): 


• Any salary increase is subject to the availability of funds.  The employee’s salary will 


not increase if funding is not available. 


• Agencies should give a priority for funding to employee salaries that are below the 


minimum of the range.  In determining relative priority, agencies must also take into 


consideration internal equity. 


• The agency must provide OSHR, at implementation and on March 1 of each year, 


with its plan (contingent on funding) to increase salaries to the minimum. 


• Agencies should contact OSHR to discuss any exception or variance that has been 


issued -- or that may be necessary -- to deal with the particular circumstances of the 


situation. 


 


§ 3.1(b) Above Maximum 


 Agencies shall not set salaries above the maximum of the salary range for the job 


classification.13  The salary also shall not be set above the maximum of the recruitment 


range published in the vacancy announcement.  These provisions do not apply to 


employees whose salaries are increased because they are temporarily acting in another 


position.  


 Existing employees’ salaries may also become above the maximum due to salary 


structure adjustments or salary range revisions.  If this occurs, existing employees’ salaries 


will not decrease to the maximum of the salary range.  Legislative increases also continue to 


apply, unless stated otherwise in the particular budget act that provided the increase.  


However, employees who are above the maximum cannot receive a discretionary salary 


increase without OSHR approval.14 


  


 
13  25 NCAC 01D .0102(a).  As stated in § 2 of this Policy above, this restriction does not apply to 
positions that are exempt from the classification & compensation provisions of the State Human 
Resources Act, and Council of State members have statutory authority to set salaries above the 
maximum. 
14  This includes in-range adjustments, temporary pay increases, and any other kind of discretionary 
increase actions.  It does not include Legislative Increases and Longevity. 
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§ 3.2. Criteria That Must Be Met Within the Agency to Begin the Process  


§ 3.2(a) Request from Management to Agency HR Staff 


 To begin the salary setting process, agency management should make a request to 


agency HR staff, following the agency standard operating procedures and agency forms.   


Each agency should develop necessary procedures and forms needed to document actions.   


These procedures and forms should include, but not be limited to, how to document agency 


action justification and how to address budgetary limitations. 


 


§ 3.2(b) Limits on In-Range Adjustments if Active Performance/Discipline 


 If an employee, in the same position, has an active disciplinary action or overall 


performance that was most recently documented as not meeting expectations, that 


employee is not eligible for in-range increases.  This ineligibility is temporary and lasts only 


until the disciplinary action becomes inactive and performance once again reaches a “meet” 


or “exceed expectations” level.  Any temporary ineligibility under this section does not travel 


with the employee if he or she transfers to a different position.15  


 


§ 3.3. Step-by-Step Process for Setting Pay 


 Agency staff must follow the steps below to set salaries and determine pay increase 


amounts.     


 


§ 3.3(a) Step One:  Baseline Salary Calculator 


 Agency staff should begin making pay decisions by using the Baseline Salary 


Calculator, which is a traditional formula based on a person’s experience and education 


above the minimum requirements for the job classification.  (The Baseline Salary Calculator 


is a worksheet embedded in Form SAL.)  In the documentation for the salary action, the 


agency must document the Baseline Salary Calculator’s result (the “preliminary baseline 
salary”).   


 
15  Discretionary pay increases are those funded with agency dollars and do not include a legislative 
increase, legislative actions such as the adoption of a step plan, and do not increase salary range 
revision or salary structure increases provided that other similarly situated employees receive the 
increase.  If an agency has written appraisals for probationary employees, this may also be the basis for 
withholding discretionary increases provided to similarly situated probationary employees. 
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 The Baseline Salary Calculator provides that salaries shall first be set at the 


minimum of the salary range if the employee’s experience, training, and education meet the 


requirements of the job classification specification.  Then, agency staff add 5% of the salary 


range’s minimum for each qualifying year of directly related experience, training, and 


education above the minimum recruitment standards set out in the job classification 


specification.  This calculator should be used in calculating preliminary baseline salaries for 


new hires and for existing employees’ promotions, in-range increases, reclassifications, 


reinstatements, and lateral transfers.16   


 The Baseline Salary Calculator provides the first step for determining a salary within 


the range.  The preliminary baseline salary from the Baseline Salary Calculator is not the 


“qualifying salary” for an employee.  Instead, the preliminary baseline salary is a starting 


point.  Agency staff may determine employees or new hires should receive a higher or lower 


salary based on the application of the pay factors beyond education and experience.  The 


next steps in the process involve consideration of factors (like budget limitations and equity) 


that may adjust salaries above or below the Baseline Salary Calculator level.   


 


§ 3.3(b) Step Two:  Pay Factors  


 After the Baseline Salary Calculator, the agency must consider pay factors that are 


established by OSHR under this Policy.  Pay factors are used to evaluate whether the figure 


from the Baseline Salary Calculator is appropriate.  The proposed salary may be adjusted 


based on documented consideration of the pay factors.   


 


Documentation 


 In the documentation for the salary action, the agency must document how pay 


factors were considered.  The pay factors are documented as part of Form SAL.  Agencies 


should establish mechanisms to track and audit how pay factors are applied across a work 


unit, division, or agency.  


 


 
16  For demotions or reassignments, see the Demotion or Reassignment Policy. 
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The Five Pay Factors 


 The pay factors adopted under the Policy are listed below.  Agencies can only 


consider the pay factors listed below unless OSHR gives approval to utilize other pay factors 


that may be warranted for a specific position or situation.  Pay factors must be consistently 


applied for similarly situated employees. 


 


 The first two pay factors must be considered in all situations.   


FOR ALL ACTIONS ASSESS:   
Pay Factor # 1, Budget Resources 


 This pay factor measures the proposed salary against the funding available.  The 


availability of funds may limit an agency’s ability to pay above a certain salary.  Budget 


resources are allocated for salaries according to the organization’s business need and 


funding availability.  Salaries are limited by the funding in the agency’s budget. 


 


FOR ALL ACTIONS ASSESS:   
Pay Factor # 2, Internal Pay Equity 


 This pay factor is a fairness criterion that takes into consideration the proximity of 


one employee’s salary to the salaries of others who have comparable levels of education, 


certifications, and experience; duties and responsibilities; productivity; and knowledge, skills, 


and abilities.  This factor also considers salary compression, criticality of the position to the 


mission of the unit, and other organizational factors.  


 


Pay equity is of utmost importance and is the responsibility of each agency.  It is the 


agency’s responsibility to respond to any potential equity issues and to avoid exacerbating 


any existing salary inequity.17  Each agency is responsible for maintaining pay equity within 


the agency.  If a potential equity issue is created, the agency’s proposed salary action must 


also contain a written plan approved by the Agency HR Director that addresses how the 


 
17  An Administrative Code rule on horizontal transfers currently defines “internal salary inequity” as 
existing “when an employee's salary is 10 percent above or below” similarly situated employees.  25 
NCAC 01D .0913(a).  However, under federal and state law, there is no safe harbor for differences 
smaller than 10 percent.  Indeed, there have been cases in the past where employers’ pay differences 
were held discriminatory in particular circumstances, even though those differences were smaller than 10 
percent. 
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agency will adjust similarly situated employees’ salaries impacted by the employee’s salary 


decision when funding becomes available to address equity.18  The agency must then 


implement the action plan as documented.  Agencies must also document plans if a 


proposed salary action for an employee will result in the employee being paid less than 


similarly situated employees. These action plans may be reviewed by OSHR. 


Generally, the salary for an employee should be equitable relative to other similarly 


situated employees.  “Similarly situated employees” means employees in the same job 


classification or in closely related job classifications at the same agency who have 


comparable levels of education and experience; duties and responsibilities; productivity; and 


knowledge, skills, and abilities.19 


Generally, agencies should also seek to avoid pay compression.  “Pay compression” 


occurs when the pay of one or more employees are very close to the pay of more trained 


and experienced -- but otherwise similarly situated -- employees performing the same duties 


and responsibilities in the same job at the same agency.  Pay compression also occurs 


when the pay of one or more employees are very close to the pay of those in higher level 


jobs, such as managerial positions.  In some cases, funding differences or other neutral 


factors may make pay compression unavoidable. 


  


If the first two factors, together with the Baseline Salary Calculator, support the agency’s 


recommended salary, the next three factors need not be reviewed.  However, it can be 


helpful to analyze pay factors 3, 4, and 5 in many situations.  Agencies are always free to 


analyze the following factors in any situation.  


 


ASSESS AS NEEDED:   
Pay Factor # 3, Distinguishing Specific Experience and Skills 


 This pay factor accounts for distinguishing differences in directly related knowledge, 


skills, abilities, duties, and responsibilities acquired through specific experience.  This factor 


should be considered if the quality of the applicant or employee’s experience might have 


more weight than the number of years of experience listed in the Baseline Salary Calculator.   


 
18  See Section 3.3(e) of this Policy for more details on documentation. 
19  Trainees and employees exempt from requirements of this Policy are not “similarly situated” for 
purposes of this definition. 
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ASSESS AS NEEDED:   
Pay Factor # 4, Specialized Education, Licensures, and Certifications 


 This pay factor accounts for any education, licensures, or certifications that are 


relevant to the duties listed in the job description, add value to the position, and are in 


addition to the required minimum education and experience.  These skills, licensures, or 


certifications must be either identified in the job posting’s minimum or preferred qualifications 


or documented in the hiring process. 


 


ASSESS AS NEEDED:   
Pay Factor # 5, Recruitment/Retention Issues Specific to Market 


 This pay factor analyzes external issues related to the position which may warrant 


higher salaries being paid either to new hires or to existing staff.  It includes the current 


dynamic market for the specific position and industry.  Situations like special assignments 


and geographic factors are also addressed under this pay factor.  Geographic differentials 


affecting the entire salary range should be considered under the separate Geographic 


Differential Policy. 


 


§ 3.3(c) Step Three:  Measure Against the Quartile Descriptions 


 After any adjustments from application of the pay factors, the next step is to review 


the description for the quartile that contains the agency’s proposed salary.  (The quartile 


descriptions are listed above in § 1.5 of this Policy.)  At this stage, agency staff should 


confirm that the qualifications and capabilities listed in the relevant quartile description 


match the hiring process documentation for the candidate.  (For new hires, this 


documentation would include the application.  For existing employees receiving a salary 


increase, this documentation would include all the material the agency has generated to 


establish why the employee’s salary should be increased.)   


 This review is mandatory for any proposed salary in Quartiles 3 or 4.  It is optional for 


any proposed salary in Quartile 1, in Quartile 2, or at the midpoint.  Where mandatory, 


Agency staff must document how the quartile descriptions were applied.   


 When OSHR reviews agencies’ actions, OSHR will use the quartile descriptions as a 


standard to measure how the agency documentation of the candidate’s qualifications 


compares to the proposed salary.   
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§ 3.3(d) Step Four:  Flexibility Authorization and (If Applicable) OSHR Approval 


Introduction to Flexibility Authorizations 


 Statutes initially provide authority for job classification and salary administration to 


OSHR.  N.C.G.S. § 126-3(b)(4)-(5).  By statute, OSHR is responsible for entering into 


delegation or decentralization agreements (“flexibility authorizations”) for agencies to instead 


perform these actions.  N.C.G.S. § 126-3(b)(4).  Pursuant to these statutes, OSHR offers 


flexibility authorization agreements to agencies.  Under these flexibility authorizations, 


OSHR has transferred salary-setting authority to agencies in most circumstances.  The great 


majority of salary actions are now done at the agency level, rather than at OSHR. 


 Most agencies will work under a standard flexibility authorization.  In particular 


circumstances, agencies may have flexibility authorization agreements that modify the 


standard flexibility authorization. 


 


Procedure for This Step 


 In Step Four of the salary administration process, the agency must ensure that the 


action is within the authority delegated to the agency under OSHR’s flexibility authorizations.  


If outside the delegated authority, the agency must under state law have OSHR approval to 


complete the proposed salary action.  N.C.G.S. § 126-3(b)(6).  The precise situations where 


the agency must receive OSHR approval are listed in the agency’s flexibility authorization 


agreement. 


 


Documentation 


 OSHR will make available a form (Form SAL, Step 4) that each agency can use as a 


guide to its flexibility authorization.  Agencies should establish mechanisms to track and 


audit their use of flexibility authorizations.   


 


§ 3.3(e) Step Five:  Support the Action with Documentation and Enter the 
Documentation in the System of Record 


 Agencies must generate a position-related justification that supports the salary.  


Complete, accurate and compelling documentation is a best practice and is required to 


demonstrate compliance, legal defensibility, and fiscal responsibility.  Therefore, agencies 


must prepare and keep thorough supporting materials for each salary decision, including 
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specific details of the process used to determine salary.   These supporting materials must 


be placed in the system of record designated by OSHR. 


 To document the decision-making process, agencies are required to use a 


worksheet (Form SAL) that has been developed by OSHR.  Form SAL must be included in 


the documentation for each salary action in the OSHR-determined system of record.  (For 


example, in the HR/Payroll system as of 2022, the Form SAL Word document should be 


attached to the PCR for each action.)  For actions that require OSHR approval, Form SAL 


replaces the justification memo that was required under previous OSHR policies and 


guidelines. 


 Agencies may also supplement Form SAL with agency-specific worksheets.  When 


the agency uses other exercises or documents (such as inbox exercises, reference checks 


that discuss higher qualifications, or tests) to support the salary recommendation, these 


materials must be retained by the agency, and a short summary or the results of those 


exercises or documents should be referenced in Form SAL. 


 In addition to maintaining documentation in agency files, action notes must be placed 


on actions in the HR/Payroll system.  Earned experience and education (total relevant 


experience) also must be documented in the HR/Payroll system.  


 It is especially important to document the agency’s consideration of internal pay 


equity, which is one of the pay factors.  If a salary would not be equitable to other similarly 


situated employees, the action must be approved by the Agency HR Director.  The agency 


must ensure that all outliers are documented clearly.  The agency must document the 


actions it will take to resolve the discrepancy.  If any comparisons have been eliminated 


from review, the agency should include in the documentation the rationale behind the 


decision to eliminate that comparison.   


 State law instructs OSHR to rescind flexibility authorizations in the case of 


noncompliance with established Commission policies and rules.  N.C.G.S. § 126-3(b)(5),(8).  


Statutes also instruct that OSHR should determine compliance through “routine monitoring 


and [a] periodic review process.”  N.C.G.S. § 126-3(b)(8).  Therefore, OSHR will conduct 


recurring audits of agencies’ salary administration documentation, provided in the system of 


record, and OSHR may also request additional documentation in specific cases. 
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§ 3.4. Exception Requests 


 In addition to the situations where OSHR’s approval is required because an action 


would be beyond the scope of a flexibility authorization, the Commission has granted OSHR 


authority to grant exceptions and variances from this Policy and from the rules of the 


Commission.  25 NCAC 01A .0104.   


 Only with the prior approval of the State Human Resources Director and in specific 


cases which involve circumstances such as severe labor market conditions or extraordinary 


qualifications will salaries be considered which exceed the limits of this policy. 


 These exceptions and variances require written findings of fact in which the State 


Human Resources Director (or designee) concludes that the granting of the exception or 


variance is necessary to promote efficiency of administration and provide for a fair and 


reasonable system of personnel administration.  The findings of fact set forth fully the 


circumstances and need for the exceptions and/or variances granted.  25 NCAC 01A 


.0104(b).  Exceptions are reported by OSHR to the Commission at its next meeting.  25 


NCAC 01A .0104(c).20    


 As a result, requests for pay or salary exceptions or variances to policy or rule are 


only allowed with prior approval of OSHR, and these written requests require submission 


through established procedures.  


 


§ 3.5. OSHR Process for Approvals, Exceptions, and Variances 


 OSHR will provide agencies with a process and methodology for submitting 


documentation to OSHR.  There are two situations in which documentation would be sent to 


OSHR: 


• Approval, when OSHR is asked to review and pre-approve an action that is outside 


the scope of an agency’s flexibility authorization, before the action takes place.  


Approvals are issued under N.C.G.S. §  126-3(b)(6). 


• Exceptions or variances, when OSHR is asked to review and authorize a proposed 


category of actions where Commission policies and rules would not apply at all, or 


would apply only in part.  “Exception” and “variance” have the same meaning.  


Exceptions and variances are authorized by 25 NCAC 01A .0104.   


 
20  If an exception is granted within five days of a Commission meeting, it may be reported at the 
following meeting.  25 NCAC 01A .0104(c). 
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 For approvals of actions beyond an agency’s flexibility authorization under N.C.G.S. 


§ 126-3(b)(6), OSHR will consider the following criteria in its review: 


• Whether the documentation demonstrates that the employee/applicant matches the 


qualifications and capabilities listed in the quartile description. 


• Appropriate application across state agencies. 


• Whether the policy steps were followed. 


• Whether the job-related justification and documentation reasonably demonstrate the 


reasons for this salary decision. 


• Whether expanded recruitment efforts were undertaken, beyond posting the position 


(such as posting in additional forums beyond the OSHR website; re-opening the 


posting for additional time; partnering with internal or external groups to publicize the 


posting; and reevaluating any mandatory qualifications, beyond the ones stated in 


the job classification, to avoid unnecessary exclusion of candidates who could 


perform the job). 


• Whether there are any additional tools available to address the issue. 


 


 For exception or variance requests to policies or rules under 25 NCAC 01A .0104, 


OSHR will consider: 


• The circumstances and need for the exception or variance 


• Whether granting the exception or variance is necessary to promote efficiency of 


administration  


• Whether granting the exception or variance is necessary to provide for a fair and 


reasonable system of personnel administration.21 


 


 OSHR may grant approvals, exceptions, and variances only in writing.  For purposes 


of this Policy, “in writing” includes not only paper, but also written emails and approvals in 


automated systems like SmartSheet.  Spoken remarks by OSHR staff are not approvals, 


exceptions, or variances under this Policy. 


 


 
21  The criteria for exception or variance requests are established in 25 NCAC 01A .0104(b). 
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§ 4. Particular Situations 


§ 4.1. Part-Time Salary Rates 


 Employees with a part-time permanent appointment shall be paid the equivalent of a 


full-time salary rate prorated for the number of hours worked per week. 


 


§ 4.2. Employee Movement Between Positions 


 Employees transferring from a career-banded job classification to a graded job 


classification should be treated as a Band to Grade Transfer action and the salary 


established using this Policy.  When employees are demoted or reassigned to a lower class, 


refer to the Demotion or Reassignment Policy. 


 


§ 4.3. Trainees 


 Some job classifications often require knowledge or skills that are not available in the 


existing labor pool or cannot be learned in a short period.  To accommodate this, a trainee 


progression is established where appropriate to provide a uniform guide for equitable 


employment and compensation of trainees in a specific job.  The trainee progression:  


•  Defines the recruitment standards, basic skills and related knowledge needed;  


•  Specifies a duration which approximates the normal time for training needed for 


applicants with potential to meet the full requirements of the position; and  


•  Provides competitive salary progression rates that are spread over the training 


period.  


The salary for a trainee must be at the specified minimum rate of the trainee range, unless 


the employee possesses sufficient additional education or experience to qualify for a higher 


rate.  Trainee salary increases will be governed by § 5.3 below. 


 An employee may also be assigned to a job classification to work against a regular 


classified position.  
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§ 5. Salary Increases 


§ 5.1. Salary Increases for Non-Probationary Employees 


 There are several actions (such as in-range adjustments, reclassifications, 


promotions, acting pay, and special salary adjustments for retention) to increase salaries for 


existing employees.  Under these actions, employees’ salaries may be increased for any of 


the following reasons: 


• Equity, when employees in the same position/branch/role/competency are 


performing very similar work with a similar level of competence to those who 


have a higher pay rate, and the pay discrepancy has no documented justification, 


or to alleviate pay compression. See Pay Factor # 2 for further details. 


• Labor Market, when an employee’s salary is less than the pay for comparable 


positions in the labor market.  See Pay Factor # 5 for further details.   


• Job change, when an employee has assumed higher-level duties or there have 


been changes in the variety and scope of duties. 


• Employee retention, when the following are all true:   


o The employee has a documented offer for a comparable position (i.e., not 


an obvious promotion) outside of the agency.  (See note below.) 


o The employee has given that documentation to the manager. 


o The employee has a “meets” or higher on their most recent annual 


performance appraisal and no active written discipline. 


o The employee has skills or knowledge that would be difficult to replace. 


Note:  The documentation showing the offer does not need to be an offer letter.  (An offer 


letter is often issued at the very end of the hiring process, after the agency has already lost 


the employee.)  To show the offer, agencies may accept a copy of the posting and an 


attestation from the employee.  Generally, any documentation showing the offer for the 


position is sufficient to show an employee retention need.   


 


 For any increase under any type of employment action, the agency must complete 


Steps 1 to 4 in the salary determination process, as set out in § 3.3 of this Policy.  The 


agency also must complete the documentation described in § 3.3 of this Policy.   
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§ 5.2. Salary Increases for Probationary Employees 


 Under this Policy, agencies may provide salary increases to probationary employees 


by utilizing any of the salary actions listed in § 5.1 above.  If agencies choose to provide 


salary increases to probationary employees, they must follow all the process steps listed in 


§ 5.1 above.  In addition, the agency should take special care to consider whether the action 


is necessary before the end of the probationary period.  The agency should also consider 


whether the increase should be in the place of any increase that might occur at the end of 


the probationary period under § 5.4 of this Policy below. 


 


§ 5.3. Salary Increases for Trainees 


While in a trainee classification, the following shall occur:  


• An evaluation of the employee’s performance and progress on the job shall be made 


at frequent intervals.  See the Performance Management Policy located in Section 


10 of the State Human Resources Manual for additional information related to the 


frequency of performance reviews.  


• Trainee salary adjustments may be provided at specific intervals; however, increases 


are not automatic.  


• Trainee salary adjustments shall not be awarded if an employee has an 


unsatisfactory performance rating. See the Performance Management Policy located 


in Section 10 of the State Human Resources Manual for additional information on 


how to address poor performance.  Eligibility for trainee salary adjustments shall 


resume once the employee’s performance becomes acceptable or obtains a Meets 


Expectations or Exceeds Expectations rating.  


• Once the trainee meets the minimum knowledge, skill, and ability requirements or 


competently completes the trainee period with a satisfactory performance rating, the 


salary shall be increased to the minimum of the range for the regular job 


classification.   


The above applies to officially recognized trainee progressions.  OSHR also works with 


agencies to establish salary progressions when there is not an established trainee 


classification.  
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§ 5.4. Salary Increases at End of Probationary Period 


 When an employee is given a permanent appointment after successful completion of 


the probationary period, the employee’s salary may be increased by up to 5% or to a higher 


rate if conditions justify, consistent with the provisions of this Policy for in-range adjustments.  


For this increase, the agency must complete Steps 1 to 4 in the salary determination 


process set out in § 3.3 of this Policy, and the agency must complete the documentation 


described in § 3.3 of this Policy.   


 


  
§ 6. Salary Range Revisions, Special Rates, and Non-Standard Applications 


§ 6.1. Salary Range Revisions 


§ 6.1(a) Definition 


 A salary range revision is any change in a salary range approved by the Commission 


and resulting from changes in the labor market.  The revision may result in a change to the 


minimum and maximum, a change to the minimum only, or a change to the maximum only, 


along with a resulting change to the midpoint.   


 


§ 6.1(b) Salary Rates Above Standard Rates 


 In addition, based on labor market demands, salary rates for some job classifications 


may be approved by the Commission above the standard rates.  


 


§ 6.1(c) Result of a Salary Range Revision 


  This section applies either to wholesale salary structure adjustments under § 1.4 of 


this Policy or a specific salary range being revised under this § 6.1 of this Policy. 


  When a job classification is assigned to a higher grade or when the salary range 


changes due to changes in the labor market, if there are no performance or personal 


conduct issues involved for the employee: 


• The employee’s salary shall be increased to the minimum of the new range as soon 


as possible and within funding limitations.   


• In this situation, the existing employee’s salary must be increased to the range 


minimum before the agency brings on any new employees in the same job 
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classification who are similarly situated (including but not limited to having the same 


experience) and who would be paid more by being paid at the range minimum.  


• Further salary increases beyond the minimum of the range may be given in 


accordance with the provisions set out above in this Policy.  The agency must 


complete Steps 1 to 4 in the salary determination process, as set out in § 3.3 of this 


Policy.  The agency also must complete the documentation described in § 3.3 of this 


Policy.    


If funds are not available to implement a salary range revision, the increase to the minimum 


shall be given from the first available funds and may be made retroactive to the effective 


date of the salary range revision. If the increase is denied because of performance or 


personal conduct, the increase may be given on a current basis if/when the issue is 


resolved. 


 


§ 6.1(d) Special Salary Range Situations 


Salary Range Revision Within 24 Months of a Reduction 


  If an employee has been reduced to a lower salary grade through demotion, 


reassignment, reallocation, or salary range revision, but without a corresponding reduction 


in salary, and the employee’s position is later assigned to a higher grade as a result of 


salary range revision, the number of grades in the original reduction shall be considered to 


have been compensated and shall not be considered in the above salary setting procedure.  


If the reduction in grade occurred as much as twenty-four months previously, the agency 


may give consideration to granting a salary increase within the provisions of this policy. The 


need to maintain equity of salaries within the work unit must be a major consideration.22 


 


Salary Range Revision to a Lower Grade 


  When a job classification is assigned to a lower grade, the employee’s grade may be 


allowed to remain at the current level so long as the employee continues to occupy the 


same position or is in the same job classification; however, the grade of the position must be 


 
22  If the employee is to receive a performance salary increase (interpreted to mean cost-of-living 
adjustment, career growth recognition award or performance bonus) on the same day as this type of 
salary range revision, the increase shall be given before a range revision increase is considered. 
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reduced, and the employee will function in a “work against” mode.  Once the position is 


vacated, it must be filled at the lower grade level. 


 


§ 6.2. Non-Standard Pay Practices 


 In special situations, OSHR may establish a non-standard application of a market-


driven salary range for specific job classifications or pay grades.23   


 For job classifications, non-standard application may be appropriate when unique 


labor market conditions are impacting recruitment and retention of a job classification within 


an agency. For example, there may be a situation where less than 75% of the range is 


needed because of external labor market conditions, or there may be a hyper-competitive 


market where the top quartiles of the range are needed for competitive pay.  Additionally, 


non-standard applications may exist for a job classification that has a step plan or falls within 


another pay system driven by state statute.  Job classifications that are approved by OSHR 


for such a non-standard application may utilize a portion of the range for recruiting 


purposes.   


 If an agency has a documented job-related justification, the agency may request 


from OSHR the approval of a non-standard application for a job classification, which will 


provide additional salary flexibility.  Designations will be made on a case-by-case basis.  


The application must include documentation that supports the request.  Approval for a non-


standard application of a job classification lasts for two years, at which point the agency can 


approach OSHR again to seek re-approval.   
 


  
§ 7. Definitions 


For purposes of this policy, the terms below mean the following:  


 


 
23 25 NCAC 01D .0102(b)-(c).   


Non-standard applications may include the special minimum rate concept found in prior policies.  
A special minimum rate is a substitute minimum rate above the minimum of the salary range when critical 
recruitment or retention problems are recognized. 
 Non-standard applications may also exist where state statute dictates an adjustment to an 
established pay range.  An example would be those pay grades that start higher than the market-defined 
rate due to Session Law 2018-5, Senate Bill 99, which approved all employees to be paid at least a $15 
living wage. 
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Agency - Defined in footnote 2 of this Policy in Section 1.3 above. 


 


Approval - Defined in Section 3.5 of this Policy above. 


 


Commission - The North Carolina Human Resources Commission. 


 


Exception - Defined in Section 3.5 of this Policy above. 


 


Minimum - The lowest point in a salary range. 


 


Midpoint - The point in each salary grade that is halfway between the minimum and the 


maximum. 


 


Maximum - The highest point in a salary range. 


 


OSHR - The North Carolina Office of State Human Resources. 


 


Pay compression - Defined in Section 3.3(b) of this Policy above. 


 


Pay factors - The factors established by OSHR to evaluate a proposed salary.  These 


factors are identified and discussed in Section 3.3(b) of this Policy above. 


 


Probationary increase - An increase from the initial salary at the time the employee 


successfully completes the probationary period. 


 


Recruitment standard - The minimum qualifications required by the state for an appointment 


to a given job classification. These include the required knowledge, skills, and abilities, 


minimum education and experience, and any other special requirements such as certificates 


and licenses.  


 


Salary range revision - Any change in a salary range approved by the Commission and 


resulting from changes in the labor market. 
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Similarly situated employee - Defined in Section 3.3(b) of this Policy above.  


 


Salary structure adjustment - A change to a salary range or job classification. 


 


Variance - Defined in Section 3.5 of this Policy above. 


 


  
§ 8. Responsibilities 


OSHR is responsible for: 


• Under the leadership of the Governor, establishing the state’s compensation 


philosophy. 


• The development and consistent administration of the compensation program, 


including pay administration. 


• Reviewing information entered into the OSHR-designated state system of record, 


monitoring that information, and periodically reporting to agencies and other 


stakeholders de-identified summaries of that information, in order to ensure 


consistency across agencies and provide statewide metrics.  


• Establishing supporting policies and ensuring state agency adherence to policy 


standards through oversight and technical assistance.  


• Training agency subject-matter experts on pay administration. 


• Consulting with agency staff on pay administration. 


• Maintaining the e-mail and contact lists for HR leadership and subject matter experts. 


• Responding to requests for salary action reviews when requested by agencies. 


• Providing review and approval or denial of actions that are outside the scope of the 


agency’s flexibility authorization. 


• Developing flexibility authorizations. 


• Monitoring and auditing agency adherence to flexibility authorizations. 


• Communicating to agencies any concerns with the use of the flexibility authorization.  


• As appropriate, limiting or restricting flexibility authorizations for any agencies that do 


not fully comply with this Policy. 


• Auditing the documentation for pay decisions. 
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Agencies are responsible for: 


• Establishing procedures for identifying and determining the priority and fiscal 


feasibility of implementing pay decisions.  


• Timely completing electronic forms related to this policy and entering documented 


actions into the OSHR-designated state system of record to ensure consistency 


across agencies and the ability to track agency and statewide metrics.  


• Regularly monitoring internal pay equity and ensuring pay decisions in a fair and 


defensible manner.  


• Monitoring turnover, recruitment, and other trends. 


• Developing procedures for reviewing and monitoring agency pay administration 


practices. 


• Training agency leadership and Human Resources staff in applying the pay 


administration process under this Policy. 


• Signing and adhering to flexibility authorizations for the agency. 


• Seeking adjustments to the flexibility authorizations, where appropriate. 


• Sharing with OSHR when key pay administration staff have separated from the 


agency, and notifying OSHR if any part of the flexibility authorization should be 


temporarily suspended because of vacancies or leaves of absence. 


• Alerting OSHR about staff changes in subject-matter areas. 


• Developing consistent pay administration practices which align with the state 


compensation philosophy and pay administration policy.  


• Administering and ensuring compliance with this policy within their agency.  This 


includes making sure that pay decisions are consistent with Steps 1 to 4 described in 


this Policy and that decisions are fully documented.   


 
  
§ 9. Miscellaneous Terms 


§ 9.1. Effective Date and Duration 


This Policy is effective June 1, 2022.  It shall remain in effect until rescinded.   


 


§ 9.2. Sources of Authority 


This Policy is issued under N.C.G.S. § 126-4(1), (2), (3), and (6).    







STATE HUMAN RESOURCES MANUAL Salary Administration 
 Page 28 
Pay Administration Policy (cont.) 
   
 


   Pay Administration Policy 


§ 10. History of This Policy 


Date Version 


April 14, 2022, 
effective June 1, 2022 


     First version.  New policy developed from segments of several 
prior policies.  (Where material was moved into this new policy, that 
material has been removed from the other policies.)   
     Text revised to more clearly show how HR staff can use salary 
administration as a flexible tool to meet needs.  Emphasis placed on 
agencies developing documentation to demonstrate the justification 
for salary administration decisions. 
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From: Charchar, John DDS Raleigh <John.Charchar@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 6:12 PM
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>
Subject: RE: Disability Specialist I Salary Adjustments
 
Hi Jacki,
 
I have been meaning to ask this, but have not had a chance.  Will any Analysts with active
discipline or DNM on their most recent APE earn less than the new minimum salary for their
classification (not career progression, the two classifications DHHS uses)?  From my
admittedly limited understanding of how class and comp works, Divisions are not permitted
to pay employees less than the minimum salary for their classification.  If you have not
already discussed this with those that know more than me, you may want to bring it up with
Greg and/or Liz to confirm if employees can make less than the minimum.  If you have
already received confirmation, or all employees will earn at least the minimum for their
classification, please disregard this email . 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions and/or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
John Charchar
Employee Relations Consultant
Division of Human Resources, Division of Disability Determination Services (DDS)
NC Department of Health and Human Services
 
Help protect your family and neighbors from COVID-19.
Know the 3 Ws. Wear. Wait. Wash.
#StayStrongNC and get the latest at nc.gov/covid19.
 
Office Hours:      Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday; 7:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m.
                             Wednesday: 7:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m.
 
Office: 919-814-2443
Work Cell: 919-922-9234
Main HR Line: 919-814-2441
Fax: 919-212-3143
Email: John.Charchar@ssa.gov
 
PO Box 243
2802 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27602-0243
 
Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn
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Need to address personal or work-related challenges and concerns? EAP is free,
completely confidential, and available 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Call 1-888-
298-3907.
 
From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 5:42 PM
To: Charchar, John DDS Raleigh <John.Charchar@ssa.gov>
Cc: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>; Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh
<Stephanie.V.Sanders@ssa.gov>; Perryman, Victoria DDS Raleigh <Victoria.Perryman@ssa.gov>
Subject: Disability Specialist I Salary Adjustments
 
Hi! I wanted to alert you, we have good news in that we have received approval for about 60ish
salary adjustments of the 200ish some we moved through…the remaining ones are waiting on
Central HR or OSHR review.
 
Since I know we can’t make 600 people happy, I anticipate some people may come to you to
complain. I wanted to share the objective parameters we used for the salary adjustments. At this
time it is confidential. Once we have all of them through OSHR we will share this with the division so
we are transparent.
 
I am sure you’ve been reading the DDS Updates on Salary Adjustments which communicates
consistently and transparently where we are at in the process. If people have a concern or
complaint, I think those will be helpful.
 
I can tell you the average salary adjustment is about 11% and some people have more or less
because there were a range of salaries depending on how long they have been here, etc.
 
Just trying to think of different people I should alert since I imagine complaints from people who
don’t get a salary increase (because they have had a higher salary than others with less E&E) or
people in active discipline, DNM overall, etc.
 
We have messaged in our DDS Updates for people with discipline or DNM that they can request a
reconsideration of salary when those are not longer in place.
 
Let me know what questions you have.
 
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
Subject: Tuesday Thinking 1 3 23
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 10:13:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Tuesday greetings! I hope you are reading this, rejuvenated and holding on to memories of joy and
peaceful moments over the past week or two. I included the picture to the left because I thought it
was interesting to think of the seven different kinds of rest.

A big thank you to our Office Assistants and everyone who helped last week when the mail machine
went down. Hand folding letters is not fun, and I’m glad it was for a short time and then we had the
mail machine back up and running.

Last week I was thinking about Kwanzaa, I remembered it followed Christmas. I thought I would
learn more about Kwanzaa and share. You probably know that Kwanzaa is a celebration of African-
American culture and have heard that Kwanzaa is a seven day celebration. It was just celebrated

December 26th – January 1st. Each day of Kwanzaa is dedicated to a principle that's supposed to be
reflected on and celebrated. In order, the principles are Umoja (unity), Kujichagulia (self-
determination), Ujima (collective work and responsibility), Ujamaa (cooperative
economics), Nia (purpose), Kuumba (creativity) and Imani (faith). Imani is a call for deep reflection of
what an individual believes in. Kwanzaa celebrations typically open each day with honoring ancestors
and acknowledging their struggles. Ancestors honored can be from the distant past, such as those
who died during the Middle Passage, or more recent relatives, like grandparents. Many often use the
time to honor celebrities or community leaders who have passed, as well. I like learning about
different aspects of celebrations and I especially liked learning about Imani and that the celebrations
often opens with honoring ancestors and acknowledging their struggle. I’m loving that and glad to
have learned more.

I shared in the last Monday Mindset that I was stepping out of my comfort zone in being interviewed
by a reporter from the Washington Post. My intent in speaking with her was to share what I felt was
missing from her previous articles, the path forward to address the challenges DDSs and SSA have
with significant attrition of DDS staff, soaring backlog, and very real need for vocational policy
revisions drafted with DDS people at the table as equal partners with SSA in this work. I wanted to
provide you with an update that from the interview there were two articles, one two weeks ago and
one that was published last week. We’ll post these on the bulletin boards in case you aren’t able to
access the links (there is a limit on how many articles can be read without an account).  I understand
the risk with speaking with a reporter is that your comments and responses are not always included
as you shared them, and that happened a bit. All in all the articles share the needs and steps toward
the path forward on actions needed by SSA and Congress. I believe there was benefit in these
conversations so we can continue to press toward an opportunity to speak with Congressional
representatives about the legislative changes we need with regard to the current requirement of
HSPD12 and a reforming of a pilot such as Single Decision Maker. We’ll keep you posted.
 
I’ve received updates on the salary adjustment process and want to provide a brief update here, and
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7 Kinds of Rest You Need to
Actually Feel Rejuvenated

1 Physical: Sieep, nap, stretch, etc.

2. Mentak: Take short, frequent breaks.
Journal before you g0 to bed.

3. Sensory: Tur off all screens. Try
focusing on one sense at a time.

4. Emotionak: Feel your authentic
emotions. Surround yourself with
‘people who bring you peace.
5. Sociak: Take time to recharge
‘your social batteries.
6. Creative: Surround with
Inspiration. Step away from problems.

7. Cellutar/Systemic: Se mindful of
‘what you're putting into your body.
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a more thorough update to all staff no later than Monday, December 9th end of day. We are making
progress and I’m excited that the remaining packets for people in the Disability Specialist I are
coming in now. We are reconciling these to confirm that all are back and identifying the estimated
timeline for salary actions to be entered so we can share an estimated timeframe when these will be
included in paychecks. At the same time, we are responding to questions about the second grouping
that we moved forward: Administrative Specialist I, Administrative Specialist II, Administrative
Supervisor, and a handful of other like positions. Our third grouping we will focus on will be Disability
Specialist II, Manager I, and Manager II. The fourth and last grouping will be all remaining position
classifications.  
 
May you have abundant health, joy, and peace in this new year of 2023 and each and every year!

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
To: Greg Chavez; Chavez, Gregory L; Longmire, Kala DDS Raleigh
Subject: Business Manager I Posting
Date: Friday, March 24, 2023 11:39:07 PM
Attachments: Business Manager I Posting.docx

Business Manager I Position Description 3 24 23.docx

Hi! Will you please post this Monday for me? I would like to post it for 5 days and if there are 5 or
less candidates, please extend by another 3 days and we can discuss when I am back from leave on
4/3/23.
 
I really appreciate your help.
 
Greg – will you please shoot me a text when it is posted?
 
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
Date: Saturday, March 4, 2023 11:35:48 PM

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
Date: Sunday, July 2, 2023 3:42:28 PM

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
Date: Monday, January 9, 2023 9:38:14 PM
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

https://www.mypronouns.org/what-and-why/
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/
https://www.ncddd.org/home
mailto:Tracy.Gray@ssa.gov
https://www.ssa.gov/ere/
mailto:ERE.NC@ssa.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.ncdhhs.gov/about/dhhs-mission-vision-values-and-goals/values__;!!HYmSToo!KuYyjFhUezv7gZoPvIVmMxQsWy_mBfiI8qQLtw2YmX4eE47MyOZkJK0mGuQ4N32sBcn6FuM$
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
Date: Monday, May 15, 2023 8:32:35 PM

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
To: Greg Chavez; Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh; Perryman, Victoria DDS Raleigh
Subject: DRAFT Messaging re DDS Salary Adjustment Plan 1 9 23
Date: Monday, January 9, 2023 7:54:44 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi! Here is a draft message for staff, what do you think?

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
those to be in the paycheck. We are targeting these to be completed and included no later
than the February paycheck.

 
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
Supervisor, this group includes 107 people with packets moved forward for consideration and
review by DDS HR. These are with DDS HR and we anticipate those to begin moving forward
to Central HR this week for consideration and review. I had the opportunity to meet with
Central HR and DDS HR recently to respond to a couple questions and I’m glad for the
opportunity for proactive communication. That makes the process work smoothly and we’ll
keep this proactive communication ongoing throughout this DDS Salary Adjustment Plan.

Group 3: Disability Specialist II (DA 3.0 and DA 3.5), Manager I (Case Consultants),
and Manager II (Supervisors) this group includes about 97 people and DDS Management
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

Every day, I am proud to work with and for you. Thank you for your work and I am glad to
share this exciting update. 

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
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From: Charchar, John DDS Raleigh
To: Greg Chavez
Subject: FW: Disability Specialist I Salary Adjustments
Date: Monday, March 27, 2023 9:34:36 AM
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 6:29 PM
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
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DON’T WAIT TO
VACCINATE.

Find a vaccine
location near you at
MySpot.nc.gov or

call 888-675-4567.
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
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mailto:John.Charchar@ssa.gov
mailto:Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov


 
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

https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/dhhs-human-resources
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/
https://covid19.ncdhhs.gov/materials-resources/know-your-ws-wear-wait-wash
https://www.nc.gov/covid19
mailto:John.Charchar@ssa.gov
https://twitter.com/ncdhhs
https://www.facebook.com/ncdhhsjobs/
https://www.youtube.com/user/ncdhhs
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ncdhhs/
mailto:Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov
mailto:John.Charchar@ssa.gov
mailto:Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov


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
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From: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh
Subject: FW: Group 3 Salary Adjustments Manager II/Manager I/Disability Specialist II

See Rena’s response below.
She is done but has a couple of exceptions to go over.
 
Thanks,
Greg
 
Greg Chavez   
Interim Assistant Human Resources Director for Divisions
DDS HR Manager
Division of Human Resources, Division of Disability Determination Services (DDS)
NC Department of Health and Human Services
 
Office: 919-814-3173 
Cell: 919-675-5418
Fax: 919.212.3143 
Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov
 
PO Box 243
2802 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27602-0243
 
Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn
 
Need to address personal or work-related challenges and concerns? EAP is free, completely
confidential, and available 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Call 1-888-298-3907.
 
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

 
 

From: Dillard, Rena DDS Raleigh <Rena.Dillard@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 12:59 PM
To: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>
Subject: Group 3 Salary Adjustments Manager II/Manager I/Disability Specialist II
 
Greg,
I have completed all of them. I have a couple of them that I need to get with you for help on how to
complete them.
 
Best regards,

mailto:Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=697a558d52fc4336b5a4e33b498e607b-0957351b-a8
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


Rena
Rena Dillard
HR Administrative Specialist
Division of Human Resources, Division of Disability Determination Services (DDS)
NC Department of Health and Human Services
 
Office: 919-814-2770 
Fax: 919.212.3143 
Rena.Dillard@ssa.gov
 
 
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
mailto:Rena.Dillard@ssa.gov
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
To: Susan.Pittman@ssa.gov; Kramer, David A. DDS Raleigh; Greg Chavez
Subject: Fwd: Congratulations!! North Carolina DDS $2,500 Retention Bonus Payment Initiative Approval
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2023 2:00:28 PM
Attachments: Retention Bonus Eligible Classifications 2023.pdf

Sign-On and Retention Bonus Policy Effective February 15 2023.pdf
FW EXTERNAL Retention Bonus.msg

One part of the plan is in place!

Susan-a few questions: 

1. what is the number of staff outside of the federal funded count we have?
2. Can you please provide that count w name and position so I can see who automatically

falls into the retention bonus from DHHS and who doesn’t?
3. What is the total amount we would need in our state budget to make that happen?
4. Do we currently have that funding in our state budget?
5. What documentation supports that we have that in our budget?

Thank you,
Jacki
 
Jacqueline Russell
she/her/hers   why this is important
Division Director, Disability Determination Services
NC Department of Health and Human Services
 
President, National Council of Disability Determination Directors
 
Office: 919-814-2980
Fax: 919-212-3248
Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov
 
PO Box 243
2802 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27602-0243
 
For information about registering for SSA’s Electronic Records Express, please contact us
at ERE.NC@ssa.gov.  Please do not send medical records directly to this email address.  
 

Learn more about our values.
 

mailto:Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov
mailto:Susan.Pittman@ssa.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user1d43b167
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b8459d10bb1146558e4995d386be6f76-Greg Chavez
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



Highlight



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
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NOTE:  This is a pilot policy.  It is intended to be an initial effort to develop a policy on a new 


topic, with the expectation that the policy will return to the Commission in the future for revisions 


when lessons are learned.  OSHR anticipates that this policy would return to the Commission 


for further analysis no later than the second quarter of 2024. 


  
§ 1. Introduction 


State agencies may develop programs to provide bonuses to recruit or retain 


employees in hard-to-fill occupations. Bonuses awarded under this policy are to aid agencies 


and other covered employers1 in recruitment and retention efforts necessary to carry out 


mission-critical services and initiatives. 


A sign-on bonus is a discretionary bonus that serves as a recruitment incentive. This 


initiative aids in the employment of individuals for critical positions that have labor market 


shortages which affect the business needs of the agency and impair the delivery of essential 


services.   


A sign-on bonus may be offered either for: 


1. A specific job classification 


or 


 
1 References to “agencies” in this document also include commissions, boards, and university or 


community college systems or institutions when they set the pay of employees who are subject to the 


State Human Resources Act.   
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Sign-On and Retention Bonus 


2. An individual position. 


For details, see “Sign-On Bonus Situation 1” and “Sign-On Bonus Situation 2” below 


in this policy.  In either situation, the sign-on bonus must be as part of a program established 


to attract qualified candidates in critical positions that have labor market shortages, and it must 


be common practice to offer a sign-on bonus to a candidate for a position to be competitive in 


the market. 


Retention bonuses are discretionary bonuses that may be granted by an agency when 


an employee would be likely to leave the agency in the absence of a retention incentive.  


Retention bonuses may be offered as a retention incentive:  


1. To retain a group of employees during a period in which the agency is offering a sign-


on bonus as a recruitment incentive to attract qualified candidates in critical positions 


that have labor market shortages impacting the business needs of the agency and 


impairing the delivery of essential services. 


2. To retain an employee when the agency has offered a sign-on bonus as a recruitment 


incentive to an individual in a similar, critical position that has labor market shortages 


which affect the business needs of the agency and impair the delivery of essential 


services.  


3. To retain a team of employees assigned to a special initiative of the agency, state, 


institution, or system where their combined special skills and understanding of the 


initiative are critical to its successful completion. 


or 


4. To retain an employee critical to the agency’s mission.  


For details, see “Retention Bonus Situation 1” through “Retention Bonus Situation 4” below 


in this policy. 
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§ 2. Employee Eligibility for Sign-on and Retention Bonuses 


Sign-on Bonus Eligibility 


Only candidates for probationary, permanent, or time-limited positions may be eligible 


for sign-on or retention bonuses.  To be eligible for a sign-on bonus, the candidate must not 


have worked as a probationary, permanent, or time-limited employee in the last 12 months as 


an employee in North Carolina state government, including without limitation the judicial 


system, state executive branch agencies, and the university system.    


Employees eligible for a sign-on bonus must work at least 20 hours per week. Bonuses 


for eligible employees working in part-time positions will be prorated based on hours worked. 


Retention Bonus Eligibility 


Only probationary, permanent, or time-limited employees may be eligible for sign-on 


or retention bonuses.  Probationary, permanent, or time-limited employees may be eligible for 


a retention bonus if: 


• The employee has not received in the last 24 months any retention or sign-on 


bonuses that total more than $2,500 from any agency for the job classification in 


which they are working.  The limit counts all bonuses awarded over a 24-month 


period as of the bonus award date, and counts these as if all installments are 


complete.  (This 24-month period can be waived with OSHR approval.)  


and 


• The employee's overall performance evaluation rating is at least “Meets 


Expectations,” and the employee does not have an active disciplinary action.  


Employees eligible for a retention bonus must work at least 20 hours per week. 


Bonuses for eligible employees working in part-time positions will be prorated based on hours 


worked. 
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§ 3. General Criteria for Use 


Must Not Be Based on Productivity 


Sign-on and Retention bonuses shall not be tied to meeting specific goals, special 


levels of productivity, quality and accuracy of work, efficiencies, or attendance.   


Flexibility Authorization 


OSHR may enter into delegation or decentralization agreements (“flexibility 


authorizations”) for agencies to perform pay actions.  N.C.G.S. § 126-3(b)(4).  Agencies may 


only approve sign-on and retention bonuses within the flexibility authorization granted to them 


by OSHR.  For requests that are outside their flexibility authorization, agencies must under 


state law have OSHR’s review and approval before completing the proposed pay action.  


N.C.G.S. § 126-3(b)(6).  OSHR will make available a form (Form BON) that each agency can 


use as a guide to its flexibility authorization on sign-on and retention bonuses.  Agencies 


should establish mechanisms to track and audit their use of flexibility authorizations.   


OSBM Approval 


Sign-on or retention bonus payouts for groups/teams of 50 or more employees shall 


require advance approval by the Office of State Budget and Management (OSBM) to confirm 


funds availability.  A copy of the documentation must be sent simultaneously to OSHR. 


Documentation 


Agencies must generate a job-related justification that supports the bonus.  Complete, 


accurate and compelling documentation is a best practice and is required to demonstrate 


compliance, legal defensibility, and fiscal responsibility.  Therefore, agencies must prepare 


and keep thorough supporting materials for each bonus decision, including specific details of 


the process used to determine salary.   These supporting materials must be placed in the 


system of record designated by OSHR.  To document the decision-making process, agencies 


are required to use a worksheet (Form BON) that has been developed by OSHR.  Agencies 


may also supplement Form BON with agency-specific worksheets.   
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Equity and Other Pay Factors 


Agencies must apply the pay factors found in the Pay Administration Policy when 


making decisions regarding when and how to grant sign-on or retention bonuses to similarly 


situated employees. Refer to the “similarly-situated employees” definition in the Pay 


Administration Policy. It is not a requirement to pay existing employees retention bonuses just 


because a sign-on bonus is offered to candidates. 


Mentioning Sign-On Bonuses in a Job Posting 


If a sign-on bonus is mentioned in a job posting, agencies must include the following 


statement, so that potential applicants are aware of the restriction stated in § 2 of this Policy 


above:  “To be eligible for a sign-on bonus, the candidate must not have worked as a 


probationary, permanent, or time-limited employee in the last 12 months as an employee 


subject to the State Human Resources Act.” 
 


 
§ 4. Specific Situations In Which a Sign-On or Retention Bonus Can Be Provided 


For an agency to offer a sign-on or retention bonus, certain criteria must be met for 


each of the situations outlined above. The six situations below are the only situations in which 


an agency may offer a sign-on or retention bonus.  The individual criteria for each of these 


situations follows: 


Sign-On Bonus Situation 1: 
Sign-on Bonus for a Specific Job Classification 


In this situation, the sign-on bonus provides a recruitment incentive to attract qualified 


candidates in job classifications critical to the mission of an agency that have labor market 


shortages impacting the business needs of the agency and impairing the delivery of essential 


services. To enhance its ability to recruit during labor market shortages, an agency may 


determine the need to offer competitive sign-on bonuses to candidates hired into positions for 


a specific job classification within the agency, division, facility, or unit. The sign-on bonus may 


also be limited to a geographical area. 


If the agency has flexibility authorization to provide a sign-on bonus for a job 


classification, the agency shall notify the Office of State Human Resources (OSHR) within 30 
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days that it has established a sign-on bonus program and provide supporting documentation. 


Documentation shall include: 


• The proposed duration for the sign-on bonus program. 


• Amount of the sign-on bonus and how payment shall be distributed (ex., in 1st 


paycheck and in 12th paycheck). 


• That the sign-on bonus will be set as a flat rate for the job classification and will be 


consistently applied to all candidates. 


• Data demonstrating that (1) turnover rates are significantly higher than acceptable, (2) 


retention rates are significantly lower than acceptable, (3) vacancy rates are 


significantly higher than acceptable, or any combination of these three.  (This 


evaluation may be based on historic rates or on the agency’s ability to meet its 


functions with that rate of turnover, retention, or vacancies.) 


• Data demonstrating that sign-on bonuses are recognized as a common practice to be 


competitive in the market for the candidates being recruited for a specific classification.  


• Steps are being taken to mitigate the recruitment or retention challenges. 


 


Sign-On Bonus Situation 2: 
Sign-on Bonus for an Individual Position 


In this situation, the sign-on bonus provides a recruitment incentive to attract qualified 


candidates in a position (typically the employee in the position will serve as the only individual 


in a role or is one of two within an agency) that is critical to the mission of an agency in which 


the market is very competitive.  An agency’s inability to attract and hire a strong candidate 


would impact the business needs of the agency and impair the delivery of essential services.   


 Agency documentation shall include:  


• amount of the sign-on bonus and how payment will be distributed to new hire;  


• justification demonstrating that sign-on bonuses are recognized as a common practice 


to be competitive in the market for the position being recruited; and 
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• steps are being taken to mitigate the recruitment or retention challenges.


Retention Bonus Situation 1: 
Retention Bonus for Positions in a Specific Job Classification 


In this situation, the retention bonus provides a method of retaining a group of 


employees in a critical classification, or in specific critical positions within a classification, with 


labor market shortages impacting the business needs of the agency and impairing the delivery 


of essential services.  


• To provide this retention bonus, the agency may be, but is not required to be, actively


offering a parallel sign-on bonus to employees in the same job classification within the


agency, or a specific division or unit.


• The retention bonus may also be limited to a geographical area.


• The same limitations apply, and the same documentation must be generated, as is


listed above under Sign-On Bonus Situation 1.


• The agency shall notify OSHR in writing of the program with supporting documentation


within the same 30-day time frame as the notification under Sign-On Bonus Situation


1.


• Matching retention bonuses shall not exceed the amount established for the related


classifications listed in the sign-on bonuses program without OSHR’s review and


approval.


• To provide this retention bonus, the agency must document any other steps that are


being taken to mitigate the recruitment or retention challenges.


Retention Bonus Situation 2: 
Retention Bonus in Parallel with a Sign-On Bonus for an Individual 


In this situation, the retention bonus is provided to retain an employee when the 


agency has offered a sign-on bonus as a recruitment incentive to an individual in a similar, 
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critical position within the same work unit that has labor market shortages which affect the 


business needs of the agency and impair the delivery of essential services. 


• The agency must be offering a sign-on bonus to the candidate selected for an


individual position in order to provide a retention bonus to an employee in the same


role within the agency.


• A matching retention bonus shall not exceed the amount approved for the new


employee receiving the sign-on bonus without review and approval by OSHR.


• Steps are being taken to mitigate the recruitment or retention challenges.


Retention Bonus Situation 3: 
Retention Bonus Tied to a Special Initiative 


In this situation, the retention bonus is provided to retain a team of employees 


assigned to a special initiative of the agency, state, institution, or system where their combined 


special skills and understanding of the initiative are critical to its successful completion.  A 


“special initiative” is a defined project with specific goals, an expected beginning and end, and 


dedicated staff who spend a substantial amount of their time on that project.  The following 


criteria must be satisfied: 


• the employees must have specialized skills critical to the initiative’s successful


completion,


• the special initiative must have a defined completion or end date (although that date


may change over time),


• the agency is or would not be able to recruit another individual to replicate the


demonstrated skills of employee(s) considered to be subject matter experts within the


specialized team without impacting the timely completion of the project, and


• steps are being taken to mitigate the recruitment or retention challenges.
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In addition: 


• The agency shall notify OSHR in writing of any retention bonus program that includes 


a team of 50 or more employees, even if the agency has flexibility authorization for 


that program.  (This is in addition to the approval by OSBM required under page 4 of 


this policy above.  The documentation sent  to OSBM seeking approval must be sent 


simultaneously to OSHR.) 


 


Retention Bonus Situation 4: 
Retention Bonus for an Individual 


In this situation, the retention bonus is provided to retain an employee when they are 


likely to leave the agency to work for another agency or employer. The following criteria must 


be met for that specific employee: 


• there is a competitive labor market for the skillset, 


• the employee has skills critical to the mission of the agency that would be difficult to 


timely replace, and 


• steps are being taken to mitigate the recruitment or retention challenges. 


This retention bonus option also provides agencies with a mechanism to retain an 


employee critical to an agency’s mission during a period of transition, such as a closure or 


relocation of an employee’s office, facility, activity, or organization, who would be likely to 


leave before the transition is complete. 


 
 


§ 5. Steps to Take to Mitigate Recruitment and Retention Issues 


Whenever a bonus is provided under this Policy, agencies should have a plan, 


included in Form BON, to address any broader recruitment or retention issues for the job 


classification or position.  


Examples of other recruitment and retention strategies include:  increasing efforts to 


reduce vacancies to offset heavier workloads on employees; moving the employee’s salary 


towards midpoint, if appropriate; offering workplace flexibility to be competitive with the 


market; addressing any pay equity issues; supporting inclusion; conducting informal “stay” 
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interviews to understand the employees’ career interests and goals; developing career paths 


so employees can see opportunities for growth within the agency; and increasing training 


opportunities. Some of these steps take time to implement, but each can help to mitigate 


recruitment or retention problems. 


 
§ 6. Payment and Recoupment of Sign-on or Retention Bonus 


Amount 


The amount of a sign-on or retention bonus shall be determined based on labor market 


data and pay factors, which include funding availability.  


Payment of Bonus in Installments 


A bonus over $2,500 must be paid in at least two installments. An agency can choose 


the number of multiple defined payments (monthly, quarterly, etc.).  


• The minimum amount of time over which the installments are paid shall not be less 


than 90 days.  


• No more than two-thirds of the total bonus may be paid in the first installment. 


• The maximum amount of time for the last installment shall be no longer than 18 months 


following the first installment.  Periods of LWOP do not count toward those 18 months.  


The period of time over which the installments are paid is referred to in this policy as 


the “period of consecutive service.” 


Eligibility for the Final Installment 


An employee in an active pay status is eligible for the final sign-on or retention bonus 


installment if the employee remains employed in the same agency and in the same 


occupational area for the defined period of consecutive service. 


Notwithstanding the above, an employee is not eligible for the final sign-on or retention 


bonus installment if: 
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• the employee’s overall performance rating at any time is not at a minimum of “Meets 


Expectations” or the employee has documented disciplinary actions for misconduct or 


performance; 


• the employee subsequently transfers to another agency before the completion of the 


defined period of consecutive service; or 


• the employee’s employment terminates before the defined period of consecutive 


service. 


Availability of Funds 


The approval of all personnel actions, including any bonus action, is subject to the 


availability of funds. No action can be implemented that would exceed the funds available. 


Any written salary commitment shall include a statement of notification that the salary is 


subject to the availability of funds. Communications about salary are subject to retraction if 


there is an administrative error or the salary has not been approved by the proper authority. 


Employees Are Not Required to Accept a Sign-On Bonus or Retention Bonus 


If a sign-on or retention bonus is offered to an applicant or employee, the applicant or 


employee is free to decline it.  Sign-on or retention bonuses are not mandatory, and it is not 


a condition of employment for someone to accept a sign-on or retention bonus.  


Repayment 


Before an employee may receive a sign-on or retention bonus, that employee must 


execute an agreement under which the employee must repay the bonus, in whole or part, if 


they terminate employment with the agency or transfer to another agency, either voluntarily 


or involuntarily, before the completion of the agency’s defined period of consecutive service.  


For a bonus paid in one installment, the period of consecutive service is between 3 months 


and 18 months, at the agency’s discretion.  For a bonus paid in multiple installments, the 


period of consecutive service is the total period of time between the first installment and the 


last installment. 


Employees are free to not sign this agreement and not receive a sign-on or retention 


bonus, but the employee must sign the repayment agreement to receive the bonus. 
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The repayment shall be based on the following formula: 


Amount of Sign On or Retention Bonus Received
Period of Consecutive Service,  in Months


 = Prorated Monthly Amount 


Prorated Monthly Amount x (Period of Consecutive Service – Months Worked) = Amount Due  


For example, if the employee received a $5,000 sign-on bonus, to be paid in a first installment 


of $3,000 at sign-on and a second installment of $2,000 twelve months later, but the employee 


leaves after six months, the repayment would be calculated as follows: 


$3,000 Sign On Bonus Received
12 Month Period of Consecutive Service


 = $250 Prorated Monthly Amount 


$250 x (12 months – 6 months) = $1,500 Amount Due  


The amount due shall be deducted in full from the final paycheck to the employee from 


the agency that provided the bonus. If the amount deducted exceeds the final paycheck, the 


remaining balance shall be paid in full to the agency within 60 days from the last date of 


employment.   


Employees may not be disciplined for failing to stay with an agency for the full period 


of consecutive service.  Similarly, although an employee may have an amount to repay if the 


employee received a sign-on or retention bonus, but did not stay with the agency for the full 


period of consecutive service, the State’s only remedy is to recover those funds from the 


employee, not seek to discipline the employee. 


Notwithstanding any other provision of this Policy, an employee does not need to repay 


any amount of a bonus if the employee’s transfer or termination of employment was due to: 


• Death or severe illness requiring hospitalization of the employee or the employee’s 


parent, spouse, sibling, or child; 


• Separation because employee was unable to perform all the position’s essential duties 


because of a medical condition or the vagueness of a medical prognosis; or 


• A reduction in force. 
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Impact of Anti-Pension-Spiking Laws 


When implementing any bonus program or granting an individual bonus, agencies 


should consider the potential impact of fiscal commitments to comply with the anti-pension-


spiking laws, as first enacted by 2014 House Bill 1195 and amended thereafter.  In some 


situations for well-compensated employees, bonuses may result in a need for the agency, at 


the time the employee retires, to pay an additional employer contribution into the Teachers’ 


and State Employees’ Retirement System. 
 


 
§ 7. Credit for Consecutive Service; Impact of Leave on Consecutive Service Credit 


One month of credit toward the defined period of consecutive service is granted for 


each month that the employee is in pay status for one-half or more of the scheduled workdays 


and holidays in the pay period. 


Time on military leave or workers’ compensation leave applies to the period of 


consecutive service, with the final installment being paid when the employee returns to work. 


If an employee is on leave without pay, all periods of time for the consecutive service 


calculation, and all agreements under which the employee must repay the bonus, will be 


paused for the time while the employee is on leave without pay.  (For example, if an employee 


receives a retention bonus that is to be paid in two installments 18 months apart, and then the 


employee goes on leave without pay for two months, the second installment would be paid 20 


months after the first installment.)  
 


 
§ 8. Agency Responsibilities 


Prior to approving any sign-on or retention bonus, agencies shall: 


(1) Establish written procedures for review and approval of bonuses within their agency. 


HR directors shall be final approval for sign-on and retention bonuses. Any delegation 


of authority must be clearly documented within the agency’s program. 


(2) Document how an employee or group of employees meets the criteria for the bonus.  
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(3) Create and retain signed agreements with the employee that defines eligibility, method 


of payment, and criteria for repayment.  


(4) Submit for review to and approval by the Office of State Human Resources any sign-


on or retention bonus that exceeds their flexibility authorization.  


(5) Fund bonuses from receipts or state appropriated funds.  


(6) Receive advance approval from OSBM confirming funds availability for sign-on or 


retention bonus payouts for groups/teams of 50 or more employees.  (See page 4 of 


this policy above.) 


During and after the process for the sign-on or retention bonus, agencies shall: 


(7) Timely complete electronic forms related to this policy and enter documented actions 


into the state’s system of record to ensure consistency across agencies and the ability 


to track agency and statewide metrics. 


(8) Ensure that repayments are made as required under Section 6 of this Policy. 


(9) Maintain and report quarterly to OSHR in an electronic format, and upon request: 


 
a) The total amount of the bonus, award date, number of installments, repayment 


period, and type of all sign-on and retention bonuses granted during the quarter; 


b) How many employees, if any, left during the quarter before the end of their periods 


of consecutive service; 


c) For each employee who left before the end of the periods of consecutive service, 


any amounts that the former employee must repay under Section 6 of this policy, 


but which has not yet been repaid; and  


d) The base line data related to vacancy rates, turnover, retention, recruitment issues, 


or market conditions for those receiving sign-on or retention bonuses during the 


quarter. 
 


 
§ 9. Office of State Human Resources Responsibilities 


The Office of State Human Resources shall: 
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(1) Set the flexibility authorization for agencies.  


(2) Monitor the quarterly reports set out above, and when necessary, audit participating 


agencies’ adherence to the Sign-on and Retention Bonus policy. 


(3) Review any retention and sign-on bonus request that exceeds an agency’s flexibility 


authorization. 


(4) Review information entered into OSHR’s system of record, monitor that information, 


and periodically report to agencies and other stakeholders de-identified summaries of 


that information, in order to ensure appropriate application across agencies and 


provide statewide metrics.  


(5) Analyze data submitted from participating agencies on the number and type of sign-


on or retention bonuses granted during the first six months of the effective date of this 


policy, then annually review the prior fiscal year, the base line data related to vacancy 


rates, turnover, retention, recruitment issues, or market conditions for those receiving 


retention bonuses to assess trends and impact of retention bonuses within state 


government. 


(6) Assist agencies with developing plans for administering a sign-on and retention bonus 


program. 
 


§ 10. Sources of Authority 


This Policy is issued under N.C.G.S. § 126-4(2), (4), (5), and (10).   


____________________________________________________________________________ 


§ 11. History of This Policy 


Date Version 


September 1, 2008 New Policy outlining provisions for implementing a sign-on bonus 


when such funding is approved by the General Assembly. 


December 1, 2016 Revision due to a more defined method in identifying appropriate 


factors used in determining usage justification within the 


organization. A more current eligibility description, tracking process 


for payments and adjusted payout period that matches marketplace. 
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Funding determinant transfer from General Assembly to Office of the 


State Budget & Management. 


April 14, 2022  


(effective 06-01-2022) 


Added capability for retention bonuses.  Adjustments to methods by 


which agencies can show the need for the bonus.   


September 1, 2022 Added text providing that when a bonus is paid in installments, no 


more than two-thirds of the total bonus may be paid in the first 


installment.  Clarified text about repayment.  Clarified that bonuses 


are not mandatory and not a condition of employment.  Added 


details to reporting. 


December 8, 2022 


(effective 02-15-2023) 


Modified the first retention bonus situation to allow retention bonuses 


to be provided to a classification without a parallel sign-on bonus.  


Also modified policy to have the 24-month limitation on bonuses not 


apply if the retention bonus was less than $2,500.  Added 


requirement for agencies to report to OSHR, in an electronic format, 


the dates of bonuses and the repayment periods that the agencies 


set. 
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FW: [EXTERNAL]   Retention Bonus

		From

		Russell, Jacqueline   DDS Raleigh

		To

		Wynn, Demica L.

		Recipients

		Demica.L.Wynn@ssa.gov



Hi! I wanted to surface for you that we included in our recent MOR our work to pursue retention bonuses for staff. You’ll see in the email below that our parent agency has identified the appropriateness to move forward retention bonuses. They will be $2,500 per person. The person will need to commit to stay for a year and if not will have to pay back the bonus. 



 



When we have more information I will share it with you. I wanted to be proactive with this update. 



 



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



 



NCDHHS provides essential services to improve the health, safety and well-being of all North Carolinians. Learn more about NCDHHS initiatives and priorities.



 



Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube | LinkedIn



 



For information about registering for SSA’s Electronic Records Express, please contact us at ERE.NC@ssa.gov.  Please do not send medical records directly to this email address.  



 



From: Secretary Kinsley <Secretary@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 2:55 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Retention Bonus



 



This message was sent securely using Zix® 



 



Team, 



 



Last fall, I made a promise to you: That our entire leadership team would work tirelessly for the funding and flexibility needed to support you. I know how important your work is to the people of North Carolina, and I see every day how our 26% vacancy rate impacts our ability to get the work done.



 



We’ve made some progress. In September, all employees whose salary was below the new minimum salary for their job classification was brought up to the minimum. We’ve continued to go on the record about how critical your work is and how much we need investment in you.  See articles here, here, and here.



 



Now, I’m excited to share that after months of hard work, the Office of State Human Resources has approved a retention bonus for positions in certain classifications that are experiencing significant difficulty with recruitment and retention.  



 



Those positions are: 



*	All positions within the division of state operated healthcare facilities.

*	All other positions in classifications that have a vacancy rate of at least 20%



 



A list of the 325 position classifications that qualify is attached. This represents just under 10,000 employees across the department that are eligible to receive a flat-amount retention bonus.



 



To qualify, the employee: 



*	Must be a probationary, permanent or time limited employee.

*	Must work at least 20 hours per week.

*	Must not have received a sign on or retention bonus in the last 24 months. 

*	Must not have any active disciplinary actions.

*	Must have an overall performance rating of at least “Meets Expectations”.



 



The Office of State Human Resources approved these payments to be distributed in two phases. If you are eligible for a retention bonus, you will get a separate email that outlines the bonus you are eligible to receive, when you will receive it, and instructions for additional actions to take. Division of State Operated Healthcare Facilities staff will receive this outreach first, and eligible employees in other divisions will receive emails in April.   



 



Our work does not end here. I remain steadfast to fight for further investments in YOU, our talented, committed, and often over-stretched and under-resourced teams. I will continue to do all that I can to support more competitive compensation across NCDHHS with the limited resources we have today, while continuing to partner with the General Assembly to get more resources going forward.  



 



Thank you for all that you have done and continue to do to improve the health, safety, and well-being for all North Carolinians. 



 



 



Kody H. Kinsley



(he / him)



Secretary



North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services



 



 



  _____  



Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.






This message was secured by Zix®. 





Retention Bonus Eligible Classifications 2023.pdf




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
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From: Wynn, Demica L. <Demica.L.Wynn@ssa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 11:11:53 AM
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>
Cc: Wynn, Demica L. <Demica.L.Wynn@ssa.gov>; Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh
<Stephanie.V.Sanders@ssa.gov>
Subject: Congratulations!! North Carolina DDS $2,500 Retention Bonus Payment Initiative Approval
 
Jacki,
 

Great news!!!!  
 

The Office of General Council (OGC) and the Office of Disability Determinations
(ODD) has approved the $2,500 retention bonus payment request for the designated
503 North Carolina DDS employees that Mr. Kody Kinsley, NC DDS Parent Agency
Head, has approved.  The language supporting the approval is cited below:
 
 

SSA regulations provide that SSA will reimburse states for their necessary costs in
performing disability determinations.  20 C.F.R. § 404.1626.  In determining whether a
cost is “necessary”, SSA looks to OMB guidance codified in 2 C.F.R. Part 200.  That
guidance requires that for employee compensation in particular, the compensation
must be reasonable for the services rendered and conform to the established written
policy of the state, consistently applied to both federal and non-federal activities.  2
C.F.R. § 200.430(a)(1).  Such compensation will be considered reasonable to the
extent it is consistent with that paid for similar work in other activities of the state.  2
C.F.R. § 200.430(b).   
 

To the extent that this compensation represents “incentive pay”, the OMB guidance
states that such compensation “is allowable to the extent that the overall
compensation is determined to be reasonable and such costs are paid or accrued
pursuant to an agreement entered into in good faith between the non-Federal entity
and the employees before the services were rendered, or pursuant to an established
plan followed by the non-Federal entity so consistently as to imply, in effect, an
agreement to make such payment.”  2 C.F.R. § 200.430(f).
 

State law provides that state agencies may develop programs to provide bonuses to
recruit or retain employees.  See generally N.C.G.S. § 126-4(2), (4), (5), and (10). 
Further, the State Human Resources Manual (attached) provides that the state
“agencies may develop programs to provide bonuses to recruit or retain employees in
hard-to-fill occupations.”  P.1.  The Office of State Human Resources has approved a
retention bonus for positions in certain classifications that are experiencing significant
difficulty with recruitment and retention to include, all positions within the Department
of Health and Human Services’ (HHS) division of state operated healthcare facilities,
and all other positions in the state HHS’ classifications that have a vacancy rate of at
least 20%.  (Email from Kody Kinsley dated Feb. 2, 2023.)      
 



Based on the information provided, the requested retention bonus ($2,500.00) seems
to meet the aforementioned state policy. Moreover, the NC DDS represented that the
state has implemented similar bonus programs for non-federally funded positions, to
include over 300 other position classifications.
 

Therefore, based on the information provided, we agree that under SSA’s regulations
and OMB’s guidance, SSA could find the proposed $2,500 retention bonus
reasonable and could justify reimbursing the state for these costs for performing
disability determinations. 
 
 

If any of the below information about this $2,500 bonus payment initiative is
different or changes, please let me know.
 

Effective date: 4/2023
Total dollar impact in FY 2023 from this bonus payment: $ 1,257,500

 
 

Please be sure to reflect these payments in your MOR/Spending Plan exercises as
applicable.
 

Thanks for all you do and please let me know if you have questions.
 
 

Demica L. Wynn
Disability Program Administrator
Atlanta Region~ Center for Disability and Program Support
404-562-2093
 
MOS Mission: To provide effective support, forward vision, and strategic leadership to
deliver world class mission support.
 

From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 9:50 AM
To: Wynn, Demica L. <Demica.L.Wynn@ssa.gov>
Subject: RE: REVISED: Will You Check Behind My Math Please: ACTION NEEDED 3/14 by 5 pm FW:
Assistance Request ~ NC $2,500 Retention Bonus Initiative
 
Yes we are on the same page we have 503 targeted for incentive bonus.
 
The attached policy identifies the authority of agencies to provide bonuses.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 3:33 PM
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>
Cc: Wynn, Demica L. <Demica.L.Wynn@ssa.gov>
Subject: REVISED: Will You Check Behind My Math Please: ACTION NEEDED 3/14 by 5 pm FW:
Assistance Request ~ NC $2,500 Retention Bonus Initiative
 

My apologies Jacki,
 

I added in the 58 NC DDS staff members who process Medicaid cases when now that
I have read again, Medicaid will be directly billed for the bonuses for the 58 NC DDS
staff members who process Medicaid claims.  As such, I have made revisions for your
review:
 

~Revised~
 

My count is now 503 NC DDS staff are eligible for the bonus.  I backed out the four
(4) part time contractual staff who are not eligible as identified.  I also backed out the
58 staff members who process Medicaid claims.  Medicaid will incur the charges for
the 58 NC DDS staff members through direct billing.
 

501- Full Time Employees (including the 43 Medical Consultants)+
2 – Part-time staff members who are state employees +
Total – 503 NC DDS staff eligible for incentive bonus
Total Cost Impact – $1,257,500  (503 x $2,500)
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Please let me know if what I have above accurate.  I want to make sure we have all
eligible, well deserved NC DDS staff covered in this.
 

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
 

From: Wynn, Demica L. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:51 PM
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>
Cc: Wynn, Demica L. <Demica.L.Wynn@ssa.gov>
Subject: Will You Check Behind My Math Please: ACTION NEEDED 3/14 by 5 pm FW: Assistance
Request ~ NC $2,500 Retention Bonus Initiative
 

Thank Jacki for your prompt reply.
 

Last one (I think).  Now my count is 561 NC DDS staff are eligible for the bonus.  I
backed out the four (4) part time contractual staff who are not eligible as identified.
 The 561 figure includes 58 staff members who process Medicaid claims.  Medicaid
will incur the charges for the 58 NC DDS staff members.
 

501- Full Time Employees (including the 43 Medical Consultants)+
2 – Part-time staff members who are state employees +
58 – Staff Members who process Medicaid cases =
Total – 561 NC DDS staff eligible for incentive bonus

 

Please let me know if what I have above accurate?  I want to make sure we have all
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
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Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:12 PM
To: Wynn, Demica L. <Demica.L.Wynn@ssa.gov>
Subject: FW: ACTION NEEDED 3/14 by 5 pm FW: Assistance Request ~ NC $2,500 Retention Bonus
Initiative
 
Hi! Responses in green below ;0)
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 11:50 AM
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>
Cc: Wynn, Demica L. <Demica.L.Wynn@ssa.gov>
Subject: Assistance Request ~ NC $2,500 Retention Bonus Initiative
 
 

Good Morning Jacki,
 

Thank you for your assistance with the $2,500 Retention Bonus Payment Initiative. 
The North Carolina request was sent to ODD for their concurrence and ODD has
asked a few clarifying questions that I need your help with please.  
 

We requested retention bonuses for 565 NC DDS staff (440+125).  After reviewing
the DIODS staffing report as of week ending 3/10/23 which shows 6 PT staff and 501
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FT staff for a total of 507, we are seeking assistance with the questions below:
 

What category of employees are the other 58 staff members (565 requested -
507 from DIODS staffing)? We should be able to explain how we derived at 565
staff eligible.

The difference of 58 staff members are staff that process the Medicaid cases who are
not included in the FTE count in DIODS. Our DDS staff who process non-SSA work would
have charges go to Medicaid and not SSA.

From the listing of classifications provided, can you identify the eligible
classifications that apply to the DDS?

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

Are the 6 PT and 43 FT Medical Consultants reflected in the DIODS staffing
counts state employees or contractual? 

All of the FT and 2 of the PT are state employees and eligible for the bonus. The other 4
PT are contractual and not eligible for the bonus.

If contractual, are they eligible for the $2,500 bonus? 
Contractual staff are not eligible for the $2,500 bonus.

Are the DDS staff who process non-SSA work, Medicaid, also receiving the
bonus?  If yes, those amounts need to be charged to Medicaid and not SSA.

Certainly, our DDS staff who process non-SSA work would have charges go to Medicaid
and not SSA.

 
 

Thank you and please let me know if you have questions.  We can also discuss
during our chat time tomorrow morning.
 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 12:44 PM
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>
Cc: Wynn, Demica L. <Demica.L.Wynn@ssa.gov>
Subject: RE: Question: Retention Bonus
 

Thank you for the additional information so swiftly.  I am including in my note to ODD
that the payments are expected to be received in April 2023 for approximately 565
NC DDS staff.  If the April 2023 date holds true, we can adjust the MOR later
accordingly to change from being projected to be paid out in March 2023 as its listed
now, to April 2023.
 

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
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 12:31 PM
To: Wynn, Demica L. <Demica.L.Wynn@ssa.gov>
Subject: RE: Question: Retention Bonus
 
Hi, I calculated this last night and it’s about 440 people for this criteria. We have many staff feeling
very disenfranchised at not receiving the retention bonus, and I’m glad I submitted in my MOR that
we are requesting this for all staff, so that would be a remaining estimate of 125 staff. We anticipate
it to be in April. Our parent agency supports retention bonuses for the DDS staff as they recognize
that while not every position has a 20% vacancy rate, we do have an overall 30% attrition that we
have been combatting and our work is uniquely complex.
 
I do believe we have this in our funding at this time. I say that because we submitted a plan for salary
adjustments with an effective date of 8/1/22 and many of those effective dates had to be adjusted
to 10/2022 and later. This funding plan was approved so SSA is aware and supported our funding for
those salary adjustments, in which we now anticipate to use part of the approved funding for
retention bonuses.
 
Please let me know of any questions.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 12:22 PM
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>
Cc: Wynn, Demica L. <Demica.L.Wynn@ssa.gov>
Subject: Question: Retention Bonus
Importance: High
 

Hi Jacki,
 

Thank you for the heads-up and including the pertinent information in the MOR.
 

I am sending this to ODD now for their awareness and final blessing.  In my note to
ODD, I am tasked with including the information requested below:
 

Would you be able to tell me approximately how many NC DDS employees you think
are eligible for the retention bonus based on the eligibility criteria shared by Mr.
Kinsley? Also, are we thinking the staff will receive the payments on March 31, 2023
or sometime in April 2023?
 

To qualify, the employee:
 

Must be a probationary, permanent or time limited employee.
Must work at least 20 hours per week.
Must not have received a sign on or retention bonus in the last 24 months.
Must not have any active disciplinary actions.
Must have an overall performance rating of at least “Meets Expectations”.
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Projected Total Dollar Impact (including fringe) =  $ 1,705,396
Projected Implementation Date: Will it be in March or April 2023?
(XXX eligible NC DDS Employees)
 
 

Thanks and let me know when you can.
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 10:47 PM
To: Wynn, Demica L. <Demica.L.Wynn@ssa.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Retention Bonus
 
Hi! I wanted to surface for you that we included in our recent MOR our work to pursue retention
bonuses for staff. You’ll see in the email below that our parent agency has identified the
appropriateness to move forward retention bonuses. They will be $2,500 per person. The person will
need to commit to stay for a year and if not will have to pay back the bonus.
 
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
 
Last fall, I made a promise to you: That our entire leadership team would work tirelessly for the funding
and flexibility needed to support you. I know how important your work is to the people of North Carolina,
and I see every day how our 26% vacancy rate impacts our ability to get the work done.
 
We’ve made some progress. In September, all employees whose salary was below the new minimum
salary for their job classification was brought up to the minimum. We’ve continued to go on the record
about how critical your work is and how much we need investment in you.  See articles here, here, and
here.
 
Now, I’m excited to share that after months of hard work, the Office of State Human Resources has
approved a retention bonus for positions in certain classifications that are experiencing significant
difficulty with recruitment and retention. 
 
Those positions are:

All positions within the division of state operated healthcare facilities.
All other positions in classifications that have a vacancy rate of at least 20%

 
A list of the 325 position classifications that qualify is attached. This represents just under 10,000
employees across the department that are eligible to receive a flat-amount retention bonus.
 
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

 
The Office of State Human Resources approved these payments to be distributed in two phases. If
you are eligible for a retention bonus, you will get a separate email that outlines the bonus you are
eligible to receive, when you will receive it, and instructions for additional actions to take. Division
of State Operated Healthcare Facilities staff will receive this outreach first, and eligible employees
in other divisions will receive emails in April.  
 
Our work does not end here. I remain steadfast to fight for further investments in YOU, our talented,
committed, and often over-stretched and under-resourced teams. I will continue to do all that I can to
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support more competitive compensation across NCDHHS with the limited resources we have today, while
continuing to partner with the General Assembly to get more resources going forward. 
 
Thank you for all that you have done and continue to do to improve the health, safety, and well-being for
all North Carolinians.
 
 
Kody H. Kinsley
(he / him)
Secretary
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services
 
 

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties
by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information,
including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.

This message was secured by Zix®.
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From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh
To: #AT NC S36 All
Subject: Monday Mindset - March 13, 2023
Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 10:34:55 PM

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

.
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
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https://www.doi.gov/pmb/hr/kids-to-work-day
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/DDS_BYKTWD


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
To: Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh; Perryman, Victoria DDS Raleigh
Cc: Chavez, Gregory L; Greg Chavez
Subject: Notification of Pending Salary Actions/Adjustments
Date: Sunday, May 21, 2023 11:56:43 PM

Hi, we had talked Friday that it would be supportive to staff with salary adjustments approved to go
ahead and notify, and share that it is anticipated to be in the June paycheck.
 
I have now made the notifications for all of Manager I, Manager II, and Dis Spec II.
 
I’ll tackle additional Admin Spec I another night.
 
Let me know please if you are hearing feedback.
 
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
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From: Chavez, Gregory L
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh; Gerald, Karen
Cc: Greg Chavez; Egan, Christopher
Subject: RE: [External] HELP Needed Fwd: Business Manager I Posting
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 11:27:15 AM

This message was sent securely using Zix®

Good morning,
This reclassification has been approved and is back with the DDS HR office for processing.
Thanks to all in getting this moving.
Greg
 
Greg Chavez   
Interim Assistant Human Resources Director for Divisions
Division of Human Resources
NC Department of Health and Human Services
 
Office: 919-814-3173
Cell: 984-297-1868 
Main: 919-814-2441
Fax: 919.212.3143 
greg.chavez@dhhs.nc.gov
 
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
 
 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be
disclosed to third parties by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally
privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing State
procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete all records of this e-mail
 

From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 11:24 AM
To: Gerald, Karen <Karen.Gerald@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Greg Chavez <greg.chavez@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Gregory L <greg.chavez@dhhs.nc.gov>; Egan,
Christopher <Chris.Egan@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: [External] HELP Needed Fwd: Business Manager I Posting
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
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attachment to Report Spam.

 
Greetings from Islamorado, FL! I am sending sunshine your way and hope it arrives and lasts. :-)
 
On March 13th I moved forward a request for Reallocation to try and retain my Budget leader. Greg
worked diligently with Central HR but it didn’t come back and on March 23rd my person resigned. 
 
This is a pivotal and critical role for my division and so I turned around the posting info the next day
to ask the Reallocation be completed so I can post Monday (3/27). It’s still with Central HR, I believe
with Mona but am not certain. 
 
I am on vacation this week but monitoring status of this as I really need to get it up and make this
very hard transition as smooth as possible. It takes extra time for new hires to get through the SSA
security, etc. 
 
Any help you can provide to balancing the priorities of Central HR (who are wonderful and hard
working), I appreciate. 
 
If I wasn’t so desperate, I wouldn’t ask for the help. I am feeling very desperate and appreciate your
help. This will be a very rough transition for us 
 
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
 
For information about registering for SSA’s Electronic Records Express, please contact
us at ERE.NC@ssa.gov.  Please do not send medical records directly to this email
address.  
 
Learn more about our values.
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From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 11:39:03 PM
To: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Gregory L
<greg.chavez@dhhs.nc.gov>; Longmire, Kala DDS Raleigh <Kala.Longmire@ssa.gov>
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

http://www.zixcorp.com/


From: Chavez, Gregory L
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh; Longmire, Kala DDS Raleigh; Greg Chavez
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Business Manager I Posting
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2023 2:06:09 PM

This message was sent securely using Zix®

It is posted. We had to get some assistance from central recruitment since the position
reclassification has not been completed yet.
Posted through 4/6.
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
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 2:03 PM
To: Longmire, Kala DDS Raleigh <Kala.Longmire@ssa.gov>; Greg Chavez <greg.chavez@ssa.gov>;
Chavez, Gregory L <greg.chavez@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: Business Manager I Posting
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.
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Hi! I wanted to see if this was posted yet?
 
Greg shared it would be posted yesterday as the remaining actions needed were completed.
 
I appreciate the help!
 
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
 

 

From: Longmire, Kala DDS Raleigh <Kala.Longmire@ssa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 10:20:52 AM
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>
Subject: FW: [External] RE: Business Manager I Posting
 
Good morning
 
Please see the response from Greg regarding the Business Manager I posting.
 
Thanks.
 

From: Chavez, Gregory L <greg.chavez@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 3:25 PM
To: Longmire, Kala DDS Raleigh <Kala.Longmire@ssa.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Business Manager I Posting
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This message was sent securely using Zix®

 
DDS has requested reclassification to Business Manager I classification. This is currently under
central Class/Comp review. We have to wait to post it until the request has been approved.
They have all they need to process that. Hopefully they will have it soon.
Let me know if you have any questions.
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
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 10:00 AM
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>; Greg Chavez
<greg.chavez@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Gregory L <greg.chavez@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Business Manager I Posting
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.

 
Good morning,

http://www.zixcorp.com/get-started/
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
mailto:Kala.Longmire@ssa.gov
mailto:Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov
mailto:greg.chavez@ssa.gov
mailto:greg.chavez@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:report.spam@nc.gov


 
The position number was just made vacant this morning by Liz. I attempted to locate the position in
NEOGOV but the number is not showing up. It will not show up until tomorrow since the position
was vacant on today.
 
Thanks.
 

From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 11:39 PM
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
To: Goodson, Shannon DDS Raleigh; Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh; Greg Chavez
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Manager I Posting- Unit 24 Case Consultant Position
Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 8:19:54 AM

This message was sent securely using Zix®

I am checking on it.
Greg
 
Greg Chavez
Assistant Human Resources Director for Divisions
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
 
 

From: Goodson, Shannon DDS Raleigh <Shannon.Goodson@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 4:48 PM
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>; Greg Chavez
<greg.chavez@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Gregory L <greg.chavez@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Manager I Posting- Unit 24 Case Consultant Position
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the
Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

 
I am waiting on the referred candidates.  The posting closed on 8/18/23. 
 

From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 10:48 AM
To: Goodson, Shannon DDS Raleigh <Shannon.Goodson@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh
<Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Gregory L <greg.chavez@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: Re: Manager I Posting- Unit 24 Case Consultant Position
 
Hi, where are we with this?
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 8:41:29 AM
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh
<Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Gregory L <greg.chavez@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: Manager I Posting- Unit 24 Case Consultant Position
 
Good morning,
 
I tried to reach out to Susan this morning to get an idea of how many people have applied for the
Manager I position (Case Consultant-Unit 24) to determine if we need to extend the position.  It
appears Susan is on leave.  Greg, can you provide this information?  If there are not a lot of
applicants, I would like to extend the posting for another week.  Thanks!
 
Shannon Goodson
Assistant Chief of Operations
Disability Determination Services, Branch II
NC Department of Health and Human Services
 
Help protect your family and neighbors from COVID-19.
Know the 3 Ws. Wear. Wait. Wash.
#StayStrongNC and get the latest at nc.gov/covid19.
 
Office: 919-814-3138
Fax: 919-212-3248
Shannon.Goodson@ssa.gov
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
To: Susan.Pittman@ssa.gov; Kramer, David A. DDS Raleigh
Cc: Greg Chavez
Subject: Re: Congratulations!! North Carolina DDS $2,500 Retention Bonus Payment Initiative Approval
Date: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 8:58:32 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi! Great analysis and we’ll unpack it more in our check in tomorrow. I appreciate the work
on this!!

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
 

From: Pittman, Susan DDS Raleigh <Susan.Pittman@ssa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 4:36:32 PM
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>; Kramer, David A. DDS Raleigh
<David.A.Kramer@ssa.gov>
Cc: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>
Subject: RE: Congratulations!! North Carolina DDS $2,500 Retention Bonus Payment Initiative
Approval
 
Good afternoon!
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DON’T WAIT
TO VACCINATE.

Find a vaccine location near you at
MySpot.nc.gov or call 888-675-4567.





 
I feel like I have some solid data to share regarding savings from staggered and delayed
implementation of the salary adjustments to support funding of a retention bonus.
 
In summary, the bonus for 558 staff (all) is $1,843,492 including fringes.
 
The breakdown of needed funding is as follows:                    $1,645,962         SSA
                                                                           $     98,765         Medicaid Grant
                                                                           $     98,765         DHB Transfer of
Appropriations
 
After careful analysis of groups 1-4, I calculate an approximate savings as shown below (by category):
 
                                                                                                       Group 1
                                                                        $ 110,013          SSA
                                                                        $     7,906          DHB Grant
                                                                        $     7,906          DHB Transfer Receipts
                                                                        $ 125,825
 
                                                                         Group 2

$ 127,526  SSA
                                                                        $   10,852          DHB Grant
                                                                        $   10,852          DHB Transfer Receipts
                                                                        $ 149,230
 

  Group 3
                                                                        $ 265,892          SSA
                                                                        $   23,307          DHB Grant
                                                                        $   23,307          DHB Transfer Receipts
                                                                        $ 312,506
 
                                                                         Group 4

$ 146,155  SSA
                                                                        $     4,261          DHB Grant
                                                                        $     4,261          DHB Transfer Receipts
                                                                        $ 154,677
 
 
Here is the summary of savings by funding source:           $ 649,586          SSA
                                                                        $   46,326          DHB Grant
                                                                        $   46,326          DHB Transfer Receipts
                                                                        $ 742,238
 
If we compare the needed transfer from DHB in the amount of $98,765 to the earned savings of
$46,326 from the salary adjustments, we are short $52,439.  Are you thinking that we could consider
submitting this request as a one-time need for recruitment and retention?  I look forward to hearing
more on this.
 



Thank you!
 
Susan W. Pittman
Budget and Planning Manager
Disability Determination Services
NC Department of Health and Human Services
 
Office: 919-814-2361
Mobile: 919-675-8065
Fax: 919-212-3247
Susan.Pittman@ssa.gov
 
PO Box 243
2802 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27602-0243
 
Text



Description automatically generated

 
 
Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube | LinkedIn
 

From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 8:25 PM
To: Pittman, Susan DDS Raleigh <Susan.Pittman@ssa.gov>; Kramer, David A. DDS Raleigh
<David.A.Kramer@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>
Subject: RE: Congratulations!! North Carolina DDS $2,500 Retention Bonus Payment Initiative
Approval
 
Looks great! We’ll talk tomorrow then to unpack the other piece you are working on. Thank you so
much!
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 6:54 PM
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
 
Hi, Jacki.
 
I apologize for omitting the attachment yesterday.  Now, I have a comprehensive document that
breaks down the bonus by Medicaid staff, 100% federally funded SSA staff, and staff that are funded
by SSA and DHB.  There is a separate tab for each category.
 
In summary, the bonus for 558 staff (all) is $1,843,492 including fringes.
 
The breakdown is as follows:      $1,645,962         SSA
                                                          $     98,765         Medicaid Grant
                                                          $     98,765         DHB Transfer of Appropriations
 
I also notated if the classification is eligible for the bonus per Secretary Kinsley’s memo.
 
Tomorrow, I will be able to compare needed funding with funding saved or realized from the
delayed and staggered implementation of the salary adjustments.  I trust we can review and discuss
to make sure I have presented as you need.
 
Thank you!
 
Susan W. Pittman

mailto:Tracy.Gray@ssa.gov
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/about/department-initiatives/strategic-priorities
https://twitter.com/ncdhhs
https://www.facebook.com/ncdhhs/
https://www.instagram.com/ncdhhs/
https://www.youtube.com/user/ncdhhs/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ncdhhs/
https://www.ssa.gov/ere/
mailto:ERE.NC@ssa.gov
mailto:Susan.Pittman@ssa.gov
mailto:Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov
mailto:David.A.Kramer@ssa.gov
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
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 6:08 PM
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
 
Hi! Thanks so much for this work! A couple follow ups:
 

1. I didn’t see anything attached.
2. Will you please provide me with a list of all the positions and their % funding federal, DHB, or

cost allocated?
 
If we need to ask for money, we should do so in the opportunity Marjorie moved forward that will
be due to her Monday. Could you please provide this info requested by COB Wednesday of this
week so I can work on it to turn around?
 
I appreciate your help!
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 1:17 PM
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
 
Please see responses below and attached.  This is not all needed details, but a big start.
 
First, I pulled a BO-149 report and filtered for all filled MEDICAID positions.  I identified 56 positions. 
Those 56 position are in the attached report.  Next, I calculated $2500 plus fringes for each position
to reach a total $ need of $185,010.
 
Then, I identified the classifications that DHHS identified as receiving a retention bonus.  There are
47 positions at a total of $155,276.25.  Of that, ½ or $77,638.12 would be funded from the Medicaid
grant and the same amount would be funded by transfer receipts/appropriations.
 
There are 9 Medicaid positions not in a classification designated for a retention bonus.  The total
need for those positions is $29,733.75.  Of that, ½ or $14,866.87 would be funded from the
Medicaid grant and the same amount would be funded by transfer receipts/appropriations.
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In total, there is a need of $92,505 of transfer receipts/appropriations from DHB for the Medicaid
positions.  I still need to see how much we have generated or saved from the delayed effective date
of the salary adjustments.  I will also do the same calculation for the cost-allocated federal positions.
 
Thank you.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 2:00 PM
To: Pittman, Susan DDS Raleigh <Susan.Pittman@ssa.gov>; Kramer, David A. DDS Raleigh
<David.A.Kramer@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Congratulations!! North Carolina DDS $2,500 Retention Bonus Payment Initiative
Approval
 
One part of the plan is in place!
 
Susan-a few questions: 
 

1. what is the number of staff outside of the federal funded count we have? We have 56
Medicaid staff.

2. Can you please provide that count w name and position so I can see who automatically falls
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into the retention bonus from DHHS and who doesn’t?  See Attached.
3. What is the total amount we would need in our state budget to make that happen? We need

a total of $92,505 in Medicaid grant receipts and $92,505 in transfer receipts/appropriations
from DHB for all 56 Medicaid positions.  Similar calculations will be run on the cost allocated
federal positions to determine need for those positions.

4. Do we currently have that funding in our state budget?  Potentially.  Will work to identify
savings from delayed and staggered implementation of salary adjustments.

5. What documentation supports that we have that in our budget? Hope to support with a BD-
701.

 
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
mailto:Demica.L.Wynn@ssa.gov
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
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https://www.northcarolinahealthnews.org/2023/02/16/delays-of-opioid-settlement-funds-strain-nonprofits-offering-substance-use-treatment-housing/


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
Subject: RE: DDS Job Vacancy DDS Budget Manager
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 5:18:43 PM

Hi! Thank you so much for your work on this. I appreciate your getting it reallocated and posted last
week.
 
Can you also please push this to Linked In so it shows up there in addition to the ncjobs.gov website?
I’m hoping to get at least 5-8 candidates screened in for consideration. If you have other thoughts on
how to promote it let me know. I appreciate the help!
 
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
 

From: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 6:06 PM
To: #AT NC S36 All <AT.NC.S36.All@ssa.gov>
Subject: DDS Job Vacancy DDS Budget Manager
 

Good afternoon,

We are currently recruiting for the Business Manager I (DDS Budget Manager)
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position. DDS Budget Manager | Job Details tab | Career Pages (governmentjobs.com)

DHHS requires a complete descriptive work history with all employment experience
detailed to be considered for employment.

To receive credit for all of your work history and credentials, you must list the
information on your application form.
Qualified applicants must document on the application that they possess
all of the knowledge, skills and abilities listed in the posting.
 Please be sure to identify how your information relates to the minimum
education and experience requirements.

 
Remember to submit applications online by 5:00 pm on 04/06/2023.
 
Please refer to the NC OSHR website to apply on-line. 
 
 
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
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh; Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh
Subject: RE: DRAFT Monday Mindset - October 9, 2023 (includes update on DDS Retention Bonuses for Special Initiatives)
Attachments: image001.jpg

Just a couple of items for consideration.
The HR position is an HR Tech III.
Regarding the sentence below—I do not want to give the appearance that we are trying to give everyone a retention
bonus. I do not think that was the intent of the retention bonuses per OSHR.
Please know we will continue to work on different approaches, including options for considering retention bonuses
for those who have not received a retention bonus.
I would reword—Please know we will continue to work to provide retention bonuses as necessary to carry out mission-
critical services and initiatives. (that is straight from the policy so it may be a bit dry if you want to pretty it up).
Let me know if you have any additional questions .
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
 
Need to address personal or work-related challenges and concerns? EAP is free, completely confidential, and available
24 hours a day, seven days a week. Call 1-888-298-3907.
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 1:25 PM
To: Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh <Stephanie.V.Sanders@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh
<Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>
Subject: DRAFT Monday Mindset - October 9, 2023 (includes update on DDS Retention Bonuses for Special Initiatives)
 
Stephanie and Greg – please review and provide feedback today. Stephanie, please help me with the wording in
the lessons learned in the OQR returns…
 
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
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Join us for a combined SECC Kickoff
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Event. Lunch will be provided. Come
learn about charities supported by
SECC, win some prizes, and enjoy
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starting at 11:30 a.m.

Lunch

American Sign Language (ASL)
Interpreters will be available at
the event.
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
Technician III,I, Executive Assistant I, and Disability Determination Manager I.

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
that is not how the process works. Please know we will continue to work on different approaches, including
options for considering retention bonuses for those who have not received a retention bonus. I am glad that the
vast majority of staff have/will have received a retention bonus. We have demonstrated value in other ways too:
hybrid teleworking, unique approach to how we count a day at the DDS building (6 hours at DDS, 2 hours telework
if you choose), building improvements, and equity/salary adjustments to name a few projects/work from DDS
Senior Leadership. As you know, every project takes time, longer than we every think it will take. These requests
take a lot of work, energy, thinking, and follow up and I appreciate the work of the DDS Senior Leadership, DDS
Human Resources, DHHS Human Resources and DDS Budget and Planning team for these projects. We will keep
working on additional approaches for the DHHS and DDS priority of a Strong Workforce.
 
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
QA-Initial in which the NCDDS allowed the claim based on an RFC with 20/10, 4 hours stand/walk and
manipulative limitations that precluded S PRW at step 5 and at step 5 the claimants PRW skills were
determined to be non-transferable to other work. We received this back as OQR stated there is
insufficient evidence to support the proposed RFC limitations prior to the DLI 3/19. OQR stated there is
no objective physical exam records prior to DLI related to the claimants allegations. Lesson learned:
Confirm records are in evidence prior to the DLI.
QA-Initial in which the NCDDS submitted the claim however there are inconsistencies in the work
reported. One example of this inconsistency is on the 3369 the claimant reported working from 5/94
to 9/23. On another 3369 the claimant reports working as a machine operator from 5/94 to 5/22.
Lesson learned: In reviewing documents, check for consistency in the work time periods.

 
 
Timeline



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
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/
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
To: #AT NC S36 Sup
Cc: #AT NC S36 EMT
Subject: Update on Retention Bonuses for Special Initiatives
Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 4:49:10 PM

Supervisors, I wanted to share messaging ahead of notifying all staff re specific
classifications that we anticipate approval for a retention bonus to come in this
week.
 
We were not able to obtain blanket approval for all remaining position
classifications who have not yet received a retention bonus, to receive a
retention bonus. We are glad we were able to move forward and receive
approval for equity/salary adjustments for supervisors and other position
classifications.
 
In the final review of the special initiative request to HR, we were able to
receive approval for these classifications to receive a retention bonus:
 

The All Hands On Deck special initiative focuses on decreasing the
backlog, onboarding and retention practices/processes, and
strengthening our customer service. We anticipate approval for the
classification from Central HR for these position classifications to
receive a retention bonus for their focus on this work: Administrative
Specialist II, HR Technician III, Executive Assistant I, and Disability
Determination Manager I.
The Let’s Talk special initiative focuses on our communications and
the deployment plan for these which includes our transition to
WebEx, a new phone system for the Disability Call Center, and more.
We anticipate approval from Central HR for these position
classifications to receive a retention bonus for their focus on this
work: IT Director I, Procurement Specialist II, Program Coordinator II,
and Systems Administrator II.

 

I will include a message to all staff in the Monday Mindset and message directly
with positions approved for a bonus. Again, wanted to give you a heads up. I
also wanted to share that although we have not received approval for your

mailto:Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov
mailto:AT.NC.S36.Sup@ssa.gov
mailto:AT.NC.S36.EMT@ssa.gov


position classification to receive a retention bonus, we are continuing to work
on additional approaches to demonstrate our value of you and your work at
the DDS.
 
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
To: Firlet, Cassandra
Cc: Greg Chavez; Chavez, Gregory L
Subject: Updated Group 3 Manager I tab and Parameters
Date: Saturday, February 18, 2023 7:51:06 AM
Attachments: Group 3 Dis Spec II Mgr I Mgr II 2 17 23.xlsx

Group 3 DDS Parameters for OSHR Salary Revisions Dis Spec II Mgr I and Mgr II 2 17 23.docx

Good morning! I wanted to provide a slight update to the spreadsheet and parameters.  In reviewing
I have decided to slightly adjust and add the item in blue. For the Support Components it is
appropriate to differentiate between the ascending E&E so I included the 3% escalator consistent
with all other categories/spreadsheets.
 

Disability Determination Manager I (NC17)
Support Components: (Training, Disability Contact Center, Quality Assurance, CDI,
TSA)

Total E&E 200-299: $70,000
Total E&E 300-399: $72,100

Working Title: Disability Case Consultant Level 3.0
Total E&E 100-199: $70,000
Total E&E 200-299: $72,100
Total E&E 300-399: $74,263

Thank you so very much for your time and energy on this!
 
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
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Mgr II 

		Org #		Org Unit		Div/Facility		Emp Pay Group		Emp Pay Level		Class		Employee's Full Name		Position		Weekly Hours		Related Work Exp 		Related Edu 		Total    E & E		Emp Annual Salary		Compa Ratio		Min		Mid		Max		Prnr		Position		Sal  Adj for Employee		Funding Needed to Rev Sal		Quartile Assignment		% Increase		APE M or E (y/n)		Active Disc (y/n)		Other Factors		Risk for Pay Compr w Sup (y/n)		3% Between Total E&E Groupings of 100

		20006304		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 21		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Lacy Ellen Drake		60055440		40.00		101		48		149		$65,993.00		0.86		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		2019656		60055440		$   77,000.00		$11,007.00		2		14.29%		Y		N				N

		20006305		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 17		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager II		Katie Broda		60055435		40.00		149		48		197		$65,267.00		0.85		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		330286		60055435		$   77,000.00		$11,733.00		2		15.24%		Y		N				N

		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Mark S Swindell		60055917		40.00		163		48		211		$69,088.00		0.91		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1819665		60055917		$   79,310.00		$10,222.00		3		12.89%		Y		N				N		$   2,310.00		$   77,000.00		$   79,310.00

		20006329		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 42		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Bridget Corbitt Bone		60055447		40.00		174		48		222		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1727907		60055447		$   79,310.00		$10,334.00		3		13.03%		Y		N				N

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Daniel R Worthley		60055431		40.00		177		48		225		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1727973		60055431		$   79,310.00		$10,334.00		3		13.03%		Y		N				N

		20006306		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 27		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager II		Jessica Monic Spain		60055441		40.00		165		72		237		$65,267.00		0.85		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1807545		60055441		$   79,310.00		$14,043.00		3		17.71%		Y		N				N

		20006330		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 10		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Marcia Arlene Golden		60055442		40.00		242		0		242		$67,123.00		0.88		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1440848		60055442		$   79,310.00		$12,187.00		3		15.37%		Y		N				N

		20006319		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Section		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Beverly Manahan Lipscomb		60055883		40.00		208		48		256		$69,268.00		0.91		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		888809		60055883		$   79,310.00		$10,042.00		3		12.66%		Y		N				N

		20006294		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 11		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Dana Elizabeth Beasley Dunigan		60055952		40.00		209		48		257		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		664169		60055952		$   79,310.00		$10,334.00		3		13.03%		Y		N				N

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Jacqueline F Whitley-covington		60055434		40.00		211		48		259		$68,750.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1316917		60055434		$   79,310.00		$10,560.00		3		13.31%		Y		N				N

		20006299		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 15		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		John M Connaughton		60055445		40.00		215		48		263		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		889834		60055445		$   79,310.00		$10,334.00		3		13.03%		Y		N				N

		20006335		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Profes Relations Off		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Amanda Leigh Pierce		60056003		40.00		224		48		272		$67,046.00		0.88		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		442772		60056003		$   79,310.00		$12,264.00		3		15.46%		Y		N				N

		20006298		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 31		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Garrett Moorefield Rock		60055433		40.00		228		48		276		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		543946		60055433		$   79,310.00		$10,334.00		3		13.03%		Y		N				N

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Janet Weaver Thomas		65009607		40.00		228		48		276		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		461350		65009607		$   79,310.00		$10,334.00		3		13.03%		Y		N				N

		21003689		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 45		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Kristina Mccowan Rock		65009608		40.00		228		48		276		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1387895		65009608		$   79,310.00		$10,334.00		3		13.03%		Y		N				N

		20006292		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 25		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Lashanda Yvonne Litaker		60055449		40.00		212		72		284		$66,979.00		0.88		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		570209		60055449		$   79,310.00		$12,331.00		3		15.55%		Y		N				N

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Nina Marie Miller		60055429		40.00		213		72		285		$67,294.00		0.88		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		2230867		60055429		$   79,310.00		$12,016.00		3		15.15%		Y		N				N

		20006317		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prgm Intgrity Branch		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Darin Craig Richardson		60055800		40.00		245		48		293		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		580961		60055800		$   79,310.00		$10,334.00		3		13.03%		Y		N				N

		21002566		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssing Unit 08		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Sharon Lenore Ferguson		65009606		40.00		224		72		296		$69,229.00		0.91		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		475148		65009606		$   79,310.00		$10,081.00		3		12.71%		Y		N				N

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Ashley T Johnson		65009458		40.00		256		48		304		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1037687		65009458		$   81,689.00		$12,713.00		3		15.56%		Y		N				N		$   2,379.30		$   79,310.00		$   81,689

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Anita Dickerson Nichols		65009605		40.00		260		48		308		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		574213		65009605		$   81,689.00		$12,713.00		3		15.56%		Y		N				N

		20006295		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 14		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Stefanie Alethea Tharps		60055439		40.00		272		48		320		$68,750.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		796797		60055439		$   81,689.00		$12,939.00		3		15.84%		Y		N				N

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Jill Marie Nicholson		60055922		40.00		274		48		322		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1395845		60055922		$   81,689.00		$12,713.00		3		15.56%		Y		N				N

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Kevin Shane Harrison		60055436		40.00		276		48		324		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		732413		60055436		$   81,689.00		$12,713.00		3		15.56%		Y		N				N

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Craig E Whittaker		60055437		40.00		277		48		325		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		357311		60055437		$   81,689.00		$12,713.00		3		15.56%		Y		N				N

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Jennifer Pounds		60055443		40.00		280		48		328		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		629065		60055443		$   81,689.00		$12,713.00		3		15.56%		Y		N				N

		20006293		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 26		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Joanna Heisler		60055428		40.00		293		48		341		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		489303		60055428		$   81,689.00		$12,713.00		3		15.56%		Y		N				N

		20006311		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 09		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Melissa R Willey		60055446		40.00		305		48		353		$69,908.00		0.92		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1487777		60055446		$   81,689.00		$11,781.00		3		14.42%		Y		N				N

		21002565		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 07		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Ka'lundra Michele Brown		60055432		40.00		313		48		361		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		889981		60055432		$   81,689.00		$12,713.00		3		15.56%		Y		N				N

		20006303		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 16		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Brenda Faye Price-harlee		60055438		40.00		317		48		365		$72,069.00		0.94		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1010784		60055438		$   81,689.00		$9,620.00		3		11.78%		Y		N				N

		20006312		HHS SO LTCFS VR DDS Case Prcssng Unit 30		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Sally Ann Ferguson		60055427		40.00		328		72		400		$71,413.00		0.94		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		390033		60055427		$   84,140.00		$12,727.00		3		15.13%		Y		N				N		$   2,450.67		$   81,689.00		$   84,140

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Michelle White Higgins		60055444		40.00		370		48		418		$74,775.00		0.98		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1145721		60055444		$   84,140.00		$9,365.00		3		11.13%		Y		N				N

		20006331		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 44		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Robin D Whitaker		60055925		40.00		405		48		453		$75,155.00		0.98		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		703428		60055925		$   84,140.00		$8,985.00		3		10.68%		Y		N				N

		20006300		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 28		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		03		Disability Determination Manager II		John M Elrod		60055448		40.00		406		48		454		$80,130.00		1.05		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1340570		60055448		$   84,140.00		$4,010.00		3		4.77%		Y		N				N
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Mgr I 

		Org #		Org Unit		Div/Facility		Emp Pay Group		Emp Pay Level		Class		Employee's Full Name		Position		Weekly Hours		Related Work Exp 		Related Edu 		Total    E & E		Emp Annual Salary		Compa Ratio		Min		Mid		Max		Prnr		DA/CC Level		Sal  Adj for Employee		Funding Needed to Rev Sal		Quartile Assignment		% Increase		APE M or E (y/n)		Active Disc (y/n)		Other Factors		Risk for Pay Compr w Sup (y/n)		3% Between Total E&E Groupings of 100

		20006315		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 1		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Suzanne Nieri-Quinn		60055503		40.00		159		48		207		$64,102.00		0.84		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		2185754		Trng		$   70,000.00		$   5,898.00		2		8.43%		Y		N				N

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Walter K Williams		60055991		40.00		164		48		212		$58,368.00		0.76		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1819700		DCC		$   70,000.00		$   11,632.00		2		16.62%		Y		N				N

		20006323		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 4		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Kelli K White		60055990		40.00		196		48		244		$64,062.00		0.84		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		335864		Trng		$   70,000.00		$   5,938.00		2		8.48%		Y		N				N

		20006322		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Arnitra Talette Hall		60055887		40.00		232		48		280		$65,756.00		0.86		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		652722		Trng		$   70,000.00		$   4,244.00		2		6.06%		Y		N				N

		20006318		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 2		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager I		Stephanie George		60055882		40.00		250		48		298		$65,971.00		0.86		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1033936		Trng		$   70,000.00		$   4,029.00		2		5.76%		Y		N				N

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Katherine Conner Wright		60055888		40.00		272		48		320		$60,557.00		0.79		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		809240		AsstSup		$   72,100.00		$   11,543.00		2		16.01%		Y		N				N

		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Ruth E Hassel		60055992		40.00		296		48		344		$62,927.00		0.82		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		491874		QA 		$   72,100.00		$   9,173.00		2		12.72%		Y		N				N

		21022533		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prgm Intgrity - CDI		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Jennifer E Carles		60055941		40.00		314		48		362		$60,129.00		0.79		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1025363		CDI		$   72,100.00		$   11,971.00		2		16.60%		Y		N				N

		20006309		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prc TSA Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager I		Bridget T Wooten-nelson		60055611		40.00		316		48		364		$66,081.00		0.87		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		873163		TSA		$   72,100.00		$   6,019.00		2		8.35%		Y		N				N

		20006299		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 15		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Angela Couch Horne		60055469		40.00		102		48		150		$62,119.00		0.81		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1864844		CC 3.0		$   70,000.00		$   7,881.00		2		11.26%		Y		N				N

		20006312		HHS SO LTCFS VR DDS Case Prcssng Unit 30		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Melissa R. Pierce		60055472		40.00		104		48		152		$62,175.00		0.81		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1753678		CC 3.0		$   70,000.00		$   7,825.00		2		11.18%		Y		N				N

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Brian Becker		60055450		40.00		106		48		154		$59,420.00		0.78		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1992845		CC 3.0		$   70,000.00		$   10,580.00		2		15.11%		Y		N				N

		20006294		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 11		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Laura A. Hinshaw		60055836		40.00		83		72		155		$57,204.00		0.75		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		2082038		CC 3.0		$   70,000.00		$   12,796.00		2		18.28%		Y		N				N

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Sophia Smith Medlin		60055466		40.00		83		72		155		$58,277.00		0.76		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		2031334		CC 3.0		$   70,000.00		$   11,723.00		2		16.75%		Y		N				N

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Rachel Dawn Morton		60055454		40.00		103		72		175		$57,461.00		0.75		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		2006721		CC 3.0		$   70,000.00		$   12,539.00		2		17.91%		Y		N				N

		20006303		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 16		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		LaDonna P Byarse		60055842		40.00		151		48		199		$61,426.00		0.80		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1805545		CC 3.0		$   70,000.00		$   8,574.00		2		12.25%		Y		N				N

		20006305		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 17		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Wesley Eugene Meyers Jr		60055483		40.00		154		48		202		$64,730.00		0.85		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1351400		CC 3.0		$   72,100.00		$   7,370.00		2		10.22%		Y		N				N		$   2,100.00		$   70,000.00		$   72,100.00

		20006306		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 27		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Courtney N Hobbs		60055919		40.00		159		48		207		$64,497.00		0.84		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1819644		CC 3.0		$   72,100.00		$   7,603.00		2		10.55%		Y		N				N

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Jenny B Angelo		60055478		40.00		160		48		208		$64,760.00		0.85		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1828418		CC 3.0		$   72,100.00		$   7,340.00		2		10.18%		Y		N				N

		20006293		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 26		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Kashima Chontae McCants		60055458		40.00		160		48		208		$61,144.00		0.80		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1828367		CC 3.0		$   61,144.00		$   - 0		1		0.00%		Y		Y		Active Disc		N

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Tiffanie Leigh Sanford		60055484		40.00		164		48		212		$61,145.00		0.80		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1819659		CC 3.0		$   72,100.00		$   10,955.00		2		15.19%		Y		N				N

		21002565		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 07		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Faith M Newsome		60055463		40.00		186		48		234		$58,501.00		0.77		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1036040		CC 3.0		$   72,100.00		$   13,599.00		2		18.86%		Y		N				N

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		LeeAnn Locksline Thomas		65009584		40.00		174		72		246		$62,500.00		0.82		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1987484		CC 3.0		$   72,100.00		$   9,600.00		2		13.31%		Y		N				N

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager I		Kimberly J Moore		60055455		40.00		208		48		256		$66,055.00		0.87		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		663945		CC 3.0		$   72,100.00		$   6,045.00		2		8.38%		Y		N				N

		21002566		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssing Unit 08		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Kerry Lynn Mayes		60055918		40.00		212		48		260		$62,700.00		0.82		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1116483		CC 3.0		$   72,100.00		$   9,400.00		2		13.04%		Y		N				N

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Robert Saverio Panza		60055459		40.00		212		48		260		$62,937.00		0.82		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		405630		CC 3.0		$   72,100.00		$   9,163.00		2		12.71%		Y		N				N

		20006292		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 25		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager I		Esther Mae Harris		60055461		40.00		305		48		353		$67,191.00		0.88		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		719947		CC 3.0		$   74,263.00		$   7,072.00		2		9.52%		Y		N				N		$   2,163.00		$   72,100.00		74,263

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Cheri Jean McClellan		60055476		40.00		148		48		196		$64,319.00		0.84		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1861039		CC 3.5		$   64,319.00		$   - 0		1		0.00%		Y		Y		Active Disc		N

		21003689		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 45		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Daniel Todd Utech		60055470		40.00		161		48		209		$64,168.00		0.84		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1828485		CC 3.5		$   76,491.00		$   12,323.00		3		16.11%		Y		N				N		$   2,227.89		$   74,263.00		76,491

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Robert A Englander		65009580		40.00		166		48		214		$58,341.00		0.76		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1807570		CC 3.5		$   76,491.00		$   18,150.00		3		23.73%		Y		N				N

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Johan Veenstra		60055467		40.00		209		48		257		$59,931.00		0.79		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1521864		CC 3.5		$   76,491.00		$   16,560.00		3		21.65%		Y		N				N

		20006331		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 44		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Karen A Mills		60055926		40.00		209		48		257		$65,920.00		0.86		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1263719		CC 3.5		$   76,491.00		$   10,571.00		3		13.82%		Y		N				N

		20006295		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 14		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Mary Ann Kliewer		60055473		40.00		212		48		260		$63,662.00		0.83		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		443148		CC 3.5		$   76,491.00		$   12,829.00		3		16.77%		Y		N				N

		20006311		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 09		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Steven D Rogers		60055460		40.00		215		48		263		$59,932.00		0.79		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1034021		CC 3.5		$   76,491.00		$   16,559.00		3		21.65%		Y		N				N

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Blair E West		60055462		40.00		246		48		294		$59,682.00		0.78		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		960403		CC 3.5		$   76,491.00		$   16,809.00		3		21.98%		Y		N				N

		20006298		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 31		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Brandy Nichol Eichmann		60055479		40.00		258		48		306		$59,871.00		0.78		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		462412		CC 3.5		$   78,786.00		$   18,915.00		3		24.01%		Y		N				N		2294.73		76491		78,786

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Lisa Marie Alligood Foust		60055924		40.00		259		48		307		$59,594.00		0.78		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		791004		CC 3.5		$   78,786.00		$   19,192.00		3		24.36%		Y		N				N

		20006330		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 10		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager I		Nicola De'von Johns		60055464		40.00		293		48		341		$66,217.00		0.87		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		667813		CC 3.5		$   78,786.00		$   12,569.00		3		15.95%		Y		N				N

		20006329		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 42		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Lisa Kay Floyd		60055923		40.00		309		48		357		$61,728.00		0.81		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		567222		CC 3.5		$   78,786.00		$   17,058.00		3		21.65%		Y		N				N





Dis Spec II
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		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		02		Disability Determination Specialist II		Alana Antoinette Mogavero		60055891		40.00		77		48		125		$53,796.00		0.94		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		2109737		DA 3.0		$   60,250		$   6,454.00		3		10.71%		Y		N				N

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Andrea Cowart		60055482		40.00		87		48		135		$57,010.00		1.00		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		2062325		DA 3.0		$   60,250		$   3,240.00		3		5.38%		Y		N				N

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		02		Disability Determination Specialist II		Jessica Gay Brauer		65009585		40.00		144		48		192		$55,696.00		0.98		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		1828155		DA 3.0		$   60,250		$   4,554.00		3		7.56%		Y		N				N

		20006335		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Profes Relations Off		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Elizabeth Barker Owens		60055485		40.00		147		48		195		$60,250.00		1.06		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		1219348		DA 3.0		$   60,250.00		$   - 0		3		0.00%		Y		N		Salary At or Exceeds Target		N

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Jennifer Swinson Ganus		60055453		40.00		161		48		209		$58,407.00		1.03		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		723416		DA 3.0		$   62,058		$   3,650.50		3		5.88%		Y		N				N		$   1,807.50		$   60,250.00		$   62,058

		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Paula I Gray		60055885		40.00		163		48		211		$57,173.00		1.00		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		1819634		DA 3.0		$   62,058		$   4,884.50		3		7.87%		Y		N				N

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Shawntana Lachelle Draughn		65009583		40.00		166		48		214		$58,407.00		1.03		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		1807565		DA 3.0		$   62,058		$   3,650.50		3		5.88%		Y		N				N

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Patrilla Marie Williams		60055475		40.00		209		48		257		$59,817.00		1.05		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		858941		DA 3.0		$   62,058		$   2,240.50		3		3.61%		Y		N				N

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Tonique Charmain Allen		60055859		40.00		209		48		257		$59,982.00		1.05		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		1023943		DA 3.0		$   62,058		$   2,075.50		3		3.34%		Y		N				N

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Jennifer H Thompson		60055896		40.00		212		72		284		$59,618.00		1.05		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		794461		DA 3.0		$   62,058		$   2,439.50		3		3.93%		Y		N				N

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Helen G Dover		60055451		40.00		293		48		341		$60,600.00		1.06		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		1015231		DA 3.0		$   63,919		$   3,319.23		3		5.19%		Y		N				N		$   1,861.73		$   62,057.50		$   63,919

		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		02		Disability Determination Specialist II		Tenika Lavette Dunston		60055893		40.00		105		48		153		$56,486.00		0.99		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		1958743		DA 3.5		$   65,837		$   9,350.81		4		14.20%		Y		N				N		$   1,917.58		$   63,919.23		$   65,837

		20006335		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Profes Relations Off		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Angela D Herron		60056004		40.00		165		48		213		$62,524.00		1.10		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		1807637		DA 3.5		$   67,812		$   5,287.91		4		7.80%		Y		N				N		$   1,975.10		$   65,836.81		$   67,812

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Tonya Theresa Jordan		60055850		40.00		166		48		214		$58,476.00		1.03		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		1178887		DA 3.5		$   67,812		$   9,335.91		4		13.77%		Y		N				N

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Willie S Mcleod		60055865		40.00		166		48		214		$58,340.00		1.02		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		131691		DA 3.5		$   67,812		$   9,471.91		4		13.97%		Y		N				N

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Nicholas J Esposito		65009582		40.00		177		48		225		$58,339.00		1.02		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		1727901		DA 3.5		$   67,812		$   9,472.91		4		13.97%		Y		N				N

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Adam T. Davis		60055581		40.00		159		72		231		$61,073.00		1.07		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		1819630		DA 3.5		$   67,812		$   6,738.91		4		9.94%		Y		N				N

		20006329		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 42		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Jason Scott Caddell		60055823		40.00		209		48		257		$60,739.00		1.07		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		712300		DA 3.5		$   67,812		$   7,072.91		4		10.43%		Y		N				N

		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Matthew V Veasey		60055456		40.00		219		48		267		$59,863.00		1.05		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		1258556		DA 3.5		$   67,812		$   7,948.91		4		11.72%		Y		N				N

		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Tina Burroughs Sommer		60055890		40.00		251		48		299		$59,982.00		1.05		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		1240759		DA 3.5		$   67,812		$   7,829.91		4		11.55%		Y		N				N

		20006335		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Profes Relations Off		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Shiwanda Renee Leonard		60056001		40.00		252		48		300		$60,058.00		1.05		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		1110197		DA 3.5		$   69,846		$   9,788.00		4		14.01%		Y		N				N		$   2,034.36		$   67,811.91		69,846

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Jennifer R Utley		60055487		40.00		296		48		344		$60,138.00		1.06		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		1376429		DA 3.5		$   69,846		$   9,708.27		4		13.90%		Y		N				N

		21003689		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 45		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Patricia Ann Wayne		60055465		40.00		313		72		385		$62,784.00		1.10		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		1475626		DA 3.5		$   69,846		$   7,062.27		4		10.11%		Y		N				N

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		04		Disability Determination Specialist II		Beth Wallace Braswell		60055477		40.00		378		48		426		$64,920.00		1.14		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		705246		DA 3.5		$   71,942		$   7,021.66		4		9.76%		Y		N				N		$   2,095.39		$   69,846.27		71,942

		20006335		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Profes Relations Off		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		ZZ		Disability Determination Specialist II		Robert G Parker		60056008		40.00		418		48		466		$73,294.00		1.29		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500		860571		DA 3.5		$   73,294.00		$   - 0		Over Maximum		0.00%		Y		N		Salary At or Exceeds Target		N
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		20006331		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 44		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		02		Disability Medical Consultant		Aarti Dixit		60055380		40.00		138		96		234		$148,239.00		0.97		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Abreca Bryant		60055599		40.00		28		48		76		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Adam T. Davis		60055581		40.00		159		72		231		$61,073.00		1.07		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006299		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 15		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Aedilynne Shkhynnah Dawson		60055416		40.00		92		0		92		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006323		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 4		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Akela Nafri Yarn		65009486		40.00		5		72		77		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		02		Disability Determination Specialist II		Alana Antoinette Mogavero		60055891		40.00		77		48		125		$53,796.00		0.94		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Alesia Williams		60055872		40.00		439		24		463		$37,172.00		0.76		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006330		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 10		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Alexis Miller		60055679		40.00		26		48		74		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006334		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Consltatve Exam Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Administrative Specialist II		Alice Bethenia Jones		60055987		40.00		416		0		416		$53,420.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003689		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 45		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Alicia Cherisse Carr		60055799		40.00		102		72		174		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Allison Parrish		60055762		40.00		79		48		127		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Allyson Sade Washington Singletary		60055942		40.00		139		24		163		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006311		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 09		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Alysia Daniels		60055522		40.00		33		72		105		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006298		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 31		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Amanda Brooks Capehart		60055685		40.00		25		48		73		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006335		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Profes Relations Off		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Amanda Leigh Pierce		60056003		40.00		224		48		272		$67,046.00		0.88		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006320		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Budget&Planning Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		02		Program Coordinator I		Amanda Lynette Ford Alston		60055851		40.00		211		0		211		$48,147.00		0.98		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006336		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Hearings Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC14		03		Hearings Officer II		Amanda Marie Stathakis		65009462		40.00		248		72		320		$65,998.00		1.00		$47,959		$65,944		$83,928

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Amanda Vernon		65009525		40.00		106		48		154		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Amber Reynolds Roth		60055689		40.00		164		48		212		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002565		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 07		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Ambi L Thomas		60055761		40.00		154		24		178		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Amitty Danielle Emerson		60055711		40.00		255		48		303		$50,143.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006336		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Hearings Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC14		03		Hearings Officer II		Amy M Miller		60056010		40.00		319		48		367		$70,016.00		1.06		$47,959		$65,944		$83,928

		20006299		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 15		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Andrea Christine Parham		60055593		40.00		100		48		148		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Andrea Cowart		60055482		40.00		87		48		135		$57,010.00		1.00		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006295		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 14		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Andrea Denise Johnson		65009555		40.00		1		48		49		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002565		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 07		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Andrea Janay Allen		60055780		40.00		28		48		76		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Andrea Love Frese		60055542		40.00		24		48		72		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Andrew I Wallace		60055631		40.00		166		48		214		$50,758.00		0.98		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006334		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Consltatve Exam Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Ange Oro		60055998		40.00		155		0		155		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006299		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 15		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Angela Couch Horne		60055469		40.00		102		48		150		$62,119.00		0.81		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006335		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Profes Relations Off		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Angela D Herron		60056004		40.00		165		48		213		$62,524.00		1.10		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006300		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 28		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH17		01		Speech And Language Pathologist		Angela Denise Brown		60055410		40.00		157		72		229		$67,275.00		0.84		$60,527		$80,198		$99,869		$6,727.50		$74,002.50

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Angela Hill Robertson		60055949		40.00		261		48		309		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006298		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 31		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		02		Administrative Specialist I		Angela M Simmons-Edwards		60055818		40.00		327		48		375		$47,553.00		0.97		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006295		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 14		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Angela Powell		65009545		40.00		149		48		197		$50,184.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002565		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 07		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Angela Ramsey		60055524		40.00		281		48		329		$54,554.00		1.06		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Anita Dickerson Nichols		65009605		40.00		260		48		308		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006333		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Processing Center		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC10		03		Administrative Supervisor		Ann Joan Guy		60055968		40.00		276		0		276		$55,378.00		1.02		$39,456		$54,252		$69,048

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Anna McAbee Reed		65009556		40.00		83		48		131		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006316		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Ops Branch 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC18		02		Disability Determination Administrator		Annette Marie Valrie		60055879		40.00		309		48		357		$78,513.00		0.98		$58,294		$80,155		$102,015

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Anusorn Kengsoontra		60055779		40.00		176		48		224		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006298		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 31		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		April A. Paxton		60055642		40.00		102		48		150		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006334		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Consltatve Exam Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		April Howard		60055636		40.00		185		0		185		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		01		Psychologist Senior		April Loraine Strobel-Nuss		60055408		40.00		212		96		308		$86,493.00		0.87		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		20006336		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Hearings Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC14		02		Hearings Officer II		Arlene Marie Roberts		60056017		40.00		172		48		220		$61,258.00		0.93		$47,959		$65,944		$83,928

		20006322		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Arnitra Talette Hall		60055887		40.00		232		48		280		$65,756.00		0.86		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006322		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Ashleigh Paige Comer		60055723		40.00		1		48		49		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Ashley Blango Bachus		60055493		40.00		26		48		74		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Ashley Marie Carter		60055675		40.00		1		48		49		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006299		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 15		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Ashley S Miller		60055744		40.00		212		48		260		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Ashley T Johnson		65009458		40.00		256		48		304		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Austin Cole		60055751		40.00		80		48		128		$59,500.00		1.15		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006305		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 17		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Barbara R Lindsay		60055511		40.00		161		48		209		$48,341.00		0.94		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006318		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 2		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Barbara Rebecca Flowers		65009466		40.00		1		72		73		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006294		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 11		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Belinda Jewel McNeill		60055831		40.00		154		24		178		$40,184.00		0.82		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21002566		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssing Unit 08		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Bennie Wayne Weeks Jr		65009517		40.00		90		48		138		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		04		Disability Determination Specialist II		Beth Wallace Braswell		60055477		40.00		378		48		426		$64,920.00		1.14		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		02		Administrative Specialist I		Betty Elaine Wrenn Pittman		60055809		40.00		227		48		275		$46,865.00		0.95		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006319		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Section		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Beverly Manahan Lipscomb		60055883		40.00		208		48		256		$69,268.00		0.91		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006320		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Budget&Planning Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Administrative Specialist II		Beverly Yvette Tyson		60055989		40.00		452		48		500		$45,743.00		0.89		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Blair E West		60055462		40.00		246		48		294		$59,682.00		0.78		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Bonnie Umekia Greaves		65009483		40.00		1		72		73		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		01		Disability Medical Consultant		Bonny Gregory Goldstein		60055417		30.00		460		96		556		$110,406.00		0.97		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006333		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Processing Center		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Brandi Martin		60055495		40.00		102		72		174		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006321		HHS SO LTCFS DDS IT Systems		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		DT06		01		Operations Analyst		Brandon Michael Batchelor		60055911		40.00		54		48		102		$61,623.00		0.83		$59,539		$74,424		$89,308

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Brandon Tyler Ramos		60055547		40.00		13		48		61		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006298		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 31		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Brandy Nichol Eichmann		60055479		40.00		258		48		306		$59,871.00		0.78		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006303		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 16		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Brenda Faye Price-harlee		60055438		40.00		317		48		365		$72,069.00		0.94		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006315		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 1		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Brenda Janet Saunders		60055499		40.00		1		96		97		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Brian Becker		60055450		40.00		106		48		154		$59,420.00		0.78		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006315		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 1		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Brianna Malaika Best		60055649		40.00		1		48		49		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006329		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 42		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Bridget Corbitt Bone		60055447		40.00		174		48		222		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006309		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prc TSA Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager I		Bridget T Wooten-nelson		60055611		40.00		316		48		364		$66,081.00		0.87		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006293		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 26		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Brigney Sierra Lorick		60055804		40.00		32		48		80		$51,500.00		1.00		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Brittany Michelle Green		60055513		40.00		22		48		70		$44,294.00		0.86		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Brittany Nicole Robinson		60055529		40.00		17		48		65		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006333		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Processing Center		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Brittney Michelle Batchelor		60055902		40.00		69		0		69		$35,788.00		0.73		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Brooke Elisa Westcott		60055561		40.00		13		48		61		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006304		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 21		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		02		Psychologist Senior		Brooke Jaclyn Hansen		60055420		40.00		74		96		170		$88,379.00		0.89		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		20006323		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 4		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Bryna Cyrene Maloney-Keyes		60055650		40.00		5		72		77		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006336		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Hearings Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC16		03		Quality Assurance & Appeals Manager		Buffie Raynor		60056009		40.00		275		72		347		$74,300.00		1.02		$52,875		$72,703		$92,531

		20006336		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Hearings Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Administrative Specialist II		Buffie Regina Anderson		60056018		40.00		292		0		292		$45,399.00		0.88		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006294		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 11		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Caitlyn Brenna Granger		60055875		40.00		53		0		53		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006306		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 27		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Caleb Richard Brauer		60055678		40.00		13		48		61		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002566		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssing Unit 08		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Candace Nicole Hopkins		65009502		40.00		106		48		154		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006305		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 17		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Candace Pope Monroe		60055540		40.00		258		48		306		$58,454.00		1.13		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002566		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssing Unit 08		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Candice Denise Glenn-Tomlinson		60055817		40.00		142		0		142		$38,253.00		0.78		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Candice Elise Jones		60055765		40.00		175		48		223		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Carla Davetta Cox		60055822		40.00		167		0		167		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21002566		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssing Unit 08		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Carmesha Scott Williams		65009528		40.00		152		48		200		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002566		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssing Unit 08		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Caroline Tart Wood		60055663		40.00		155		48		203		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006334		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Consltatve Exam Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Carson Michelle Harris Culbreth		60055988		40.00		280		0		280		$40,413.00		0.82		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006292		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 25		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Casmere Precious Nymier Ferguson		60055589		40.00		92		72		164		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Cassandra Lashon Currie		60055769		40.00		60		48		108		$38,893.00		0.79		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006300		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 28		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Catalina Mirabal		60055492		40.00		36		48		84		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006315		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 1		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Ce'Aira Ashleigh Rhame		60055750		40.00		1		48		49		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Celese Madeline Ferguson		65009549		40.00		19		48		67		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		02		Disability Medical Consultant		Celeste Elena Williams		60055421		40.00		214		96		310		$144,321.00		0.95		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Charity Kelsey Downing		60055693		40.00		55		48		103		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Chelsea Salinas		60055577		40.00		32		48		80		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Cheri Jean McClellan		60055476		40.00		148		48		196		$64,319.00		0.84		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006312		HHS SO LTCFS VR DDS Case Prcssng Unit 30		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Cheryl Suzeth Amey		60055647		40.00		1		72		73		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006312		HHS SO LTCFS VR DDS Case Prcssng Unit 30		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Cheyenne Barnes		60055697		40.00		12		96		108		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006295		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 14		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Chievon Griffin		60055866		40.00		303		48		351		$39,539.00		0.80		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21003689		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 45		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Christina Michele Humphrey		65009451		40.00		250		0		250		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		02		Administrative Specialist I		Christina T Colon-Lanzolla		60055858		40.00		426		0		426		$44,936.00		0.91		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006318		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 2		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Christine Ann Gregory		65009531		40.00		5		48		53		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Christopher Derek Hammond		60055775		40.00		106		48		154		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006311		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 09		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Christopher Gary Moore		60055937		40.00		235		48		283		$50,143.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Christopher Maynard		65009532		40.00		79		48		127		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Christopher Sean Duke		60055748		40.00		83		72		155		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Cindy Pearce Mitchell		60055808		40.00		293		0		293		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Administrative Specialist II		Cinithar Dee Booker		60055897		40.00		337		0		337		$40,325.00		0.78		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		02		Administrative Specialist I		Clara Jean Mcleod		60055840		40.00		343		0		343		$42,693.00		0.87		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006305		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 17		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		02		Disability Medical Consultant		Clinton Henry Leinweber		60055386		40.00		254		96		350		$143,619.00		0.94		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006323		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 4		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Colby Ferrell Smith		65009534		40.00		5		48		53		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006306		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 27		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Courtney N Hobbs		60055919		40.00		159		48		207		$64,497.00		0.84		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Craig E Whittaker		60055437		40.00		277		48		325		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006300		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 28		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Crystal Andrea Harvin		60055562		40.00		92		72		164		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006319		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Section		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Administrative Specialist II		Crystal Angelica Huggins		60055367		40.00		117		0		117		$38,892.00		0.75		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006329		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 42		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Crystal Bain		60055796		40.00		32		48		80		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006330		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 10		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Cynthia Mims Rose		60055870		40.00		306		0		306		$42,271.00		0.86		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Cynthia Rice		60055674		40.00		79		48		127		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006300		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 28		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		02		Disability Medical Consultant		Dakota Demetri Cox		60055369		40.00		221		96		317		$147,209.00		0.97		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006299		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 15		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		03		Disability Medical Consultant		Daljit Singh Caberwal		65009614		40.00		548		96		644		$158,167.00		1.04		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006334		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Consltatve Exam Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Dallas Christopher James Jr		60055982		40.00		63		0		63		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006294		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 11		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Dana Elizabeth Beasley Dunigan		60055952		40.00		209		48		257		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006315		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 1		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Daniel David Smith		60055656		40.00		4		48		52		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Daniel R Worthley		60055431		40.00		177		48		225		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		21003689		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 45		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Daniel Todd Utech		60055470		40.00		161		48		209		$64,168.00		0.84		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Danielle Shanaya McGhee		60055857		40.00		135		0		135		$38,295.00		0.78		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006320		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Budget&Planning Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Danyell L Cheston		65009456		40.00		190		0		190		$38,893.00		0.79		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006317		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prgm Intgrity Branch		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Darin Craig Richardson		60055800		40.00		245		48		293		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006292		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 25		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		03		Psychologist Senior		Darolyn Hilts		65009566		40.00		453		96		549		$106,882.00		1.07		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		20006304		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 21		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		DaShante Brown		60055682		40.00		26		48		74		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006320		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Budget&Planning Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		ZZ		Business Services Coordinator II		David Alan Kramer		60055884		40.00		190		72		262		$70,667.00		1.37		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		David Bryant Trice		60055621		40.00		13		72		85		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		David John Dethlefsen		60055556		40.00		10		48		58		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006300		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 28		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		David M Sherson		60055701		40.00		181		48		229		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		03		Psychologist Senior		David Reginald Mullen		65009568		40.00		371		96		467		$105,540.00		1.06		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		20006292		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 25		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Deborah Grant Jordan		60055584		40.00		187		48		235		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006334		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Consltatve Exam Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC10		02		Administrative Supervisor		Deborah R Melvin-Willis		60055981		40.00		311		0		311		$54,043.00		1.00		$39,456		$54,252		$69,048

		20006298		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 31		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Deborah V Stukes		60055626		40.00		219		0		219		$39,366.00		0.80		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		DeJarvis Donnell Baskerville		60055754		40.00		100		48		148		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006322		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Denene Sharpless Yeary		60055966		40.00		83		72		155		$49,469.00		0.96		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006332		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Director's Office		VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION		NC11		02		Executive Assistant I		Denise Wagner Frost		60055977		40.00		292		72		364		$53,447.00		0.94		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006334		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Consltatve Exam Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Denisha Nicole Thomas		60055996		40.00		201		0		201		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006295		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 14		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Denna Howell Kahoe		60055506		40.00		12		48		60		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006321		HHS SO LTCFS DDS IT Systems		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		DT09		04		Systems Administrator II		Dennis J Rod		60055909		40.00		336		0		336		$104,862.00		1.13		$73,965		$92,456		$110,948

		20006329		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 42		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Diana D. Davies		65009481		40.00		76		48		124		$44,869.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Diane Battles		60055583		40.00		32		48		80		$42,854.00		0.83		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006294		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 11		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Dominique Bateman		60055792		40.00		36		48		84		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Donna Feistl Lewis		60055821		40.00		330		0		330		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006330		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 10		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Donna Lynn Randall		60055567		40.00		152		0		152		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006333		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Processing Center		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Donna Sue Harris		60055901		40.00		245		48		293		$39,330.00		0.80		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006303		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 16		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		02		Disability Medical Consultant		Dorothy M Linster		60055388		40.00		418		96		514		$147,209.00		0.97		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Dyani Nikole Dove		60055729		40.00		17		48		65		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006303		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 16		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Dylan Tyler Godley		60055855		40.00		45		0		45		$35,788.00		0.73		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		DYNETTA Ashley ADAMS		65009450		40.00		200		0		200		$38,295.00		0.78		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006334		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Consltatve Exam Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Ebone' Kearse		60055986		40.00		255		72		327		$40,473.00		0.82		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Ebony L Hanes		60055653		40.00		173		48		221		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		02		Disability Medical Consultant		Edward Louis Woods		60055418		40.00		434		96		530		$148,703.00		0.98		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006311		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 09		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Elena Teyonna McDaniel-Leach		65009457		40.00		170		0		170		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006300		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 28		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Elinor Johnson		60055801		40.00		32		72		104		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006335		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Profes Relations Off		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Elizabeth Barker Owens		60055485		40.00		147		48		195		$60,250.00		1.06		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Elizabeth Parsons		65009470		40.00		36		48		84		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Ellen M Hewitt		60055956		40.00		106		48		154		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Elsie B Brooks		65009399		40.00		148		24		172		$39,625.00		0.81		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006312		HHS SO LTCFS VR DDS Case Prcssng Unit 30		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		02		Psychologist Senior		Erica Antoinette Brooks		60055422		40.00		187		96		283		$87,858.00		0.88		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		21003689		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 45		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Erica H. Neely		65009445		40.00		83		48		131		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006306		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 27		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Erin McKenzie Moore		60055951		40.00		128		48		176		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006292		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 25		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager I		Esther Mae Harris		60055461		40.00		305		48		353		$67,191.00		0.88		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006329		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 42		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Etta Eaton		60055932		40.00		317		48		365		$51,504.00		1.00		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006294		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 11		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Faith Chantel Edwards		65009520		40.00		10		72		82		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002565		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 07		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Faith M Newsome		60055463		40.00		186		48		234		$58,501.00		0.77		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		03		Disability Medical Consultant		Frank L Virgili Jr		60055378		40.00		521		96		617		$162,120.00		1.06		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006304		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 21		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Freda Toodle Darden		60055868		40.00		231		48		279		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006317		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prgm Intgrity Branch		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC18		02		Disability Determination Administrator		Frederick Daniel Ferguson		60055971		40.00		313		48		361		$78,775.00		0.98		$58,294		$80,155		$102,015

		20006320		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Budget&Planning Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Gabriel Lois Carr		60055848		40.00		265		0		265		$39,330.00		0.80		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006315		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 1		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Gabriel Tariq Ali Herman		60055785		40.00		1		48		49		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006298		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 31		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Garrett Moorefield Rock		60055433		40.00		228		48		276		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006328		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Ops Branch 4		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC18		03		Disability Determination Administrator		Geneva Webb Johnson		60055920		40.00		346		48		394		$85,977.00		1.07		$58,294		$80,155		$102,015

		20006320		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Budget&Planning Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC02		03		Administrative Associate II		Gilbert Kanywa		60055973		40.00		118		0		118		$37,320.00		1.02		$26,705		$36,720		$46,734

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Guyreese Ferguson		60055946		40.00		89		48		137		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006321		HHS SO LTCFS DDS IT Systems		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		DT09		01		Systems Administrator II		Haitham K Dawuid		60055912		40.00		132		25		157		$76,554.00		0.83		$73,965		$92,456		$110,948

		20006331		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 44		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Hannah E. Pounds		65009537		40.00		49		48		97		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006323		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 4		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Harpreet Bali		60055795		40.00		1		48		49		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Harrison Weeks		60055537		40.00		26		48		74		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006293		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 26		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Heather Lynn Lindquist		60055767		40.00		36		48		84		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006335		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Profes Relations Off		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Heather M Inscoe		60056007		40.00		185		48		233		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Heidi Lee Richardson		60055565		40.00		186		48		234		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Helen G Dover		60055451		40.00		293		48		341		$60,600.00		1.06		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		21003689		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 45		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Helena Lucas		65009460		40.00		379		0		379		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006293		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 26		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		02		Disability Medical Consultant		Howard Larry Stein		65009610		40.00		433		96		529		$145,076.00		0.95		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		01		Psychologist Senior		Hsiao Wen Wang		60055403		40.00		35		96		131		$82,500.00		0.83		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		20006322		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Ivey Catherine Blair		60055550		40.00		5		48		53		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006304		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 21		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		03		Psychologist Senior		Jaclyn Lea Mullins		60055423		40.00		97		96		193		$101,427.00		1.02		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Jacqueline F Whitley-covington		60055434		40.00		211		48		259		$68,750.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006303		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 16		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jacqueline Timisha Townes		60055579		40.00		17		72		89		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006331		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 44		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		01		Psychologist Senior		Jacquelyn A Harrison		60055415		40.00		225		96		321		$84,963.00		0.85		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		20006289		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Director Operations		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Administrative Specialist II		Jacquelyn M Chalmers		60055370		40.00		335		0		335		$40,699.00		0.79		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006295		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 14		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jaelee Ann Macomb		65009511		40.00		17		48		65		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006322		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jahlonda Gurrola		60056012		40.00		1		48		49		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006300		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 28		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jalen Zarek Spruill		60055704		40.00		17		48		65		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006323		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 4		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jamaal Aubrey Willis		60055669		40.00		5		72		77		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006304		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 21		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Jameika Shanay Missouri		60055845		40.00		201		24		225		$39,625.00		0.81		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006321		HHS SO LTCFS DDS IT Systems		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		DT09		02		Systems Administrator II		James Edward Lumpkin		60055910		40.00		258		48		306		$90,418.00		0.98		$73,965		$92,456		$110,948

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		James Ewin Camp		60055793		40.00		103		84		187		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		James Green		65009526		40.00		102		48		150		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		01		Disability Medical Consultant		James Wesley Johnson		60055379		40.00		14		96		110		$126,888.00		0.83		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006298		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 31		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jan Jones		60055559		40.00		102		48		150		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006334		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Consltatve Exam Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		03		Administrative Specialist I		Jane M Danford		60055993		40.00		532		48		580		$52,308.00		1.06		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Janet Weaver Thomas		65009607		40.00		228		48		276		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		03		Administrative Specialist I		Janett Mckoy Wells		60055824		40.00		374		0		374		$49,209.00		1.00		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Janice Marie Andrews		65009398		40.00		310		0		310		$39,625.00		0.81		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006304		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 21		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Janna Kathleen Fox		60055877		40.00		148		48		196		$38,252.00		0.78		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006292		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 25		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jared Germani		65009552		40.00		28		48		76		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Jared Isaiah Ramsey		60055725		40.00		69		24		93		$37,000.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jasmine Donaie		60055878		40.00		28		48		76		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006303		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 16		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Jasmine Shermaine Silver		60055811		40.00		83		0		83		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006329		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 42		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Jason Scott Caddell		60055823		40.00		209		48		257		$60,739.00		1.07		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Ja'Vette Chapman		60055510		40.00		10		48		58		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006334		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Consltatve Exam Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Jeana Marqita Hyman		60055995		40.00		207		0		207		$38,252.00		0.78		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		02		Administrative Specialist I		Jeanette C Price		60055815		40.00		513		0		513		$47,553.00		0.97		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jeanne Marie Loup		65009469		40.00		106		72		178		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006321		HHS SO LTCFS DDS IT Systems		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		DT06		01		Operations Analyst		Jeffery Alan Parsons II		60055916		40.00		56		72		128		$61,623.00		0.83		$59,539		$74,424		$89,308

		20006311		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 09		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jeffrey B Coyle		60055490		40.00		257		48		305		$50,143.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Jenetha Jolanda Page		60055813		40.00		246		0		246		$40,956.00		0.83		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006304		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 21		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jennifer Ahler		60055760		40.00		102		72		174		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006312		HHS SO LTCFS VR DDS Case Prcssng Unit 30		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jennifer Denise Jones		60055570		40.00		102		48		150		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21022533		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prgm Intgrity - CDI		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Jennifer E Carles		60055941		40.00		314		48		362		$60,129.00		0.79		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jennifer Ennis Keller		60055514		40.00		10		48		58		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Jennifer H Thompson		60055896		40.00		212		72		284		$59,618.00		1.05		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		JENNIFER Latrice FULLER		65009468		40.00		269		0		269		$38,035.00		0.77		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jennifer Potts Weaver		60055803		40.00		197		48		245		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Jennifer Pounds		60055443		40.00		280		48		328		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Jennifer R Utley		60055487		40.00		296		48		344		$60,138.00		1.06		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		02		Psychologist Senior		Jennifer Ruth Fulmer		60055414		40.00		189		96		285		$90,054.00		0.90		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Jennifer Swinson Ganus		60055453		40.00		161		48		209		$58,407.00		1.03		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Jenny B Angelo		60055478		40.00		160		48		208		$64,760.00		0.85		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		21002565		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 07		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jesse Grimes		60055958		40.00		79		48		127		$59,500.00		1.15		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jessica Brown Daughtry		65009501		40.00		151		48		199		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jessica Deniela Johnson		60055659		40.00		103		48		151		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		02		Disability Determination Specialist II		Jessica Gay Brauer		65009585		40.00		144		48		192		$55,696.00		0.98		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006306		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 27		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager II		Jessica Monic Spain		60055441		40.00		165		72		237		$65,267.00		0.85		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006322		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jessica N Sanders		65009474		40.00		5		48		53		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006334		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Consltatve Exam Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Jessica Sarah Baker		60055983		40.00		182		0		182		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006292		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 25		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jill Catherine Fish		60055612		40.00		22		72		94		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Jill Marie Nicholson		60055922		40.00		274		48		322		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		03		Disability Medical Consultant		Joan Louise Redd		60055394		40.00		124		96		220		$163,110.00		1.07		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006293		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 26		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Joanna Heisler		60055428		40.00		293		48		341		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Joanne Wilsey Hensler		60055507		40.00		45		48		93		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006334		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Consltatve Exam Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Jodi Marie Zettle		60055852		40.00		196		0		196		$39,771.00		0.81		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Joerethia Charlene Mack-Cox		60055582		40.00		104		48		152		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Johan Veenstra		60055467		40.00		209		48		257		$59,931.00		0.79		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006330		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 10		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		John Hanlon		65009477		40.00		32		48		80		$42,854.00		0.83		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006299		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 15		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		John M Connaughton		60055445		40.00		215		48		263		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006300		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 28		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		03		Disability Determination Manager II		John M Elrod		60055448		40.00		406		48		454		$80,130.00		1.05		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Joleesa Diondra Daniels		60055535		40.00		92		48		140		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006304		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 21		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Jonathan Thomas Weaver		65009536		40.00		152		48		200		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006312		HHS SO LTCFS VR DDS Case Prcssng Unit 30		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Joselyn Elizabeth Gardner		60055534		40.00		145		48		193		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006334		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Consltatve Exam Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		02		Administrative Specialist I		Joseph Ripley Rand		60055999		40.00		440		0		440		$44,567.00		0.91		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Joshua Shane Blalock		60055627		40.00		19		72		91		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Juanita Laverne Moore		60055501		40.00		134		48		182		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006332		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Director's Office		VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION		NC09		02		Administrative Specialist II		Judy Nobles Barbour		60055366		40.00		328		0		328		$45,540.00		0.88		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Julie Jenkins		60055634		40.00		93		72		165		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006295		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 14		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Julius A. Kerr		65009504		40.00		107		48		155		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Kaira Danielle Farrar		60055860		40.00		60		0		60		$35,788.00		0.73		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006294		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 11		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kaitlyn Guffey		60055655		40.00		26		48		74		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006294		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 11		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kalia Jeanette Fitzgerald		65009529		40.00		23		48		71		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002565		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 07		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Ka'lundra Michele Brown		60055432		40.00		313		48		361		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006311		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 09		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kara Stomp		65009471		40.00		32		48		80		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006331		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 44		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Karen A Mills		60055926		40.00		209		48		257		$65,920.00		0.86		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006292		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 25		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		01		Disability Medical Consultant		Karen Roane		60055391		30.00		360		96		456		$122,708.00		1.07		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006321		HHS SO LTCFS DDS IT Systems		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		DT07		02		Applications Systems Analyst I		Karlette Dandy-Brewster		60055915		40.00		221		24		245		$76,118.00		0.95		$64,004		$80,005		$96,007

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Karrie Keuling Michaels		60055812		40.00		124		48		172		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006293		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 26		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Kashima Chontae McCants		60055458		40.00		160		48		208		$61,144.00		0.80		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006309		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prc TSA Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kashym Albert		60055527		40.00		100		48		148		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006331		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 44		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Kasual Monique Thompson		60055849		40.00		205		0		205		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Katherine Conner Wright		60055888		40.00		272		48		320		$60,557.00		0.79		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006305		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 17		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager II		Katie Broda		60055435		40.00		149		48		197		$65,267.00		0.85		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006331		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 44		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Katie E Sigmon		60055664		40.00		185		48		233		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006323		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 4		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Katresa Ann McNeill		60055710		40.00		1		48		49		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Katrina Hinton Mckoy		60055880		40.00		282		48		330		$51,029.00		0.99		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006311		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 09		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kayla Alexis Barrett		60055587		40.00		10		48		58		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Kayla Nicole Mial		60055829		40.00		89		24		113		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kaylan Jaquan Chestnut		60055651		40.00		17		48		65		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006295		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 14		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Kecia E Cotten		60055953		40.00		184		0		184		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006323		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 4		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Kelli K White		60055990		40.00		196		48		244		$64,062.00		0.84		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kelli Sharp Myer		60055673		40.00		19		48		67		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006333		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Processing Center		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Kelli Stevens Padgett		60055903		40.00		390		48		438		$37,172.00		0.76		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006295		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 14		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kelsey L. Purcell		60055494		40.00		83		48		131		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006293		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 26		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		02		Psychologist Senior		Kendra Renee McCarty		60055407		40.00		121		96		217		$87,858.00		0.88		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kenneth M Fisher		60055732		40.00		174		48		222		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kent Smith		60055604		40.00		32		48		80		$51,500.00		1.00		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002566		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssing Unit 08		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Kerry Lynn Mayes		60055918		40.00		212		48		260		$62,700.00		0.82		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Kevin Shane Harrison		60055436		40.00		276		48		324		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006303		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 16		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Khadijah Sha-Keemah Carpenter		60055590		40.00		140		48		188		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002566		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssing Unit 08		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		02		Disability Medical Consultant		Ki Lynn Abel		60055374		40.00		127		96		223		$143,619.00		0.94		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006311		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 09		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Kianna Lashawn Porter		60055862		40.00		198		0		198		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kim Battle-Barner		60055687		40.00		36		72		108		$42,917.00		0.83		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006316		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Ops Branch 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH17		02		Speech And Language Pathologist		Kim Lea Bigelow		60055533		40.00		331		72		403		$75,608.00		0.94		$60,527		$80,198		$99,869

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kim M Moore		60055666		40.00		175		48		223		$48,222.00		0.93		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006309		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prc TSA Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kimberly A Knight		60055746		40.00		284		48		332		$58,454.00		1.13		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006303		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 16		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kimberly C Hall		65009515		40.00		32		48		80		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager I		Kimberly J Moore		60055455		40.00		208		48		256		$66,055.00		0.87		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kimberly Manahan Lumsden		60055531		40.00		142		48		190		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Kourtnei S Barnes		65009553		40.00		151		0		151		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		02		Administrative Specialist I		Krishna S Mckoy		60055789		40.00		307		48		355		$48,952.00		0.99		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006311		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 09		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		02		Administrative Specialist I		Kristen Natalie Goodwyn		60055871		40.00		337		48		385		$47,553.00		0.97		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006312		HHS SO LTCFS VR DDS Case Prcssng Unit 30		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Kristin Denise Matthews		60055863		40.00		169		48		217		$39,625.00		0.81		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006335		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Profes Relations Off		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Administrative Specialist II		Kristin Gray Robertson		60056005		40.00		290		48		338		$46,865.00		0.91		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006330		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 10		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		02		Psychologist Senior		Kristin Jo Wiltrout		65009336		40.00		149		96		245		$87,858.00		0.88		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		20006293		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 26		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kristin Victoria Hill		60055743		40.00		1		48		49		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kristina Dianne Haskins		60055771		40.00		36		48		84		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003689		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 45		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Kristina Mccowan Rock		65009608		40.00		228		48		276		$68,976.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Kristine Marie Swagert		60055820		40.00		324		0		324		$38,658.00		0.79		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Kristine Michelle Paro		60055491		40.00		13		48		61		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006323		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 4		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Lacey Mae Staples		60055791		40.00		5		48		53		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006304		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 21		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Lacy Ellen Drake		60055440		40.00		101		48		149		$65,993.00		0.86		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006303		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 16		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		LaDonna P Byarse		60055842		40.00		151		48		199		$61,426.00		0.80		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006309		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prc TSA Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Lagonda Sharell Mcgruder		60055684		40.00		273		48		321		$58,454.00		1.13		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006295		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 14		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Laqunta Nicole Sherrod		60055954		40.00		83		48		131		$59,500.00		1.15		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006292		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 25		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Lashanda Yvonne Litaker		60055449		40.00		212		72		284		$66,979.00		0.88		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		02		Administrative Specialist I		LaTanya Sherelle McRae		65009454		40.00		291		24		315		$45,023.00		0.91		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006292		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 25		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		La'Teida Montague-Sanders		60055934		40.00		155		48		203		$50,143.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006320		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Budget&Planning Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC12		02		Procurement Specialist II		Latina W Tomlinson		60055978		40.00		274		0		274		$59,196.00		0.99		$43,500		$59,813		$76,125

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Latisha Anderson		60055930		40.00		79		48		127		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006294		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 11		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Laura A. Hinshaw		60055836		40.00		83		72		155		$57,204.00		0.75		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006318		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 2		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Laura Ann Joyner		65009551		40.00		4		72		76		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006293		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 26		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Lauren Alexandria Taylor		60055957		40.00		104		48		152		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Lauren Ashley Stancil		60055722		40.00		26		48		74		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006300		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 28		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Lavetta Michelle Brown		65009463		40.00		124		24		148		$38,253.00		0.78		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006299		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 15		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Lawanda Naqvi		60055959		40.00		26		48		74		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003689		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 45		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Lawrence K Williams		60055961		40.00		247		48		295		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006331		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 44		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		LeCheryl Yvonne Goodson		65009518		40.00		56		72		128		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		LeeAnn Locksline Thomas		65009584		40.00		174		72		246		$62,500.00		0.82		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006318		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 2		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Leon Terrance Holland		60055616		40.00		1		72		73		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003689		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 45		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Leslie Gannett		60055681		40.00		10		48		58		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006293		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 26		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Liller Diane Anderson		60055558		40.00		84		296		380		$50,535.00		0.98		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		02		Disability Medical Consultant		Lillian R Horne		60055944		40.00		446		96		542		$147,209.00		0.97		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Linda Bowden		60055834		40.00		424		0		424		$37,324.00		0.76		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006311		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 09		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Lisa Antonia Vick		60055639		40.00		49		48		97		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006333		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Processing Center		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Lisa Bellamy		60055837		40.00		180		0		180		$40,146.00		0.82		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006329		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 42		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Lisa Kay Floyd		60055923		40.00		309		48		357		$61,728.00		0.81		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Lisa Marie Alligood Foust		60055924		40.00		259		48		307		$59,594.00		0.78		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006336		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Hearings Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC15		03		Hearings Officer Supervisor		Lisa Strickland Stanley		60055810		40.00		212		48		260		$69,712.00		1.01		$50,357		$69,241		$88,125

		20006298		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 31		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Lora Lamb Robertson		60055772		40.00		234		48		282		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006294		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 11		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		03		Psychologist Senior		Lori Brandon Souther		60055401		40.00		360		96		456		$102,645.00		1.03		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Lorri Lee Burford Siemiaczko		60055700		40.00		150		48		198		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Lucia Chinwe Opara		65009524		40.00		153		48		201		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006329		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 42		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Maiya Liselle Bonilla		60055536		40.00		45		48		93		$51,500.00		1.00		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006330		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 10		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Marcia Arlene Golden		60055442		40.00		242		0		242		$67,123.00		0.88		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Marco Jordan Evans		65009523		40.00		165		0		165		$40,847.00		0.83		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006328		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Ops Branch 4		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Administrative Specialist II		Marga Barilyn Snipes		60055943		40.00		361		24		385		$38,892.00		0.75		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006329		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 42		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		02		Psychologist Senior		Margaret Douglass Barham		60055419		40.00		322		96		418		$91,013.00		0.91		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Mark S Swindell		60055917		40.00		163		48		211		$69,088.00		0.91		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006306		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 27		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Martha Ann Ervin		65009482		40.00		19		72		91		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006305		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 17		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Marvel Johnson		60055766		40.00		36		48		84		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006295		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 14		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Mary Ann Kliewer		60055473		40.00		212		48		260		$63,662.00		0.83		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006315		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 1		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Mary Elisabeth John		65009472		40.00		5		72		77		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006315		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 1		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Mashanda Denise Ardister		60055965		40.00		1		48		49		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Matthew Curtis Ferguson		65009447		40.00		26		48		74		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006303		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 16		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Matthew Davanzo		60055695		40.00		104		48		152		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Matthew V Veasey		60055456		40.00		219		48		267		$59,863.00		1.05		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006312		HHS SO LTCFS VR DDS Case Prcssng Unit 30		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Matthew Xavier Mattingly		60055498		40.00		13		72		85		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006330		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 10		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Megan Kathleen O'Neal		60055557		40.00		10		48		58		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006303		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 16		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Melinda Catherine Hodnett		60055709		40.00		45		48		93		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006311		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 09		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Melissa R Willey		60055446		40.00		305		48		353		$69,908.00		0.92		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006312		HHS SO LTCFS VR DDS Case Prcssng Unit 30		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Melissa R. Pierce		60055472		40.00		104		48		152		$62,175.00		0.81		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		02		Psychologist Senior		Melissa Rose Cox Parnell		60055402		40.00		74		96		170		$87,500.00		0.88		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		02		Disability Medical Consultant		Melvin L Clayton		60055382		40.00		463		96		559		$147,209.00		0.97		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006336		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Hearings Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC15		03		Hearings Officer Supervisor		Mendi Page Wagoner		60055395		40.00		265		48		313		$76,906.00		1.11		$50,357		$69,241		$88,125

		20006321		HHS SO LTCFS DDS IT Systems		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		DT12		02		IT Director I		Michael Anthony Piombino Jr		60055886		40.00		419		48		467		$129,374.00		0.98		$95,596		$131,444		$167,292

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Michael D. Marks		65009547		40.00		106		48		154		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002566		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssing Unit 08		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Michael E Hodnett		60055615		40.00		246		48		294		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Michael Eric Mayes		65009564		40.00		19		48		67		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006331		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 44		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Micheal D. Tomlinson		65009541		40.00		104		48		152		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006292		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 25		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Micheline Khammar		65009467		40.00		32		48		80		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006330		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 10		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Michella Latisha Brown		60055588		40.00		12		48		60		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Michelle Brice		60055939		40.00		179		0		179		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006298		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 31		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Michelle D. Perscell		60055657		40.00		102		48		150		$59,500.00		1.15		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006299		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 15		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Michelle Dianne Williams		65009561		40.00		277		0		277		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21003689		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 45		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Michelle Gordon Lane		60055737		40.00		158		0		158		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Michelle Jones		60055568		40.00		36		48		84		$42,917.00		0.83		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006312		HHS SO LTCFS VR DDS Case Prcssng Unit 30		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		02		Disability Medical Consultant		Michelle Taylor Corbier		60055397		40.00		204		96		300		$143,619.00		0.94		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Michelle White Higgins		60055444		40.00		370		48		418		$74,775.00		0.98		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006330		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 10		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Mikayla Chubb		60055741		40.00		13		72		85		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006330		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 10		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Miriam Smith		60055782		40.00		17		48		65		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Modestine Green-Crawley		60055580		40.00		76		72		148		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006298		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 31		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Monica L Thomason		60055967		40.00		271		48		319		$49,978.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Monique Diahann McIntosh		60055594		40.00		105		48		153		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Monique Sheenay Rodriguez		60055641		40.00		26		48		74		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006331		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 44		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Murrislyn G. Hinson		60055731		40.00		50		48		98		$42,917.00		0.83		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006295		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 14		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Myleka Romeetta Leonard		60055740		40.00		45		72		117		$42,917.00		0.83		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002565		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 07		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Natalie Ballard McAbee		60055555		40.00		22		48		70		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006298		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 31		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Nathan Blake Guinn		60055686		40.00		100		48		148		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006291		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Ops Branch 1		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC18		03		Disability Determination Administrator		Nathan G Weeks		60055426		40.00		449		48		497		$83,283.00		1.04		$58,294		$80,155		$102,015

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Natusha Lavetta Harris		60055715		40.00		90		48		138		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006305		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 17		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Nekeya Mohogany Swann		60055528		40.00		90		48		138		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006333		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Processing Center		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC02		03		Administrative Associate II		Nekia Valdaze Mcdonald		60055975		40.00		340		0		340		$39,571.00		1.08		$26,705		$36,720		$46,734

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Nicholas J Esposito		65009582		40.00		177		48		225		$58,339.00		1.02		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006331		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 44		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Nickki Denise Vines		60055705		40.00		45		48		93		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006330		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 10		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager I		Nicola De'von Johns		60055464		40.00		293		48		341		$66,217.00		0.87		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006306		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 27		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		01		Psychologist Senior		Nicole Collins Rushing		60055404		40.00		75		96		171		$82,500.00		0.83		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		20006304		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 21		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Nicole Latacha Taylor		60055573		40.00		147		72		219		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Nicolette Jovun Creath		60055654		40.00		189		24		213		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006306		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 27		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Nina Josezette Goldston		60055728		40.00		345		0		345		$37,751.00		0.77		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Nina Marie Miller		60055429		40.00		213		72		285		$67,294.00		0.88		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006308		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 19		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Olivia Dobranowski		60055515		40.00		45		48		93		$42,917.00		0.83		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006331		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 44		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Pamela C Akpuda		60056014		40.00		309		48		357		$51,254.00		0.99		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006298		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 31		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Parcilla Harrell Gregg		60055726		40.00		176		48		224		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006292		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 25		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Patricia Ann Laufer		60055846		40.00		492		0		492		$41,632.00		0.85		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21003689		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 45		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Patricia Ann Wayne		60055465		40.00		313		72		385		$62,784.00		1.10		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006336		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Hearings Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC14		03		Hearings Officer II		Patricia Gail Bare		60056011		40.00		487		108		595		$74,276.00		1.13		$47,959		$65,944		$83,928

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Patricia Hutchinson-pearce		60055947		40.00		257		48		305		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Patrilla Marie Williams		60055475		40.00		209		48		257		$59,817.00		1.05		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006294		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 11		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Paul Benjamin		60055541		40.00		149		48		197		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Paula I Gray		60055885		40.00		163		48		211		$57,173.00		1.00		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006329		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 42		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Penny Todd Andrews		60055984		40.00		532		0		532		$40,138.00		0.82		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006292		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 25		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Phoebe Smith-Hinton		60055787		40.00		106		48		154		$47,797.00		0.93		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006312		HHS SO LTCFS VR DDS Case Prcssng Unit 30		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Princess Nicole McLeod		60055502		40.00		134		0		134		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006306		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 27		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Priscilla Vanessa Cole		60055609		40.00		22		48		70		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006298		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 31		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		02		Disability Medical Consultant		Prithvi Hanspal		65009613		40.00		495		96		591		$148,189.00		0.97		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006293		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 26		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Qunitia Nicole Henry		65009476		40.00		163		48		211		$52,419.00		1.01		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Rachel Dawn Morton		60055454		40.00		103		72		175		$57,461.00		0.75		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006294		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 11		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Rachel Marie Drury		60055931		40.00		240		48		288		$49,158.00		0.95		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Ray B Duckworth		60055596		40.00		166		48		214		$48,341.00		0.94		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003689		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 45		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Rebecca Marie Keltner		60055563		40.00		42		72		114		$52,500.00		1.02		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Rhonda Lashon Pryce		60055523		40.00		280		48		328		$50,686.00		0.98		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Rhosaundra Sheray Watson		60055830		40.00		40		48		88		$37,000.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006332		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Director's Office		VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION		NC10		01		Program Coordinator II		Richard Eugene Davis		60056006		40.00		119		48		167		$43,470.00		0.80		$39,456		$54,252		$69,048

		20006303		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 16		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		03		Psychologist Senior		Richard Henery Cyr-mcmillon		60055411		40.00		185		96		281		$105,592.00		1.06		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Robert A Englander		65009580		40.00		166		48		214		$58,341.00		0.76		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006300		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 28		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Robert Anthony McClean		60055774		40.00		12		48		60		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006335		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Profes Relations Off		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		ZZ		Disability Determination Specialist II		Robert G Parker		60056008		40.00		418		48		466		$73,294.00		1.29		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Robert Preston McLane II		65009522		40.00		152		48		200		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Robert Saverio Panza		60055459		40.00		212		48		260		$62,937.00		0.82		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Roberta L Greene		60055699		40.00		185		48		233		$47,758.00		0.92		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006331		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 44		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Robin D Whitaker		60055925		40.00		405		48		453		$75,155.00		0.98		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006320		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Budget&Planning Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Robyn Lynn Ross Scott		65009455		40.00		300		0		300		$39,023.00		0.79		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006303		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 16		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Rodney Johnson		60055508		40.00		35		48		83		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Rose Marie Autry		65009464		40.00		432		48		480		$39,679.00		0.81		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Ruth E Hassel		60055992		40.00		296		48		344		$62,927.00		0.82		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006305		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 17		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Ryan Graczkowski		60055691		40.00		79		48		127		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006293		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 26		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Ryan Michael Moore		60055733		40.00		19		48		67		$48,470.00		0.94		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006312		HHS SO LTCFS VR DDS Case Prcssng Unit 30		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Sally Ann Ferguson		60055427		40.00		328		72		400		$71,413.00		0.94		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006336		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Hearings Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Samantha Lelia McCalmon		60055856		40.00		100		0		100		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006334		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Consltatve Exam Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		02		Administrative Specialist I		Sandra Gail Dowd		60055994		40.00		315		0		315		$43,935.00		0.89		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006333		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Processing Center		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Sara Lynn Johnson		60055905		40.00		90		0		90		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006321		HHS SO LTCFS DDS IT Systems		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		DT07		02		Applications Systems Analyst I		Scott Philip Visakowitz		60055907		40.00		96		48		144		$75,000.00		0.94		$64,004		$80,005		$96,007

		20006302		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 18		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		02		Psychologist Senior		Sean Kenneth Sayers		60055406		40.00		216		96		312		$87,585.00		0.88		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		20006321		HHS SO LTCFS DDS IT Systems		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		DT09		01		Systems Administrator II		Sean Matthew Nixie		65009616		40.00		178		0		178		$76,554.00		0.83		$73,965		$92,456		$110,948

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Shaneesha Harris Richardson		65009500		40.00		158		72		230		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006290		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Ops Branch 2		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC18		03		Disability Determination Administrator		Shannon Mariette' Goodson		60055425		40.00		317		72		389		$86,461.00		1.08		$58,294		$80,155		$102,015

		20006300		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 28		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Shannon Nichole Shelton		60055519		40.00		13		48		61		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003687		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 04		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Shardee Humpherys		65009510		40.00		79		48		127		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006305		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 17		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Shari Lauren McRee		60055763		40.00		170		0		170		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006298		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 31		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Sharon C Stone		65009560		40.00		194		48		242		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006305		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 17		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Sharon Chun		60055551		40.00		26		48		74		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		03		Psychologist Senior		Sharon J Skoll		60055400		40.00		422		96		518		$105,592.00		1.06		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		21002566		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssing Unit 08		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Sharon Lenore Ferguson		65009606		40.00		224		72		296		$69,229.00		0.91		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		21003689		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 45		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH17		01		Speech And Language Pathologist		Sharron Hilliard Horace		65009571		40.00		163		72		235		$67,275.00		0.84		$60,527		$80,198		$99,869

		20006305		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 17		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Shauna Denise Cobb-hunter		60055560		40.00		227		48		275		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006292		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 25		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Shaundalyn Demeshia Leonard		60055841		40.00		91		0		91		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006306		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 27		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Shaunna Darlene Miranda		60055786		40.00		5		120		125		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002565		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 07		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Shawanna Darnisella Warren-Stephens		65009533		40.00		152		48		200		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Shawntana Lachelle Draughn		65009583		40.00		166		48		214		$58,407.00		1.03		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		21002565		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 07		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Shelly Denise Matthias		65009484		40.00		77		48		125		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006329		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 42		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Shenika Wright Benjamin		60055738		40.00		224		48		272		$50,143.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Sherry Renee Stephen		65009485		40.00		105		48		153		$51,943.00		1.01		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006335		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Profes Relations Off		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Shiwanda Renee Leonard		60056001		40.00		252		48		300		$60,058.00		1.05		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		21002566		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssing Unit 08		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Shontia Raqueal Hargrove		60055662		40.00		83		72		155		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006330		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 10		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Skyla Green		60055876		40.00		89		0		89		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006333		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Processing Center		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Sonja Rochelle Cloud Edwards		60055899		40.00		295		0		295		$37,733.00		0.77		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Sophia Smith Medlin		60055466		40.00		83		72		155		$58,277.00		0.76		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		21003689		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 45		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Stanley Chimaisi Randolph		60055520		40.00		10		48		58		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002566		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssing Unit 08		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Starr Nekia Morgan		60055833		40.00		200		0		200		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006295		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 14		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager II		Stefanie Alethea Tharps		60055439		40.00		272		48		320		$68,750.00		0.90		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006300		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 28		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Stephanie Ann Baker		60055595		40.00		17		48		65		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006318		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 2		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager I		Stephanie George		60055882		40.00		250		48		298		$65,971.00		0.86		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006289		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Director Operations		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC20		03		Human Services Program Manager II		Stephanie V Sanders		60055424		40.00		382		48		430		$96,431.00		1.09		$64,270		$88,371		$112,472

		21002565		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 07		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		03		Disability Medical Consultant		Stephen W Levin		60055385		40.00		734		96		830		$173,441.00		1.14		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		02		Disability Medical Consultant		Steve Malone McKinnon		60055392		40.00		461		96		557		$147,209.00		0.97		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006311		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 09		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Steven D Rogers		60055460		40.00		215		48		263		$59,932.00		0.79		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Stewart Lewis Stephenson		60055571		40.00		17		72		89		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006304		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 21		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Summer Lynn Warrington		65009554		40.00		19		48		67		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Susan C. Root		60055706		40.00		103		48		151		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006320		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Budget&Planning Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		04		Business Officer II		Susan W Pittman		60055906		40.00		320		48		368		$90,471.00		1.19		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006316		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Ops Branch 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH17		02		Speech And Language Pathologist		Suzanne M Puckett		60055532		40.00		315		72		387		$71,168.00		0.89		$60,527		$80,198		$99,869

		20006315		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 1		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Suzanne Nieri-Quinn		60055503		40.00		159		48		207		$64,102.00		0.84		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006333		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Processing Center		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Sylvia A Jones		60055867		40.00		285		0		285		$40,414.00		0.82		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006318		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 2		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Sylvia Goode Basham		65009475		40.00		5		48		53		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006333		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Processing Center		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Tabitha Elizabeth Hayes		60055838		40.00		50		0		50		$35,788.00		0.73		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Taiwanna Deann Head		60055861		40.00		1		124		125		$37,000.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Tammy Hairston Perry		60055835		40.00		284		24		308		$38,015.00		0.77		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006313		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 23		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Tammy Hales Lienenkaemper		60055825		40.00		318		0		318		$40,260.00		0.82		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006294		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 11		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Tara A Withers		60055703		40.00		45		48		93		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006305		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 17		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Tara Felder		65009513		40.00		102		48		150		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21003688		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 05		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Taylor Millsap		65009530		40.00		28		48		76		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006295		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 14		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Temeshia Clukey		60055553		40.00		107		48		155		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		02		Disability Determination Specialist II		Tenika Lavette Dunston		60055893		40.00		105		48		153		$56,486.00		0.99		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006334		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Consltatve Exam Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		02		Administrative Specialist I		Teresa Young Morris		60055985		40.00		511		0		511		$43,716.00		0.89		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006301		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 24		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Terri Lee Gillotte		60055718		40.00		220		48		268		$48,257.00		0.93		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006321		HHS SO LTCFS DDS IT Systems		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		DT06		01		Operations Analyst		Terri Lynn Manns		60055913		40.00		228		0		228		$61,623.00		0.83		$59,539		$74,424		$89,308

		20006334		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Consltatve Exam Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Terri Massie		60055997		40.00		167		0		167		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006336		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Hearings Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC14		02		Hearings Officer II		Terry Ray Pegram Jr		60056016		40.00		212		48		260		$65,470.00		0.99		$47,959		$65,944		$83,928

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Tessie Lucille Percell		65009538		40.00		209		0		209		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006333		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Processing Center		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC02		03		Administrative Associate II		Thelma M Ellis		60055854		40.00		258		0		258		$38,254.00		1.04		$26,705		$36,720		$46,734

		21002565		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 07		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Thomas A Gautier		60055516		40.00		161		48		209		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006292		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 25		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Thomas Lasale Dixon		60055661		40.00		308		48		356		$50,143.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006296		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 12		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Tiffanie Leigh Sanford		60055484		40.00		164		48		212		$61,145.00		0.80		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		21002565		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 07		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Tiffany Crystal Hunter		60055538		40.00		252		0		252		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Tiffany Lashe Roberts		65009546		40.00		79		48		127		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006330		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 10		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Tiffany Michelle Hunter		60055526		40.00		19		48		67		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002565		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 07		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Tiffany Ross Liverman		60055707		40.00		102		72		174		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Tina Burroughs Sommer		60055890		40.00		251		48		299		$59,982.00		1.05		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Tina Denise Williams		60055601		40.00		165		48		213		$50,143.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Tonique Charmain Allen		60055859		40.00		209		48		257		$59,982.00		1.05		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006330		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 10		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH24		02		Disability Medical Consultant		Tonya L Blache		60055383		40.00		68		96		164		$143,619.00		0.94		$101,510		$152,266		$203,021

		20006306		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 27		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		04		Disability Determination Specialist I		Tonya Suzzanne Kuhn		60055770		40.00		106		72		178		$60,208.00		1.17		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Tonya Theresa Jordan		60055850		40.00		166		48		214		$58,476.00		1.03		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006294		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 11		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Tratia Simone Wilson		60055708		40.00		44		48		92		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006314		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 32		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Travis Lund		60055569		40.00		79		48		127		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006311		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 09		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Tresa Barbour		60055613		40.00		79		48		127		$56,751.00		1.10		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006299		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 15		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Tressa Washington		60055797		40.00		79		72		151		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006333		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Processing Center		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Trudy Maxine Foster		60055900		40.00		311		0		311		$40,763.00		0.83		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006329		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 42		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Tyler Denning Likens		60055784		40.00		45		48		93		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002566		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssing Unit 08		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Tynisha Ann Caldwell		60055805		40.00		36		48		84		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006305		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 17		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Tyrus Glenwood Alston		65009562		40.00		19		48		67		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21002565		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 07		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Uchenna Linda Galloway		60055619		40.00		12		48		60		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006329		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 42		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Ursela Camille Mitchell		60055814		40.00		203		0		203		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Valerie Carluccio		60055936		40.00		43		48		91		$49,924.00		0.97		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006331		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 44		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		02		Administrative Specialist I		Valerie Olivia Carr		60055806		40.00		336		48		384		$47,553.00		0.97		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006315		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 1		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Vanitha Sadasivam		60055713		40.00		1		72		73		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006318		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 2		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Victoria Danielle Dolberry		60055749		40.00		1		48		49		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006317		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prgm Intgrity Branch		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC20		02		Human Services Program Manager II		Victoria Flaherty Perryman		60055881		40.00		224		48		272		$81,606.00		0.92		$64,270		$88,371		$112,472

		20006315		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Training Unit 1		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Victoria Lynn Parker		60055497		40.00		5		48		53		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		MH20		02		Psychologist Senior		Vigita Reddy		60055412		40.00		240		96		336		$96,635.00		0.97		$75,192		$99,630		$124,067

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Walter K Williams		60055991		40.00		164		48		212		$58,368.00		0.76		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Wanda Richards Whisnant		60055623		40.00		11		48		59		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006305		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 17		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Wesley Eugene Meyers Jr		60055483		40.00		154		48		202		$64,730.00		0.85		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157

		21002566		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssing Unit 08		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		02		Disability Determination Specialist I		Whitley Ciara Morrison		60055755		40.00		12		72		84		$44,880.00		0.87		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006321		HHS SO LTCFS DDS IT Systems		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		DT07		04		Applications Systems Analyst I		Whitney Beecher Atkinson		60055895		40.00		186		48		234		$88,318.00		1.10		$64,004		$80,005		$96,007

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		William Christopher Earp		60055512		40.00		49		0		49		$37,000.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC11		03		Disability Determination Specialist II		Willie S Mcleod		60055865		40.00		166		48		214		$58,340.00		1.02		$41,429		$56,964		$72,500

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Wynce Richards		65009452		40.00		168		0		168		$37,041.00		0.75		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		20006307		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 22		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Xavier Hernandez		60055670		40.00		90		48		138		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006331		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prcssng Unit 44		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		03		Disability Determination Specialist I		Xavier O Lee		60055602		40.00		100		48		148		$52,965.00		1.03		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		20006310		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 20		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC09		01		Disability Determination Specialist I		Yemoteley Naami Quarshie		60055935		40.00		1		48		49		$44,000.00		0.85		$37,577		$51,668		$65,760

		21022532		HHS  SO LTCFS DDS DCC Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Yulanda Demetrice Morgan		60055552		40.00		200		0		200		$38,035.00		0.77		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC08		01		Administrative Specialist I		Yuwanna Katrel Newell		60055839		40.00		158		48		206		$38,252.00		0.78		$35,788		$49,208		$62,628

																														7500






DDS Administrative Position Classification Parameters for OSHR Salary Revisions



DDS Revised Salaries for Alignment with OSHR Adjusted Salary Grades requested to be effective 1/1/23.

Salary adjustments are made at 3% increase rate between Total E&E groupings

Staff already at or above the salary of their grouping do not receive a salary increase. 

Staff with active discipline or a DNM on their overall APE do not receive a salary increase per the Pay Policy. 

If staff have no salary increase requested, they are included with the reason (e.g. Other Factors, Active Discipline column or DNM APE column) and are filtered out. The rows filtered in are only for staff with requested salary increases.

Total E&E Groupings

· Disability Determination Specialist II (NC11)

· Working Title: Disability Analyst Level 3.0

· Total E&E 100-199: $60,250

· Total E&E 200-299: $62,058

· Total E&E 300-399: $63,919

· Disability Specialist II (NC11) 

· Working Title: Disability Analyst Level 3.5

· Total E&E 100-199: $65,837

· Total E&E 200-299: $67,812

· Total E&E 300-399: $69,846

· Total E&E 400-499: $71,942

· Disability Determination Manager I (NC17)

· Support Components: (Training, Disability Contact Center, Quality Assurance, CDI, TSA)

· Total E&E 200-299: $70,000

· Total E&E 300-399: $72,100

· Working Title: Disability Case Consultant Level 3.0

· Total E&E 100-199: $70,000

· Total E&E 200-299: $72,100

· Total E&E 300-399: $74,263

· Disability Determination Manager I (NC17)

· Working Title: Disability Case Consultant Level 3.5

· Total E&E 100-199: N/A

· Total E&E 200-299: $76,491

· Total E&E 300-399: $78,786

· Disability Determination Manager II (NC17)

· Total E&E 100-199: $77,000

· Total E&E 200-299: $79,310

· Total E&E 300-399: $81,689

· Total E&E 400-499: $84,140

 

Color Coding:

[bookmark: _Hlk111244576]Yellow – No increase due to either Active Discipline, DNM on Recent APE, or Current Salary is more than band. 

Teal – signifies a new Total E&E band starting for that position classification





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
To: Frost, Denise DDS Raleigh; Jacqueline.russell
Cc: Liz Wortham
Subject: Corrected HRAF
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 9:01:50 AM
Attachments: Disability Determination Specialist II.xlsx

Disability Determation Manager II.xlsx
Disability Determation Manager I.xlsx

HRAF with corrected effective date.
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
mailto:Denise.Frost@ssa.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=697a558d52fc4336b5a4e33b498e607b-0957351b-a8
mailto:Liz.Wortham@ssa.gov
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

OSC Sheet2

		Agency List





OSC Sheet3

		Demotion				Administrative Office of the Courts

		New Hire				Board of Ethics

		Promotion 				Department of Labor

		Range Revision				Department of Administration

		Re-Allocation				Dept. of Agriculture & Consumer Services

		Reassignment				Dept. of Commerce

		Re-instatement				Dept. of Cultural Resources

		Salary Adjustment				Dept. of Enviroment & Natural Resources

		Transfer				Dept. of Health & Human Services

						Dept. of Insurance

						Dept. of Justice

						Dept. of Public Instruction

						Dept. of Public Safety

						Dept. of Revenue

						Dept. of Transportation

						NC Community Colleges

						Office of  State Human Resources

						Office of Administrative Hearings

						Office of Information Technology Services

						Office of State Budget & Management

						Office of State Controller

						Office of the Commissioner of Banks

						Office of the Secretary of State

						Office of the State Auditor

						Office of the State Controller

						Office of the State Treasurer

						State Ethics Commission

						Temporary Solutions

						Wildlife Resources Commission





OSC Sheet4





Instructions

		Directions:

		1)		Hiring Managers complete the following worksheets:

						HR Action Request Form 
(information entered into this worksheet will be used to pre-populate perinate information into other worksheets)







						Interview Data 
(this worksheet is used to list candidates/dates interviewed and interview panel)











LinksForms Hiring Managers

		Criminal Record Consent Check Form		crim check consent form.docx

		Information Needed for Criminal Background Checks		CRIMINALBACKGROUNDCHECKS.docx

		Medicaid/Medicare Fraud Registry		https://oig.hhs.gov/exclusions/index.asp 

		Health Care Personnel Registry		https://www.ncnar.org/index1.jsp

		Reference Check Form		REFERENCEREQUESTFORM.doc













https://www.ncnar.org/index1.jsphttps://oig.hhs.gov/exclusions/index.aspfile://///10.16.129.170/Apps/Intranet/HR/Forms/crim%20check%20consent%20form.docxfile://///10.16.129.170/Apps/Intranet/HR/Forms/CRIMINALBACKGROUNDCHECKS.docxfile://///10.16.129.170/Apps/Intranet/HR/Forms/REFERENCEREQUESTFORM.doc

HR Action Request Form

		Hiring Mgr/Supervisor Complete				                                              

		Facility/Division: 		NC DDS		Last 4 SSN#:

		Employee Name:		see attached		Personnel #: (PERNR)



						Neo Gov Exam Plan #:

		Current Position #:		see attached		New Position #:		same

		Position Title:		Disability Determination Specialist II		Position Title:		Disability Determination Specialist II



		Grade:		NC11		Grade:		NC11

		Quartile:				Quartile:		 

		Dept/Unit:		NC DDS		Dept/Unit:		NC DDS

		Supervisor Name:		multiple		Supervisor Name:		multiple

		Supervisor Position #:				Supervisor Position #:

		Shift:				Shift:		Day

		Work Week:				Work Week:		Mon-Fri

		Work Hours:				Work Hours:		40

		Current Salary:				Budgeted Salary:

		Previous Incumbent Salary:				Requested Salary:		multiple

						Reserve Needed:		$0.00

						Percentage(Increase/Decrease):



		Beacon Action Type:		Personnel Action Request		WSR Change Only:

		Beacon Action Requested:		Salary Adjustment (NC)		Tentative Action Effective Date:		2/1/23

		Notes for Human Resources: 

		In range adjustment for Disability Determination Specialist II





		Human Resources to complete:				Date Received by HR:

		Calendar Schedule:		NC01		Statutory Exemption Type:		NA

		Subgroup Selection:		Full Time		EE Group:		SPA

		EE Status:		Permanent

		FLSA Status Position:		Subject/Non-Exempt		FLSA Status Incumbent:		Subject/Non-Exempt

		Delegation:		Agency (DHHS)

		Reports to Agency Head:		No		Grade Midpoint:		$56,964.00



		Beacon Action Type:		Personnel Action Request		Beacon Action Reason:		In-Range - Other Labor Market

		Beacon Action Requested:		Salary Adjustment (NC)		Action Effective Date:		2/1/23

		PCR#:		TBD		Action Initiated Date:

		Processor:		Liz Wortham		Action Completion Date:

		Position Settings Verified:		Yes



		Second Beacon Action Required: 

		Beacon Action Type:				Beacon Action Reason:

		Beacon Action Requested:				Action Effective Date:

		PCR#:				Action Initiated Date:

		Processor:				Action Completion Date:



		_______________________________________________				_______________________________________________

		Hiring Manager/Supervisor:  		Date:                                    		DHHS Central Class/Comp:		Date:                                    

		_______________________________________________		2/28/23		_______________________________________________

		Division/Facility HR Director:		Date:                                    		DHHS HR Director:		Date:                                    

		_______________________________________________				_______________________________________________

		Division/Facility Director:		Date:                                    		DHHS Deputy/Asst Secretary:		Date:                                    

		_______________________________________________				_______________________________________________

		Budget Officer:		Date:                                    		DHHS Secretary:		Date:                                    









&"Arial Black,Regular"&12HR Action Form	Revision: 7/26/2018





Form Key

		HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION REQUEST (HRAR) INSTRUCTIONS

		          

		Identifying Information:

		Please complete the employee’s name, personnel number (if known), last four (4) digits of social security number,Neo Gov Explan # (on application), current state position #, (If applicable) new position #, and position titles.



		Grade:  Graded Position (Salary Grade of position)
                      		  

		Quartile: Level at which the  salary resides based on experience.

		Dept/Unit: Department or Unit position/incumbent reports too

		Supervisor Name: Direct Supervisor of position/incumbent

		Supervisor Position #: Personnel # (PERNR) of direct supervisor of position/incumbent

		Shift: Selection (day, evening, night) determines if position/incumbent is eligible for shift premium

		Work Week: Work week of the position/incumbent (ex: Mon-Sun, Sun-Sat,etc)

		Work Hours: Working hours of the position/incumbent (ex:8:00 am-5:00 pm)

		Current Salary: Current Salary of select applicant 
                            (Complete only if selected applicant is a current State employee)

		Previous Incumbent Salary: Salary of previous incumbent who fulfilled the position   

		Budgeted Salary: Budgeted amount for the position 

		Requested Salary: Salary requested for selected applicant (if applicable) 
                               *HR will apply Salary Administration procedures/policy for final salary offer*

		Reserve Needed: (if applicable) Amount of Salary Reserve needed 
                             *HR and Facility/Division Directors must approve ALL salary reserve usage*

		Percentage (Increase/Decrease): Percentage of increase or decrease from previous position                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

		Beacon Action Type: Selections- Organizational Management Request (action to position only)
                                                       Personnel Action Request (action to select applicant or current employee)

		Action Requested: Select the reason for the action requested 
                                (ex: new hire, promotion, position transfer, reallocation, etc.)

		Date: Date HRAR is completed by hiring manager and submitted to Human Resources for processing

		Notes for HR: Information HR needs to know regarding applicant selection or position.  

		Calendar Schedule: Calendar year selection of the position (AC01/NC01)

		Subgroup Selection:  Status of Position (FT/PT)

		EE Status: Status of the EE (Probationary, Permanent, etc.)

		FLSA Status Position: Exempt/Non-Exempt

		Delegation:  Who has final delegation approval of action type.

		Reports to Agency Head: Does this position report to DHHS agency head.

		Statutory Exemption Type:  Exempt Managerial or Policy Making applies to position

		EE Group:  115C, SPA, EPA

		FLSA Status Incumbent:  Exempt/Non-Exempt 

		Grade Midpoint:  Midpoint salary of the salary grade

		Revision 7/2018

















































 Data Form 1

		Organizational Management Request		Create New Position		New Hire (NC)		115 C Demotion

		Personnel Action Request		Re-Establish Position		Promotion (NC)		115C Disciplinary

				Reallocate Position Up		Reinstatement/Reemployment(NC)		115C Pre-disciplinary

				Reallocate Position Down		Leave of Absence (NC)		Acting Pay

				Reallocate Position Horizontal		Investigatory W/Pay (NC)		Acting Promotion

				Position Adjustment from Auth		Suspension (NC)		Agency to Agency - Lateral

				Reallocate Position Differential		Non-Beacon to Beacon(NC)		Agency to Agency - Promotion

				Remove Position Differential		Transfer (NC)		Agency to Agency -Reassignment

				Position Transfer		Appointment Change (NC)		AgencytoAgency Reorganization

				Position Hours Change		Reallocation (NC)		Cancel Acting Pay/Promotion

				Position Employee Group/ Subgroup Change		Demotion (NC)		Cancel Geographic Differential

				Position Competency Level Change		Salary Adjustment (NC)		Cancel In-Range Adjustment

				Reallocate Pay Plan Change		Cancel Salary Adjustment(NC)		Cancel Lead Adjustment

				Position County Change		Range Revision (NC)		Cancel Legislative Increase

				Change Supervisor of Position		SeparationPayContinuation(NC)		Cancel Salary Adjustment

						Separation (NC)		Cancel Site Differential

								Cancel Temp IRA for Job Change

								Career Growth Recogn Award

								Change in FLSA

								Change in Hours

								Class/Pay Plan Change

								Conduct

								Correct New Hire Salary

								Education

								EPA Supplement Payment

								EPA-SPA

								Extended

								Extended Illness 

								Extended Military 

								Family Illness Leave

								FMLA 

								Full Time to Part Time

								Geographic Differential

								Gross Inefficiency

								Gross Inefficiency-Position

								Gross Inefficieny-Job Reall

								Gross Inefficieny-Salary

								Increase to Minimum

								In-Range - Equity

								In-Range - Higher Level

								In-Range - Increase Variety

								In-Range - Other Labor Market

								In-Range - Retention

								In-Range - Turnover

								Intermittent to Probation

								Investigatory Placement Leave

								Job Change Full

								Job Change Partial

								Job Chg Aft Eff Date Complete

								Job Chg Aft Eff Date Retro/Min

								Job Chg No Salary Adjustment

								Labor Market (LM) Full

								Labor Market Partial

								Lead Worker Adjustment

								Legislative Increase

								LM After Eff Date Complete

								LM After Eff Date Retro/Min

								LM No Salary Adjustment

								Long Term Disability (Leave)

								Military Care Giver

								Military Training

								Permanent to Trainee

								Probation to Trainee

								Salary Adjustment Fund

								Supplemental to Trainee

								Trainee to Permanent

								Trainee to Probation

								New Hire

								Non-BEACON Transfer EPA-SPA

								Non-BEACON Transfer Lateral

								Non-BEACON Transfer Promotion

								Non-BEACON Transfer Reassgnmt

								Non-BEACON Trf ClassPayPlanChg

								Other

								Parental

								Part Time to Full Time

								Perm to Temp

								Permanent to Intermittent

								Permanent to Supplemental

								Permanent to Time-Limited

								Pers Conduct-Job Reallocation

								Personal Conduct-Position

								Personal Conuct-Salary

								Probation to Permanent

								Probation/Time-Limited to T/L

								Promotion

								Promotion Inc-After Eff Date

								Real Inc Partial

								Real Inc-After Eff Date Comple

								Reallocation Down

								Reallocation Horizontal

								Reallocation Up

								Reserve Active Duty

								Reserve Active Duty (30 Days)

								Reserve Active Duty (Leave)

								Retention Adjustment

								Return to State after 5 years

								Return to State within 5 years

								Return to Supplemental

								Rtn fr Military Care Giver Lv

								Rtn from Disciplinary Suspensi

								Rtn from Investig Placement Lv

								Rtn St w/in 12 mths-Higher S/G

								Rtn St w/in 12 mths-Lower S/G

								Rtn St w/in 12 mths-Same S/G

								S/T Disability 60 Day w/Period

								Salary Adjustment

								Salary Adjustment Fund

								Short Term Disability (Leave)

								Short-Term Disability Extended 

								Short-Term Disability Regular

								Short-Term Disability(LumpSum)

								Site Differential

								Supplemental to Permanent

								Supplemental to Probation

								Supplemental to Probation TL

								Supplemental to Time-Limited

								Temp In-Range for Job Change

								Temp to Perm

								Temp to Temp

								Temporary Comp/Skill

								Time-Limited to Permanent

								Time-Limited to Probation

								Trainee/Associate Adjustment

								Transfer Lateral

								Transfer Promotion

								Transfer Reassignment

								Unsat Perform Job Reallocation

								Unsat Performance-Position

								Unsat Performance-Salary

								Unsatisfactory Performance

								WC 7 Day Waiting Peroid

								WC Continuat Pay Teachers Only

								WC Leave of Absence

								WC LOA w/supplement

								WC Salary Continuation Pay 

								Within Agency - Lateral

								Within Agency - Reassignment

								Within Agency Reorganization



























 Data Form 2

		Full Time		115C		20% Cumulative Exception		No		Exempt Managerial		NC01

		Part Time		EPA		20% Exception		Yes 		Exempt Policy Making		AC01

				SPA		Agency (DHHS)				Exempt status acting capacity		AC06

						Local				NA

						OSHR

						Policy Exception

		Not Subject/Exempt

		Subject/Non-Exempt

		115-C

		Trainee

		Probationary

		Permanent

		TL Probationary 

		TL Permanent





Interview Data



		 INTERVIEW DATA



		Position Title:   		Disability Determination Specialist II



		Position #:		same

		Exam Plan #: 		0



		Candidates Interviewed:						Interview Date(s)

























		Name of Selected Candidate: 		see attached



		Interview Panel:















		Additional Signatures for Approval:

		(if required for hire approval)











Justification













































		Type Justification below: 





























































































Department of Health and Human Services
division of state operated healthcare facilities


                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                       
 





Key Points to Address in Justification below: 
    * Need for position
    * Number of applicants received and interviewed
    * Recruitment/Retention issues
    * Interview selection criteria
    * Applicant selection reasons (skills, education, certification, etc.)


MANDY COHEN, MD, MPH
SECRETARY


ROY COOPER
GOVERNOR	


	




Sheet1





SQW

		File to be attached:





CB - E&E Profile

		Agency				ERROR:#REF!																								Action				In-Range - Other Labor Market

		Employee				see attached														Employee #						0						Proposed Salary						multiple

		Position No.						same						Position Title						Disability Determination Specialist II																		Level				ERROR:#REF!



		Required Education and Experience







		From (mm/yyyy)				To      (mm/yyyy) 				Job Title General Function																		PT Hrs				Total Months				% Credit

State of NC: %Credit:  

If you are giving less than 100% credit please enter the appropriate amount.

				Months Credited

		ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!				ERROR:#REF!																						ERROR:#REF!				100%				ERROR:#REF!

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

																																 				100%				 

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

																														Total Experience Credit										ERROR:#REF!

		Agency Comments













Acceptance Ltr

		Document to be attached:











HR Checklist

				 						Received: 		12/31/99

		HUMAN RESOURCES CHECKLIST



				Position Number: 		same				Exam Plan Number:		Subject/Non-Exempt

				Title:		Disability Determination Specialist II				Hiring Manager:

				Location:		 

				Supervisor:		NC DDS				Supervisor Position #:		multiple



				Budgeted Salary:   		40.00				Previous Holder Salary:		- 0

				Applicant Name:    		see attached				Personnel Number:		0

				Effective Date:		2/1/23				Action Type:		Salary Adjustment (NC)

				Work Schedule Rule:						Work Week:		Day

				Training Unit Schedule:						EE Subgroup:		Subject/Non-Exempt



				Hiring Packet from HM

				 Personnel Action Form (PAR)						 Nurse Registry Verification

				 Application 						 Medicaid/Medicare Fraud      

				 Criminal Record Check Consent Form						 Reference forms

				 Criminal Record Check Information Form





				Recruitment Staff

				Cross Agency Verification (BEACON/PMIS) ______________						Identification Forms (NCDL, SSA, Birth Certificate, Passport)

				Salary Qualification Worksheet (Graded)     						Drug Screen Consent Form ____________/_____________

				Salary Decision Worksheet (Banded)						Applicant Hire Packet ____________/__________

				Justification letter (if required)						Flu Vaccination/Exemption _______________

				Salary Reserve Required: Yes/No      If Yes:              						Signed Job Offer Letter ______________

				 Amount Required:____________  Date completed:___________						Approval Info. from Central Class & Comp (if applicable)

				SBI Fingerprint (if applicable) _____________						Final Approval Notification sent to Hiring Manager ______

				CBC Submission/Approval ______________/______________						Packet scanned _____		  Uploaded to NEOGov _____

				CBC Updated on AOC website _______________						Packet submitted to HR Generalist for processing ________

				Local Approval Received   (HR Manager) __________________						Smartsheet Updated: ______________

				               Requested Salary:		$0.00				Added to the New Hire Start Dates Spreadsheet _______________

				Salary Quartile (1-4):						NEOGOV: Hires Awaiting Approved __________________

				Sent for DHHS Delegation Approval (if necessary) ___________						NEOGOV: closeout Insight OHC referred applicants / archive 

				Conditional Notification sent to Hiring Manager _________						(DO NOT LOCK REFERRED LIST)

				Smartsheet Updated: ______________



				Processing Staff		Date Received:_____________



				    I-9		WSR                       Time/Holidays

										   Overtime Comp Leave to be paid out  (Separations, FLSA change)

										       ___________ Hours to be paid out

				     Check Position Attributes                    HM Confirmation                      Initiate Workflow ________/_________

				     PA 30 Communication Update                TSERS Confirmation

				     Survey						Education Verification		__________

































































































































































































































































































































































































&20Human Resource Office Use Only	




Dates to Remember

		Tentative Dates to Remember

		Name:				see attached

		Position Title:				Disability Determination Specialist II

		Conditional Salary:						$   - 0



		Effective Date/Time:				 



		Report to:



		Date:

				: Employee Health (Please take vaccination history if available)



				: Benefits Sign Up Session

				: Other Training





		45 days proceeding hire date:  Beneficiaries in Orbit for Retirement



		90 days proceeding hire date: NCID password update







		http://www2.ncdhhs.gov/humanresources/orientation





		Return the following items by:





		______		  Hire Packet completed

		______		  Flu Vaccination documentation

		______		  Banking documentation

		______		  Identification for I-9 ( 2 forms of idenfitication, including one picture ID: such as NCDL, SSA, Birth Certificate, Passport)



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































&20Human Resource Office Use Only	


http://www2.ncdhhs.gov/humanresources/orientation

Old Additional Exp

		Agency				ERROR:#REF!																								Action				ERROR:#REF!

		Employee				ERROR:#REF!														Employee #						ERROR:#REF!						Proposed Salary						ERROR:#REF!

		Position No.						ERROR:#REF!						Position Title						ERROR:#REF!																		SG				ERROR:#REF!





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

																														Required Experience										ERROR:#REF!

																														Experience Above Minimum										ERROR:#REF!





&"-,Bold"&18Salary Qualification Worksheet &12(cont'd.)	




Additional Exp (2)

		Agency																												Action

		Employee																		Employee #												Proposed Salary

		Position No.												Position Title																								Grade/Band



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

																														Total Experience Credit										0



		Agency Comments











&"-,Bold"&18Education and Experience Profile	




Annual

		Grade		Minimum		Midpoint		Maximum  								08/10/2017
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA   July 1, 2017 Legislative Increase of 1.5% and $1,000 applied to salary range maximums only.

		0		73338		100008		126677								Grade		Minimum		Midpoint		Maximum      

		1		77146		105219		133292								50		$23,332		$27,120		$30,909

		2		80880		110355		139829								51		$23,546		$27,732		$31,917

		3		84801		115747		146694								52		$23,761		$28,371		$32,981

		4		88919		121410		153901								53		$23,975		$29,010		$34,046

		5		93240		127354		161468								54		$24,190		$29,691		$35,192

		6		97778		133595		169413								55		$24,405		$30,365		$36,325

		7		102546		140151		177755								56		$24,618		$31,116		$37,614

		8		107550		147033		186516								57		$25,381		$32,177		$38,973

		9		112805		154260		195716								58		$26,159		$33,263		$40,366

		10		118321		161846		205371								59		$27,013		$34,420		$41,827

		11		124116		169815		215514								60		$27,903		$35,659		$43,415

		12		130198		178179		226161								61		$28,875		$36,974		$45,073

		13		136586		186963		237341								62		$29,826		$38,301		$46,775

		14		143290		196186		249082								63		$30,856		$39,719		$48,581

		15		150332		205869		261407								64		$31,904		$41,218		$50,532

		16		157721		216033		274344								65		$33,001		$42,823		$52,645

		17		165476		226700		287924								66		$34,190		$44,524		$54,859

		18		173615		237897		302179								67		$35,474		$46,383		$57,292

		50		23332		26399		29467								68		$36,761		$48,319		$59,876

		51		23546		27003		30460								69		$38,125		$50,319		$62,513

		52		23761		27635		31509								70		$39,632		$52,477		$65,322

		53		23975		28266		32557								71		$41,125		$54,661		$68,197

		54		24190		28938		33687								72		$42,667		$56,941		$71,215

		55		24405		29604		34803								73		$44,347		$59,389		$74,431

		56		24618		30345		36073								74		$46,206		$62,030		$77,855

		57		25381		31396		37412								75		$48,195		$64,794		$81,392

		58		26159		32472		38784								76		$50,238		$67,676		$85,115

		59		27013		33619		40224								77		$52,551		$70,780		$89,008

		60		27903		34846		41789								78		$54,887		$74,014		$93,141

		61		28875		36148		43422								79		$57,393		$77,428		$97,463

		62		29826		37462		45099								80		$59,969		$80,954		$101,938

		63		30856		38867		46878								81		$62,696		$84,673		$106,651

		64		31904		40352		48800								82		$65,459		$88,582		$111,704

		65		33001		41941		50881								83		$68,528		$92,791		$117,055

		66		34190		43626		53063								84		$71,698		$97,155		$122,612

		67		35474		45467		55460								85		$75,006		$101,709		$128,412

		68		36761		47384		58006								86		$78,450		$106,491		$134,533

		69		38125		49364		60604								87		$82,101		$111,535		$140,969

		70		39632		51502		63372								88		$86,005		$116,836		$147,666

		71		41125		53664		66204								89		$89,978		$122,339		$154,699

		72		42667		55922		69177								90		$94,171		$128,160		$162,148

		73		44347		58346		72346								91		$98,588		$134,298		$170,007

		74		46206		60963		75719								92		$103,362		$140,792		$178,222

		75		48195		63699		79204								93		$108,321		$147,602		$186,884

		76		50238		66555		82872								94		$113,470		$154,704		$195,938

		77		52551		69629		86707								95		$118,908		$162,205		$205,501

		78		54887		72833		90780								96		$124,623		$170,076		$215,530

		79		57393		76215		95037

		80		59969		79708		99446

		81		62696		83392		104089

		82		65459		87264		109068

		83		68528		91434		114340

		84		71698		95757		119815

		85		75006		100267		125529

		86		78450		105005		131559

		87		82101		110000		137900

		88		86005		115252		144499

		89		89978		120703		151428

		90		94171		126469		158767

		91		98588		132549		166510

		92		103362		138982		174603

		93		108321		145729		183137

		94		113470		152764		192058

		95		118908		160194		201479

		96		124623		167991		211359

		FR		1				350000





JIRDC Data 3

		Select								Staff Development Training Unit in the gym basement at 8:00 am

		Bradley, Kim 

		Brosky, Kathy 								Administrative Building Lobby at 8:00 am

		Caldwell, Daphne 								2nd Shift Staff Development Training Unit in the gym basement at ________________.

		Chadwick, Debbie 

		Clark, Doc 

		Costner, Jeff 

		Crowder, William 								Yes

		Crump, Donnie 								No

		Dale, Ervin 

		Dale, Julia 

		Drum, Todd 

		Ealy, Robert D 

		Folger, Stephen 

		Genovese, LeighAnn R 

		Hawkins, Debbie J. 

		Hensley, Jeremy M 

		Hoyle, mt-bc, Jessica 

		Kerley, Barry 

		Kincaid, Earlene 

		Lane, Brandon 

		Lane, Vicki P 

		Lowman, Dennis 

		Mahorney, Steve 

		Mays, Richie D 

		Mourglea, Olivia W 

		Ollis, Scott 

		Ramsey, Trent 

		Reynolds, Wendy 

		Robinson, Kimberley A 

		Robinson, Kristen M 

		Rockett, John 

		Rollyson, Jeannia 

		Rush, Dathan 

		Russ, Rita 

		Rutherford, Pam 

		Schaller, Dee 

		Schell, Duke 

		Shelden, Mlisa 

		Shirley, Phil 

		Sperry, David G 

		Sutton, Bryan 

		Swearingen, Janice 

		Szejda, Pamela 

		Travis, Beth 

		Whisenant, Caitlin N 

		Williams, Betty 
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

		Position Title:		Disability Determination Manager II		Position Title:		Disability Determination Manager II



		Grade:		NC17		Grade:		NC17

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

		In range adjustment for Disability Determination Manager II





		Human Resources to complete:				Date Received by HR:

		Calendar Schedule:		NC01		Statutory Exemption Type:		NA

		Subgroup Selection:		Full Time		EE Group:		SPA

		EE Status:		Permanent

		FLSA Status Position:		Not Subject/Exempt		FLSA Status Incumbent:		Not Subject/Exempt

		Delegation:		Agency (DHHS)

		Reports to Agency Head:		No		Grade Midpoint:		$76,338.00



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



		Position Title:   		Disability Determination Manager II



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

		Position No.						same						Position Title						Disability Determination Manager II																		Level				ERROR:#REF!



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



				Position Number: 		same				Exam Plan Number:		Not Subject/Exempt

				Title:		Disability Determination Manager II				Hiring Manager:

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

				Training Unit Schedule:						EE Subgroup:		Not Subject/Exempt



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

		Position Title:				Disability Determination Manager II

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

		Position Title:		Disability Determination Manager I		Position Title:		Disability Determination Manager I



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

		In range adjustment for Disability Determination Manager I





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



		Position Title:   		Disability Determination Manager I



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

		Position No.						same						Position Title						Disability Determination Manager I																		Level				ERROR:#REF!



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

				Title:		Disability Determination Manager I				Hiring Manager:

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

		Position Title:				Disability Determination Manager I

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
To: Firlet, Cassandra; DiMartino, Mona M; Greg Chavez
Subject: DDS Connect re InRange Equity/Labor Market SalAdj

1/3/23 Adjusting for the holiday on 1/16/23. JNR

 

Hi! I am proposing this time for us to connect re DDS salary adjustments submitted for Disability Specialist I and Administrative Specialist I. 

 

I appreciate your guidance and work on this project! We can always cancel a meeting if we have no need to connect. 

 

With gratitude,

Jacki 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 

Click here to join the meeting <https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_YTMzY2VmZWYtNDAwNC00YzI0LWJlOTAtYjJjMjhiZGYyYzJl%40thread.v2/0?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2298ed61bc-45d1-4a5b-946a-54bd05626381%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%227e71019a-a84e-4e94-bece-
6fa4aa446b24%22%7d>  

Meeting ID: 214 191 830 495 
Passcode: gpqkBT 

Download Teams <https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app>  | Join on the web <https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-
teams/join-a-meeting> 

Or call in (audio only) 

+1 443-840-7262,,125776481# <tel:+14438407262,,125776481#>    United States, Baltimore 

Phone Conference ID: 125 776 481# 

Find a local number <https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/cf26a15a-fc01-4c7a-9686-ddbbb33b8ba9?id=125776481>  | Reset PIN
<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>  

Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting>  | Meeting options <https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=7e71019a-a84e-4e94-
bece-6fa4aa446b24&tenantId=98ed61bc-45d1-4a5b-946a-
54bd05626381&threadId=19_meeting_YTMzY2VmZWYtNDAwNC00YzI0LWJlOTAtYjJjMjhiZGYyYzJl@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-
US>  

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

mailto:Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov
mailto:Cassandra.Firlet@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:mona.dimartino@dhhs.nc.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b8459d10bb1146558e4995d386be6f76-Greg Chavez


From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh
To: Firlet, Cassandra; DiMartino, Mona M; Greg Chavez; Melvin, Crystal; Russell, Jacqueline; Sanders, Stephanie V.

DDS Raleigh
Subject: DDS Connect re SpInitiative Retention Bonus/Labor Market SalAdj

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
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2023 6:05:43 PM

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
mailto:AT.NC.S36.All@ssa.gov
https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/northcarolina/jobs/3982361/dds-budget-manager?keywords=budget&pagetype=jobOpportunitiesJobs
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
Cc: Greg Chavez; Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh; Perryman, Victoria DDS Raleigh
Subject: Disability Specialist I Salary Adjustments
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png
DDS Parameters for OSHR Salary Revisions Dis Spec I 11 3 22.docx

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
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user1cdae28a
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b8459d10bb1146558e4995d386be6f76-Greg Chavez
mailto:Stephanie.V.Sanders@ssa.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user9a8b6cb9
http://www.ncdhhs.gov/
mailto:Tracy.Gray@ssa.gov

DON’T WAIT TO
VACCINATE.

Find a vaccine
location near you at
MySpot.nc.gov or

call 888-675-4567.

YOUHAVE A | TAKE YOUR

SPOT. | SHZT.








DDS Disability Specialist I Parameters for OSHR Salary Revisions



DDS Revised Salaries for Alignment with OSHR Adjusted Salary Grades requested to be effective 10/1/22.

Salary adjustments are made at 3% increase rate between Trainee Class or Total E&E groupings

· Note1: Disability Analyst (DA) is the working title.

Total E&E Groupings (Trainee Classes), Q=Quartile

· Q1 Analyst in Training 0-48 Total E&E: 44,000 

· Q2 Analyst in Training 52-60: 44,880 (January 2022, April 2022)

· Q2 DA 1.0 61-199: 49,924 (April 2021, July 2021, September 2021)

· January 2019, May 2019, July 2019, February 2020, May 2020, June 2020, September 2020, 

December 2020

· Q2 DA 1.0 Total E&E 200-400: 51,422

· Q3 DA 1.5 Total E&E up to 299: 52,965

· Q3 DA 1.5 Total E&E 300-500: 54,554

· Q3 DA 2.0 Total E&E up to 299: 56,751

· Q3 DA 2.0 Total E&E 300-500: 58,454

· Q4 DA 2.5 Total E&E up to 144: 59,500

· Q4 DA 2.5 Total E&E 145+: 60,208



· [bookmark: _Hlk111244107]If the Analyst in Training staff have been here longer than 4 months they will be brought up to 44,880 (e.g. January 2022 class) to support equity with similarly situated employees.

· With regard to Career Progression, we will continue to recommend a salary related to the Education and Experience and position responsibilities in alignment with the Pay Administration Policy and the Career Progression Manual. 

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
https://covid19.ncdhhs.gov/vaccines
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
To: Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh; Greg Chavez
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
Technician II,I, Executive Assistant I, and Disability Determination Manager I.

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
for North Carolinians. I wish we were able to approve retention bonuses for all positions/classifications, however,
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
Subject: FW: [External] DDS In Ranges for Disability Specialist I Classification
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png

Hi! I appreciate Cassandra’s response. What are the items you are researching?
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
ERE.NC@ssa.gov. Please do not send medical records directly to this email address.

Find a COVID-19 vaccine location near you at MySpot.nc.gov.
Learn more about our values.

From: Firlet, Cassandra <Cassandra.Firlet@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 1:00 PM
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>
Cc: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>; DiMartino, Mona M
<mona.dimartino@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] DDS In Ranges for Disability Specialist I Classification

This message was sent securely using Zix®

Hi Jacki,
I hope all is well, and that you are having a wonderful week so far. Thank you so much for the offer
to connect and answer questions with respect to the current Disability Determination Specialist I in-
range requests.
As you know, Mona and I had an opportunity to speak with Greg earlier in the week, and he is
researching a few items.
In the meantime, please know Mona and I are preparing options for consideration which may
streamline the current process. Please know yesterday we requested a meeting with our
management this afternoon to discuss and determine next steps. If our research and proposals seem
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viable, we hope to share them with you in the near term.
We look forward to touching base with you next week.
Warm regards,
Cassandra Anne Firlet, SPHR, SHRM-SCP
Agency Human Resources Consultant III
Division of Human Resources - Classification & Compensation
NC Department of Health and Human Services
Office: (919) 855-4919
Fax: (919) 733-6087
cassandra.firlet@dhhs.nc.gov
101 Blair Drive, Adams Building
2001 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2001
Don’t wait to vaccinate. Find a COVID-19 vaccine location near you at MySpot.nc.gov.
Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube | LinkedIn
From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 12:37 PM
To: Firlet, Cassandra <Cassandra.Firlet@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>
Subject: [External] DDS In Ranges for Disability Specialist I Classification
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.

Hi! I wanted to connect about the DDS In Ranges for Disability Specialist I classification that I believe
the DDS HR team submitted 9/26. I don’t have Mona’s last name but please feel free to add her to
this email and fw the calendar invite I send.
I appreciate the conversations happening between Greg, Mona and you. I would like to connect
Monday to identify the status, answer any questions, and provide context with that request. I’m
going to propose 9:00 am for Monday via Teams and if 8:30 or 9:30 is better for you I can make that
work too.
I have attached the DDS Parameters used for these requested in ranges. I believe you have this
already.
My purpose for us meeting is to learn where this request is in the consideration process, if there are
any questions/concerns, and identify how we can help with this project.
I appreciate your time and energy, I know your to do list looms large…
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
To: Greg Chavez; Chavez, Gregory L
Subject: FW: Business Manager I Interview Materials
Attachments: Interview Questions Business Manager I 5 4 23.docx

Sole Source Letter_Interaction Associates.pdf
.Waiver of Competition Request - Non-IT Purchases (12-9-22) NEW 12 2022.docx

Hi! Here are my interview materials:
Interview Questions (please pick a section to lead questions)\
Performance Task Materials: At the end of our questions you’ll see the script I’ll share to
describe the Waiver of Competition performance task. I am giving them the form and a sole
source letter which has the link for more information. I’m interested to see if they will click on
the link and then go to the training noted in the sole source letter to complete the WoC.

 
Please let me know your feedback. I have my first one scheduled tomorrow.
 
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
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www.interactionassociates.com 


 


 


Sole Source Letter 


 


4/21/2023 


 


To Whom It May Concern: 


 


This letter is to confirm that the training program, Facilitative Leadership® – Tapping the Power of 


Collaborative Action, is the sole source product of Interaction Associates, Inc.  


 


The training program content contains copywritten material and proprietary intellectual property that is 


the sole ownership of Interaction Associates, Inc. This program is only delivered by Interaction Associates 


Consultants and certified internal trainers within their client systems. Interaction Associates remains the 


sole authorizers and granters of delivery.  


 


If you desire additional information, don’t hesitate to contact me at (919)441-1070 or via email at 


cwilliams@interactionassociates.com or visit our website: www.interactionassociates.com 


 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 
Chris Williams 


Chief Operating Officer 


Interaction Associates, Inc. 


 


 



http://www.interactionassociates.com/

mailto:cwilliams@interactionassociates.com
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NC DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Waiver of Competition Request (Non-IT Products & Services) 

Waiver of Competition Request (Non-IT Products & Services)	

[bookmark: _Hlk520358077]
REQUISITION/CONTRACT NO. ________________________________

DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCT/SERVICE: _________________________________________________

DIVISION: ___________________________________________________ 





In accordance with North Carolina Administrative Code, Section 01 NCAC 05B .1400, Waiver of Competition, I am requesting to waive competition based on the following criteria: 

Check all that apply:

· Performance or price competition is not available; 

· A needed product or service is available from only one source of supply; 

· Emergency action is indicated; 

· Competition has been solicited but no satisfactory offers received; 

· Standardization or compatibility is the overriding consideration; 

· A donation predicates the source of supply; 

· Personal or particular professional services are required;

· A particular medical product or service, or prosthetic appliance is needed; 

· A product or service is needed for the blind or severely disabled and there are overriding considerations for its use; 

· Additional products or services are needed to complete an ongoing job or task; 

· Products are bought for "over the counter" resale; 

· A particular product or service is desired for educational, training, experimental, developmental or research work; 

· Equipment is already installed, connected and in service, and it is determined advantageous to purchase it; 

· Items are subject to rapid price fluctuation or immediate acceptance; 

· There is evidence of resale price maintenance or other control of prices, lawful or unlawful, or collusion on the part of companies which thwarts normal competitive procedures; 

· The amount of the purchase is too small to justify soliciting competition or where a purchase is being made and a satisfactory price is available from a previous contract; 

· The requirement is for an authorized cooperative project with another governmental unit(s) or a charitable non-profit organization(s);

· A used item(s) is available on short notice and subject to prior sale.





JUSTIFICATION/SUPPORTING COMMENTS MUST BE PROVIDED ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE.



Supporting Comments:



· Insert comments below or attach a separate memo. 



· Supporting comments must align with and support the specific waiver criteria selected above.



· Answer the following questions as they relate to the specific waiver criteria selected above.

		What is the nature of the project in which this product or service is required?



		Click here to enter text.

		



		Explain why this is the only product or service that can meet the Agency's requirements. 



		Click here to enter text.

		



		Is this Vendor the only practicable available source from which to obtain this product or service or is this brand product or service available from multiple Vendors?  Attach sole source letter from vendor.



		Click here to enter text.

		



		[bookmark: _Hlk48035829]Explain the efforts that were made to conduct a non-competitive negotiation to obtain the best possible price and terms. Explain why the price is considered fair and reasonable.



		Click here to enter text.





		Explain what market research efforts were conducted to determine potential sources of supply and cost reasonableness for the products/services needed.



		Click here to enter text.





		Provide additional comments as necessary to support the specific waiver criteria selected above.



		Click here to enter text.
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From: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh
To: Jacqueline.russell
Subject: FW: Group 3 Salary Adjustments Manager II/Manager I/Disability Specialist II
Date: Friday, February 24, 2023 1:08:00 PM

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
Cc: Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh; Perryman, Victoria DDS Raleigh
Subject: FW: SSA Request for Info: Your Detailed Hiring Plan

Greg,
 
I was glad to connect with you today to talk about our need to trying a new process for the Disability
Specialist I posting. I have been working with SSA to provide information on our detailed hiring plan.
SSA is very worried the hires we have this year will be reduced if not used or have hires in the
security queue by April 2023 (Federal Quarter 3).
 
I have been sharing our process and plan with SSA and wanted to follow up on the discussed
strategies to improve our outcomes for referred candidates moving through the interview process
more quickly.
 
Current barriers/challenges:

We regularly lose 35% - 40% of candidates in the hiring process in large part due to the
federal security check process instituted about 1.5 years ago.
We have a vacancy rate of 25%.
We have 178 vacancies and 66% are Disability Specialist I.
We have a significant backlog of unassigned cases. The sooner we can bring in a new class, the
sooner they will be helpful in reducing the backlog.

 
I have requested HR approval for this systematic process for the Disability Specialist I posting:

Weekly, preferably on Tuesdays, HR has a list of screened in candidates.
We have a standard email that goes to all screened in candidates guiding them to
complete a screening assessment for critical thinking skills used in this position and a
writing sample.

This provides a consistent process to determine who gets interviewed. All
candidates who meet a certain cut score/criteria will be interviewed.
This process will move forward weekly on a rolling basis.

We will conduct interviews and refer hires to HR on a flow basis.
 
This systematic and consistent process will allow us to get candidates in the security process sooner
and hopefully will yield improved results. We will monitor.
 
You shared you were meeting with Barbara on Tuesday. I wanted to provide you with some written
information and you will see below the urgency from SSA for us to try new strategies in bringing on
hires as early as possible.
 
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
 

From: Marine, Jennifer <Jennifer.Marine@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 3:51 PM
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>
Subject: Request for Info: Your Detailed Hiring Plan
 
Jacki,

ODD is requesting a more detailed hiring plan that shows exactly how each state will
be able to bring on all FY23 hires before the end of the year, especially taking into
account HSPD-12 delays. 

I know you are also preparing Staffing Info for the Spending Plan request, and this
info would supplement that information. 

For example, could you let me know more about your recruitment activities, the mix of
staff, planned training classes, setting higher goals to take into account HSPD-12
drop-outs, etc?

You are doing well with hiring but some states really are not. 
 
They also want to know if states can bring on more. 

Thanks!
 
Jennifer Marine
Disability Program Administrator | Atlanta Region Center for Disability and Program

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


Support | 678-665-7736
 
 
 



From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh
To: Firlet, Cassandra; DiMartino, Mona M; Greg Chavez; Chavez, Gregory L
Subject: Group 3 Parameters and Spreadsheet: Dis Spec II, Mgr I and Mgr II
Attachments: Group 3 DDS Parameters for OSHR Salary Revisions Dis Spec II Mgr I and Mgr II 2 13 23.docx

Group 3 Dis Spec II Mgr I Mgr II 2 13 23.xlsx

Hi! Here are the parameters and spreadsheet for Group 3. By and large everyone is in Group 2 and
Group 3. Here are some elements to note:
 

In Dis Spec II there are 13 people at the fourth quartile who are over 200 E&E and higher.
In Dis Spec II there is one person already over Max and there is not salary adj proposed for
that person.
In Manager 1 and Manager 2 there are no people at the fourth quartile nor over maximum.

 
I look forward to your feedback. We are eager to start drafting the Form SALs.  
 
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

· All: $70,000

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

		21023798		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prcssng Unit 3		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Katherine Conner Wright		60055888		40.00		272		48		320		$60,557.00		0.79		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		809240		AsstSup		$   70,000.00		$   9,443.00		2		13.49%		Y		N				N

		20006327		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Qual Assurance Sect		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Ruth E Hassel		60055992		40.00		296		48		344		$62,927.00		0.82		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		491874		QA 		$   70,000.00		$   7,073.00		2		10.10%		Y		N				N

		21022533		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Prgm Intgrity - CDI		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		01		Disability Determination Manager I		Jennifer E Carles		60055941		40.00		314		48		362		$60,129.00		0.79		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		1025363		CDI		$   70,000.00		$   9,871.00		2		14.10%		Y		N				N

		20006309		HHS SO LTCFS DDS Case Prc TSA Unit		DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES		NC17		02		Disability Determination Manager I		Bridget T Wooten-nelson		60055611		40.00		316		48		364		$66,081.00		0.87		$55,518		$76,338		$97,157		873163		TSA		$   70,000.00		$   3,919.00		2		5.60%		Y		N				N

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

		Org #		Org Unit		Div/Facility		Emp Pay Group		Emp Pay Level		Class		Employee's Full Name		Position		Weekly Hours		Related Work Exp 		Related Edu 		Total    E & E		Emp Annual Salary		Compa Ratio		Min		Mid		Max		Prnr		DA Level		Sal  Adj for Employee		Funding Needed to Rev Sal		Quartile Assignment		% Increase		APE M or E (y/n)		Active Disc (y/n)		Other Factors		Risk for Pay Compr w Sup (y/n)		3% Between Total E&E Groupings of 100

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
To: Greg Chavez; Chavez, Gregory L; Dillard, Rena DDS Raleigh
Cc: Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh; Perryman, Victoria DDS Raleigh
Subject: Memos for Disability Specialist II, Disability Manager I, and Disability Manager II
Attachments: Salary Adjustment Memo Disability Determination Manager II.doc

Salary Adjustment Memo Dis Spec II.doc
Salary Adjustment Memo Disability Determination Manager I.doc

Hi, please find attached the memos. I thought I had sent those forward yesterday, apologies.
 
Please confirm this is what you need, and they do not need to be broken down further.
 
I’m excited we are on track to have these all submitted to Central HR by COB tomorrow!
 
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

March 1, 2023

To:

Greg Chavez, HR Manager


From:

Jaqueline Russell, Director


Re: 

Salary Adjustments Requested- Disability Determination Manager II (NC 17) 

The NC Disability Determination Services is requesting in-range salary adjustments for 

current employees in the classification Disability Determination Manager II (NC 17). 


There are no changes to the organizational structure and no changes to position duties. These positions are not designated as statutory exempt. In alignment with the Pay Administration Policy there are no staff included for a salary adjustment request that have active discipline or an overall Does Not Meet on their Annual Performance Evaluation. The DDS used the process below to request and subsequently received approval and funding from our federal partner, Social Security Administration (SSA) and our state partner, the Division of Health Benefits (DHB) for the requested salary adjustments. Funding is available and approved by OSBM, written confirmation was provided by Jacki Russell, Division Director to Central HR. The Recommended Salary is consistent with the DDS’ financial resources and this position’s budgeted funding. The DDS’ financial resources show that the proposed salary does not need to be adjusted.


In Spring 2022 I observed an ongoing trend of a sharp increase in attrition and ongoing high vacancy rates at the DDS. DDS Senior Leadership developed a retention plan to address this critical need for employee retention. Effective June 1, 2022 the state of NC released a new Statewide Compensation Plan and a new Pay Administration Policy. DDS Senior Leadership reviewed this information in the retention plan action steps developed to address the 30% turnover rate and negatively impacting North Carolinians in dire need of timely determinations of disability benefit claims. This sharp increase from the 9.7% turnover rate in 2020 is an indicator of the strong labor market competing for employees. A key action step of the retention plan is addressing employee salaries that are inequitable with similarly situated employees, are not aligned with the labor market opportunities for comparable positions, or are impacted by pay compression.  Upon release of the updated Pay Administration Policy the DDS Senior Leadership reviewed all positions at the DDS (outside of the Director) and applied the policy to address the need to invest in our teams and leaders through a people-focused, transparent, and equitable review of salaries per position classification in line with position duties, responsibilities, education and experience.

The DDS submitted requested salary revisions to DDS HR June 17, 2022 with a requested effective date of August 1, 2022. There is a sense of urgency with this request in that we had new hires start in August 2022 with newly established salaries in alignment with OSHR revised Pay Grades for position classifications. In working through this process per each classification grouping with HR, the DDS has revised the effective date for this requested salary revision to February 1, 2023.

In reviewing the OSHR Pay Administration Policy it is noted on page 12, second paragraph under Pay Factor #2 states if a potential equity issue is created we must have a written plan to address how the agency will adjust similarly situated employees’ salaries impacted by the employee’s salary decision when funding becomes available to address equity. The DDS Senior Leadership provided justifications for salary revision requests, a spreadsheet of requested salary revisions and DDS Parameters of the systematic approached used as the written plan. 


The DDS has struggled with attrition across the division as evidenced by the 30% attrition rate. In reviewing our trend data from the 2022 DDS Exit Surveys 55% report that they left for better pay. DDS Senior Leadership reviewed data, sought out additional input from staff for improving retention, and developed a plan for increasing retention. The DDS management has responded to the strongest frustration heard from staff, the need to improve salary by following the Pay Administration Policy in adjusting similarly situated employee salaries. 

The DDS has followed the OSHR Pay Administration Policy for this request submission. These salary adjustments support equity across the division and across state government employment. These salary adjustments align with the labor market for similar jobs in the private sector and public sector markets. 

· There are identified Pay Factors from the Pay Administration Policy that were identified to further support this request:


· Pay Factor #1, Internal Equity:

In support of significant attrition, equity, and labor market competition DDS Management moved forward the DDS Compensation Plan. Each similarly situated employee’s salary was reviewed in accordance with comparable levels of education, experience, duties and responsibilities, productivity, knowledge, skills and abilities. To support equity, employee salaries are requested to be adjusted. This is to account for the additional experience and skill set employees have from the extensive training provided. DDS Management submitted an equity plan to address equity factors and this is an action of the equity plan. The DDS utilized the DHHS HR Allocation Report to create the attached report which includes Total Education and Experience (E&E) with the requested salary revisions to document the equity of requested salaries. These salary adjustments support equity across the division and across state government employment.


· Pay Factor #3, Distinguishing Specific Experience and Skills: The identified positions have responsibilities that require direct knowledge of SSA policies and procedures and these existing staff have obtained skills and abilities that are specific and unique. The staff responsibilities require specific experience to perform the duties. This work is complex and takes years to develop fully the needed skills to review and analyze claims for disability benefits for determination of eligibility through the examination and evaluation of case records, conducting interviews of claimants, family members, and representatives, preparing correspondence to obtain medical and vocational documentation, analyzing medical and vocational evidence and applying policy and procedure to make determinations of disability. Staff support and conduct an analysis of all evidence and records to prepare determination writeups with supporting rationale and final decision documents. The DDS is required by our federal partner, the Social Security Administration (SSA) to provide specific and ongoing training to existing employees to perform their duties and comply with state and federal policy in their daily work responsibilities.  An example of this is the systematic and ongoing multi-year process for training a Disability Determination Manager II staff member. This employee must possess superior skills in the development and adjudication of Social Security and Medicaid disability claims and have excellent leadership skills that enable him/her to direct others in the adjudication of claims.  The Disability Determination Manager II must be very familiar with the case adjudication requirements and must apply this knowledge and skills base in the daily oversight and monitoring of the work of Disability Determination Specialists Is, IIs and IIIs, Medical and Psychological Consultants, Case Consultants and Office Assistants.  The Disability Determination Manager II is responsible for the daily operations of a processing unit as well as directing training of unit staff, interviewing for agency and unit employees and staff performance reviews, etc. The investment of time, training, coaching, and resources is significant which makes the specific experience of the trained staff vital. This employee must meet strict quality metrics defined by SSA and work is subject to quality review by national panels. Therefore the value to the state and our citizens of these existing employees and their experience and skills is significant.

The investment of time, training, coaching, and resources is significant which makes the specific experience of the trained staff vital. Staff must meet strict quality metrics defined by SSA and work is subject to quality review by national panels. The Disability Manager II skills and experience provided by staff through their position responsibilities include knowledge and as necessary case processing to support case types that include, Initial, Reconsideration, Continuing Disability Reviews, Returns from the Disability Hearings Unit, Priority Workloads such as Quick Disability Decisions (QDD), Compassionate Allowance (CAL), Wounded Warrior Cases (WW), and Medicaid cases. Therefore the value to the state and our citizens of these existing employees and their experience and skills is significant. The proposed amount is based on the extensive training received over the years in the classroom setting and on the job experience, skills, abilities, duties, and responsibilities in their time in the position justifies this salary request. The quality and criticality of staff responsibilities, including the high consequence of error are all factors that support distinguishing specific experience and skills for employees. 

· Pay Factor #5, Recruitment/Retention Issues Specific to Market: There are external issues related to these positions which warrant the need for the identified adjusted salaries for existing staff. The geographic factor is one issue as DDS is located in Raleigh, NC which has experienced significant challenges with housing, rent is up by 21% as compared to June 2021 and the median sale price of a home is up 24% from last year. As mentioned, retention has been a significant challenge for the DDS. The salary of existing employees is negatively impacting retention and recruitment for DDS positions. 


In support of these salary adjustment requests I have provided the DDS Parameters used to ensure an equitable approach, a spreadsheet with each classification listed that is recommended for a salary adjustment with their Education, Experience, Total E&E, Disability Analyst Level, Current Salary, Recommended Salary, and % increase. 


The DDS serves a vulnerable population of North Carolinians applying for disability benefits. The processing of these disability claims are negatively impacted by the DDS’ 30% turnover and very high vacancy rates. Our gaps in staffing are slowing and limiting our ability to provide services, which are critical to the health and well-being of North Carolina. Compensation across the health care industry and state have gone way up and current state employees salaries just can’t compete. It isn’t just about money. Human Services staff— including the DDS— have run a marathon through the pandemic and now they are exhausted but there’s no one to pass the baton to, we need to pay equitable salaries and hire at equitable salaries for the labor market. We are doing everything we can to support our DDS team members, but there isn’t a lot we can do without more resources. Therefore, the DDS respectfully requests support to step up and invest in the DDS workforce. 


Please reach out with any questions. 


NC DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  •  DISABILITY DETERMINATION SERVICES

MAILING ADDRESS: PO Box 243, Raleigh, NC 27602-0243

www.ncdhhs.gov  •  TEL: 919-814-3222  •  FAX: 919-212-3248

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER
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Date: 

March 1, 2023

To:

Greg Chavez, HR Manager


From:

Jaqueline Russell, Director


Re: 

Salary Adjustments Requested- Disability Determination Specialist II (NC 11) 



Working Titles: Disability Analyst 3.0 and Disability Analyst 3.5


The NC Disability Determination Services is requesting in-range salary adjustments for 

current employees in the classification Disability Determination Specialist II (NC 11). 


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


· Pay Factor #3, Distinguishing Specific Experience and Skills: The identified positions have responsibilities that require direct knowledge of SSA policies and procedures and these existing staff have obtained skills and abilities that are specific and unique. The staff responsibilities require specific experience to perform the duties. This work is complex and takes years to develop fully the needed skills to review and analyze claims for disability benefits for determination of eligibility through the examination and evaluation of case records, conducting interviews of claimants, family members, and representatives, preparing correspondence to obtain medical and vocational documentation, analyzing medical and vocational evidence and applying policy and procedure to make determinations of disability. Staff support and conduct an analysis of all evidence and records to prepare determination writeups with supporting rationale and final decision documents. The DDS is required by our federal partner, the Social Security Administration (SSA) to provide specific and ongoing training to existing employees to perform their duties and comply with state and federal policy in their daily work responsibilities.  An example of this is the systematic and ongoing multi-year process for training a Disability Specialist II staff member. The investment of time, training, coaching, and resources is significant which makes the specific experience of the trained staff vital. Staff must meet strict quality metrics defined by SSA and work is subject to quality review by national panels. The specialist skills and experience provided by staff through their position responsibilities include processing initial, reconsideration, age 18 reconsideration, cases returned from Disability Hearings for redevelopment, court cases, SSA specialized claims, Military Casualty, Medicaid Continuing Disability, Medicaid Reassigned, and LIMBO claim types only. Therefore the value to the state and our citizens of these existing employees and their experience and skills is significant. The proposed amount is based on the extensive training received over the years in the classroom setting and on the job experience, skills, abilities, duties, and responsibilities in their time in the position justifies this salary request. The quality and criticality of staff responsibilities, including the high consequence of error are all factors that support distinguishing specific experience and skills for employees. 

· Pay Factor #5, Recruitment/Retention Issues Specific to Market: There are external issues related to these positions which warrant the need for the identified adjusted salaries for existing staff. The geographic factor is one issue as DDS is located in Raleigh, NC which has experienced significant challenges with housing, rent is up by 21% as compared to June 2021 and the median sale price of a home is up 24% from last year. The DDS Turnover by Job for Disability Specialist II is 17%. As mentioned, retention has been a significant challenge for the DDS. The salary of existing employees is negatively impacting retention and recruitment for DDS positions. 


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
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		ROY COOPER  •  Governor


KODY H. KINSLEY  •  Secretary

CHRIS EGAN, MSW, LCSW  •  Assistant Secretary

JACQUELINE RUSSELL, MEd  •  Division Director







Date: 

March 1, 2023

To:

Greg Chavez, HR Manager


From:

Jaqueline Russell, Director


Re: 

Salary Adjustments Requested- Disability Determination Manager I (NC 17) 



Working Titles: Case Consultant 3.0 and Case Consultant 3.5


The NC Disability Determination Services is requesting in-range salary adjustments for 

current employees in the classification Disability Determination Manager I (NC 17). 


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


· Pay Factor #3, Distinguishing Specific Experience and Skills: The identified positions have responsibilities that require direct knowledge of SSA policies and procedures and these existing staff have obtained skills and abilities that are specific and unique. The staff responsibilities require specific experience to perform the duties. This work is complex and takes years to develop fully the needed skills to review and analyze claims for disability benefits for determination of eligibility through the examination and evaluation of case records, conducting interviews of claimants, family members, and representatives, preparing correspondence to obtain medical and vocational documentation, analyzing medical and vocational evidence and applying policy and procedure to make determinations of disability. Staff support and conduct an analysis of all evidence and records to prepare determination writeups with supporting rationale and final decision documents. The DDS is required by our federal partner, the Social Security Administration (SSA) to provide specific and ongoing training to existing employees to perform their duties and comply with state and federal policy in their daily work responsibilities.  An example of this is the systematic and ongoing multi-year process for training a Disability Manager I staff member. The Disability Determination Manager I is primarily responsible for the training of unit staff.  The Disability Determination Manager I guides the new Disability Analyst through orientation to initial case processing and trains experienced Disability Analyst in the adjudication of more complex cases, i.e. reconsideration claims, continuing disability reviews, court cases, etc.  Due to frequent changes in program policy and electronic processing, the Disability Determination Manager I must stay abreast of all program changes and effectively communicate changes to staff.  The Case Consultant also participates in staff development activities and is a member of the agency training group that advises the agency training unit and assists in the development of training materials.


The investment of time, training, coaching, and resources is significant which makes the specific experience of the trained staff vital. Staff must meet strict quality metrics defined by SSA and work is subject to quality review by national panels. The Disability Manager I skills and experience provided by staff through their position responsibilities include Priority Workloads such as Quick Disability Decisions (QDD), Compassionate Allowance (CAL), Wounded Warrior Cases (WW), Medicaid cases. Therefore the value to the state and our citizens of these existing employees and their experience and skills is significant. The proposed amount is based on the extensive training received over the years in the classroom setting and on the job experience, skills, abilities, duties, and responsibilities in their time in the position justifies this salary request. The quality and criticality of staff responsibilities, including the high consequence of error are all factors that support distinguishing specific experience and skills for employees. 

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
To: Jacqueline.russell; Gerald, Karen
Cc: Chavez, Gregory L; Egan, Christopher
Subject: RE: [External] HELP Needed Fwd: Business Manager I Posting
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 8:07:14 AM

Good morning,
This was truly a group effort.
We will have this posted today.
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 7:58 AM
To: Gerald, Karen <Karen.Gerald@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Gregory L
<greg.chavez@dhhs.nc.gov>; Egan, Christopher <Chris.Egan@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] HELP Needed Fwd: Business Manager I Posting
 
I appreciate everyone’s help and will keep the sunshine and good vibes flowing to NC.:-)
 

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
 

 

From: Gerald, Karen <Karen.Gerald@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 2:49:02 PM
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
I can almost feel the rays of the sunshine 
 
Don’t stress on your vacation… I will look into this matter for you and will follow-up as soon as
possible.
 
Karen A. Gerald, MPA
Director
Division of Human Resources
NC Department of Health and Human Services
 
Achieving Excellence Together
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
mailto:Karen.Gerald@dhhs.nc.gov
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
To: Goodson, Shannon DDS Raleigh; Jacqueline.russell; Greg Chavez
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Manager I Posting- Unit 24 Case Consultant Position
Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 8:19:59 AM

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
To: Longmire, Kala DDS Raleigh; Greg Chavez; Chavez, Gregory L
Subject: Re: Business Manager I Posting

Good morning! I appreciate the work on this so it gets posted today. 

Have a great day!

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
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 10:00:00 AM
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh
<Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Gregory L <greg.chavez@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Business Manager I Posting
 
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
Subject: RE: DDS Specialist I
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2022 8:52:29 AM
Attachments: image003.jpg

image004.png
General Pay Grades.xlsx

Attached is the general pay grade spreadsheet.
I highlighted the GN09—Disability Specialist I.

Grade MINIMUM 1st Q MIDPOINT 3rd Q MAXIMUM
GN09 $36,677 $44,629 $50,450 $56,271 $62,092

Greg Chavez
HR Manager
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
Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 9:56 PM
To: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>
Subject: DDS Specialist I
Hi, what is the first quartile for the DDS Specialist I position?
I know our starting salary is 38k, but wanted to see what that band and first quartile are to know
what all the options are…
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
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DON'T WAIT T
VACCINATE.








General Pay Grades

		Grade 		MINIMUM		1st Q		MIDPOINT		3rd Q		MAXIMUM

		GN25		$108,311		$137,523		$160,443		$183,364		$206,284

		GN24		$101,225		$128,526		$149,947		$171,368		$192,789

		GN23		$94,603		$120,118		$140,138		$160,157		$180,177

		GN22		$88,414		$112,260		$130,969		$149,680		$168,390

		GN21		$82,630		$104,916		$122,402		$139,887		$157,373

		GN20		$77,224		$98,052		$114,394		$130,736		$147,078

		GN19		$72,172		$91,637		$106,910		$122,183		$137,456

		GN18		$69,949		$86,964		$99,916		$112,869		$125,821

		GN17		$65,373		$81,275		$93,380		$105,484		$117,589

		GN16		$60,530		$75,255		$86,463		$97,671		$108,879

		GN15		$56,046		$69,680		$80,058		$90,436		$100,814

		GN14		$51,895		$64,519		$74,128		$83,737		$93,346

		GN13		$48,051		$59,740		$68,637		$77,534		$86,431

		GN12		$46,203		$56,219		$63,552		$70,885		$78,218

		GN11		$42,780		$52,055		$58,845		$65,634		$72,424

		GN10		$39,611		$48,199		$54,486		$60,773		$67,060

		GN09		$36,677		$44,629		$50,450		$56,271		$62,092

		GN08		$33,960		$41,323		$46,713		$52,103		$57,493

		GN07		$32,703		$38,928		$43,253		$47,578		$51,904

		GN06		$30,280		$36,044		$40,049		$44,054		$48,058

		GN05		$27,780		$33,068		$36,742		$40,416		$44,091

		GN04		$25,486		$30,338		$33,709		$37,079		$40,450

		GN03		$24,356		$28,348		$30,925		$33,502		$36,079

		GN02		$22,345		$26,007		$28,372		$30,736		$33,100

		GN01		$20,500		$23,860		$26,029		$28,198		$30,367







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
 Page 4 
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
 Page 8 
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
 Page 23 
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
mailto:Victoria.Perryman@ssa.gov
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
To: Jacqueline.russell; Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh
Subject: RE: DRAFT Monday Mindset - October 9, 2023 (includes update on DDS Retention Bonuses for Special Initiatives)
Date: Monday, October 9, 2023 3:36:17 PM
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
https://www.ncstatefair.org/2023/index.htm
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
To: Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh
Cc: Jacqueline.russell; Perryman, Victoria DDS Raleigh
Subject: RE: FW: Career Progression Pause Follow Up Questions
Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 12:23:37 PM
Attachments: image002.jpg

image003.jpg

I will respond with the information you have provided. 
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

From: Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh <Stephanie.V.Sanders@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 11:53 AM
To: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>
Cc: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>; Perryman, Victoria DDS Raleigh
<Victoria.Perryman@ssa.gov>
Subject: FW: FW: Career Progression Pause Follow Up Questions
Good morning,
Jacki and I discussed the following responses to Courtney’s questions. Since she inquired with you,
do you want to respond? Thanks!
We had a couple of questions after reading the email that was sent out yesterday regarding the
pause on Career Progression due to the Pay Adjustment Policy work currently underway for the
agency; since the October CP process is paused, will the next available CP be in April and is there an
retroactive advancement if analysts/employees were ready to apply in October?
The most recent Career Progression cycle that has been completed was for the April 2022 CP
applications. That application cycle is complete. We will wait to determine the next CP cycle after we
hear back from Central HR on the submitted request for consideration of salary adjustments for
Disability Specialist I. There is not a retroactive advancement if analysts/employees were ready to
apply in October as we paused the CP cycle for October 2022. We only have retroactive pay when a
person has been approved for a position and started that work.
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Vax Up @ Mask Up




DON’T WAIT
TO VACCINATE.

Find a vaccine location near you at
MySpot.nc.gov or call 888-675-4567.





We were also wondering about career progression in regards to analysts who worked at DDS, left
the agency, and came back (starting back out as a DA-1 most recently, but had progressed to a DA-2
prior to leaving DDS). Is there a possibility to “leap frog” DA 1.5 in Career Progression and progress
to DA-2 (since they had previously performed DA-2 work)?
When people return to the DDS with prior experience, they can apply for a higher level position at
the time they reenter or whenever a higher level position is posted. Once their application is
received it will be considered by the DDS Senior Leadership. If a person was at a higher DA level at
the DDs, and then left, a consideration for where they would reenter is related to the length of time
they were gone from the DDS. If it is an extended length of time then relearning will need to happen
as policies/processes change each year. There is no leap-frogging, a person only advances through
the Career Progression cycle or through applying for a posted position with prior DDS analyst
experience at that higher level.
Stephanie Vonne Sanders
Deputy Director of Operations
Disability Determination Services
NC Department of Health and Human Services

Find a vaccine location, get questions answered and more at
YourSpotYourShot.nc.gov.
For information about registering for SSA’s Electronic Records Express, please contact us at
ERE.NC@ssa.gov. Please do not send medical records directly to this email address.
Office: 919-814-3107
Fax: 919-212-3248
stephanie.v.sanders@ssa.gov
PO Box 243
2802 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27602-0243

From: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 6:51 PM
To: Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh <Stephanie.V.Sanders@ssa.gov>; Perryman, Victoria DDS
Raleigh <Victoria.Perryman@ssa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: FW: Career Progression Pause Follow Up Questions
Hi! I told Greg we would respond to these questions.
Thoughts?

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
mailto:stephanie.v.sanders@ssa.gov
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

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>
Date: October 10, 2022 at 10:13:57 AM EDT
Subject: FW: Career Progression Pause Follow Up Questions 
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>
Per our discussion on career progression.
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

From: Hobbs, Courtney DDS Raleigh <Courtney.Hobbs@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 10:30 AM
To: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>
Cc: Spain, Jessica DDS Raleigh <Jessica.Spain@ssa.gov>; Moore, Erin M. DDS Raleigh
<Erin.M.Moore@ssa.gov>
Subject: Career Progression Pause Follow Up Questions
Good Morning, Greg! And Happy Friday!
We had a couple of questions after reading the email that was sent out yesterday regarding the

mailto:Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov
mailto:Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov
mailto:Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov
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mailto:Jessica.Spain@ssa.gov
mailto:Erin.M.Moore@ssa.gov


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
Thanks for any insight you have! We know it is a busy time for all of you in HR!
Courtney Hobbs
Case Consultant, Unit 27
Disability Determination Services
NC Department of Health and Human Services
Office: 919-814-2856
Fax: 1- 800-887-7593
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
Subject: RE: Info for Mediation CM
Date: Thursday, December 8, 2022 9:03:14 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.png

Hi Jacki,
 
See my response highlighted in blue below:
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 8:59 AM
To: Charchar, John DDS Raleigh <John.Charchar@ssa.gov>
Subject: Info for Mediation CM
 
Hi! Will you please provide this to me for this morning?
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
To: Richardson, Darin DDS Raleigh; Perryman, Victoria DDS Raleigh; Jacqueline.russell
Cc: Ferguson, Fred DDS Raleigh
Subject: RE: Interview Documents for Review
Date: Thursday, February 16, 2023 6:08:10 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
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I have no revisions to the interview questions.
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

 
 

From: Richardson, Darin DDS Raleigh <Darin.Richardson@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:58 PM
To: Perryman, Victoria DDS Raleigh <Victoria.Perryman@ssa.gov>; Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh
<Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>
Cc: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>; Ferguson, Fred DDS Raleigh
<Fred.Ferguson@ssa.gov>
Subject: FW: Interview Documents for Review
 
Afternoon, please see the attached interview questions and screen criteria for the call agent position. 
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NCDHHS provides essential services to im prove the health, safety and well-being of all
North Carolinians. Leam more about NCDHHS initiatives and priorities.




Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube | Linkedin










Please let us know if there needs to be any changes.  Thank you
 
 
 
Darin Richardson
Manager II
Disability Determination Services, Disability Contact Processing Center Supervisor
NC Department of Health and Human Services
 

 
For information about registering for SSA’s Electronic Records Express, please contact us at
ERE.NC@ssa.gov.  Please do not send medical records directly to this email address. 
 
Office: 919-814-2509
Fax: 1-866-542-8122
darin.richardson@ssa.gov
 
PO Box 243
2802 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27602-0243
 
 

 
 
 
Learn more about our values.
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law
and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of
juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential
information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this e-mail.
 

From: Williams, Walter DDS Raleigh <Walter.Williams@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:50 PM
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To: Richardson, Darin DDS Raleigh <Darin.Richardson@ssa.gov>; Ferguson, Fred DDS Raleigh
<Fred.Ferguson@ssa.gov>
Subject: Interview Documents for Review
 
Hey, here are screening and interview documents for review prior to our upcoming interviews.
 
Thanks!
 
Walter K. Williams, D.IT., MBA
Supervisor
Disability Determination Services, DCC
NC Department of Health and Human Services
 
For information about registering for SSA’s Electronic Records Express, please contact us at ERE.NC@ssa.gov.
 Please do not send medical records directly to this email address. 
 
Office: 919-814-3051
Fax: 800-213-4677
walter.williams@ssa.gov
 
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
To: Harrison, Kevin DDS Raleigh; Lipscomb; Beverly
Cc: Jacqueline.russell; Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh; Greg Chavez
Subject: RE: JKeller Accommodation Medical Certification Request 10-2022:
Date: Monday, October 31, 2022 9:50:20 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thanks, Kevin! I will send the document to Central ER for review and let you know when I
hear back from them.
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
Office Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday; 7:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m.
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
From: Harrison, Kevin DDS Raleigh <Kevin.Harrison@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 8:06 AM
To: Charchar, John DDS Raleigh <John.Charchar@ssa.gov>; Lipscomb, Beverly M. DDS Raleigh
<Beverly.M.Lipscomb@ssa.gov>
Cc: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>; Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh
<Stephanie.V.Sanders@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>
Subject: RE: JKeller Accommodation Medical Certification Request 10-2022:
Looks okay to me.
Kevin Harrison
Manager II
Disability Determination Services, Unit 12
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
Office: 919-814-2910
Mobile: 919-770-0337
Fax: 800-213-4915
Kevin.Harrison@ssa.gov
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
including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this e-mail.

From: Charchar, John DDS Raleigh <John.Charchar@ssa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 11:15 AM
To: Lipscomb, Beverly M. DDS Raleigh <Beverly.M.Lipscomb@ssa.gov>; Harrison, Kevin DDS Raleigh
<Kevin.Harrison@ssa.gov>
Cc: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>; Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh
<Stephanie.V.Sanders@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>
Subject: JKeller Accommodation Medical Certification Request 10-2022:
Importance: High
Hi Beverly and Kevin,
Please carefully review the areas highlighted in blue in the attached document for accuracy,
and revise it if any revisions are required. Once you have both reviewed the document,
please send it back to me so I may send it to Central ER for review. Please note, this
version of the document is not authorized to be issued to the employee at this time.
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
To: Goodson, Shannon DDS Raleigh; Greg Chavez; Chavez, Gregory L
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
Subject: RE: OSHR Request for Continuous Posting: Disability Specialist I
Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 11:20:42 AM

Good morning,
Katawna is working on the approvals through DHHS HR. Once we receive approval it must get
approved by OSHR TA Management. She informed me the deadline for that is 3/17.
Once approved, it will be placed on the HR Commission agenda for consideration. They meet in
April.
I am in contact with her daily to ensure this request receives the attention it needs.
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 11:14 AM
To: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>
Subject: RE: OSHR Request for Continuous Posting: Disability Specialist I
 
Hi! I am glad we were able to talk Monday about this. You shared you were talking to Katawna to
obtain a timeline for when this will get to Karen G for review/approval to then go to OSHR and get

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


calendared for the Commission to review.
 
What is the status of this request you received 2/21/23? Is there a date yet for when it will be
reviewed by Karen or Barbara?
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 10:58 AM
To: Russell, Jacqueline DDS Raleigh <Jacqueline.Russell@ssa.gov>
Subject: RE: OSHR Request for Continuous Posting: Disability Specialist I
 
Good morning,
I have contacted Mona (Class/Comp Manager) and Katawna Madric in Recruitment regarding our
next steps. If I need to provide them with any additional information I will let you know. I will keep
you posted on progress.
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 7:55 AM
To: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: OSHR Request for Continuous Posting: Disability Specialist I
 
Good morning! Will you please provide a status   update by noon today?
 
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
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 10:01:23 PM
To: Chavez, Greg DDS Raleigh <Greg.Chavez@ssa.gov>; Chavez, Gregory L
<greg.chavez@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Sanders, Stephanie V. DDS Raleigh <Stephanie.V.Sanders@ssa.gov>; Perryman, Victoria DDS
Raleigh <Victoria.Perryman@ssa.gov>
Subject: OSHR Request for Continuous Posting: Disability Specialist I
 
Hi, I located the email you sent with the process for requesting a continuous posting. I followed the
directions and have attached the required form and justification.
 
Will you please submit this tomorrow (Tuesday) so we can get it in the queue? We are planning for
three more classes this federal year (April, June, and September) and need to benefit from this
moving forward as expeditiously as possible.
 
We appreciate your help. Please let me know of any questions you have.
 
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
To: Chavez, Gregory L; DiMartino, Mona M
Subject: Sign On Bonus Request: Budget Manager I
Attachments: Form BON - DDS Bud Manager Sign On Bonus for Posting.pdf

DDS Budget Manager I Position Sign On Bonus.doc

Hi! I have drafted a Sign On Bonus Form BON for a vacant Budget Manager position. We posted this
previously and had few candidates that led to two interviews, neither worked out.
 
I would like to obtain approval for a Sign On Bonus and then repost the position so I can include the
Sign On Bonus in the posting.
 
Mona – I appreciate your confirming on Monday that this needs to come through your shop. Liz and
Greg are up to their eyeballs in actions so I am sending this to you and Greg as a first approach for
this request.
 
I’ve attached the FormBON and a Justification Memo. If there are additional items I need to provide
please let me know.
 
I appreciate your guidance.
 
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
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Version 1 of form; 06/01/2022 


Form BON:  Documentation for Sign-On or Retention Bonus Recommendation 
Person who completed this form  
Date this form was completed  


 
Is this form about a proposed Sign-on Bonus, or about a proposed Retention Bonus? 
☐  Sign-On Bonus – go to next question.    ☐  Retention Bonus – go to page 3. 
 
Sign-On Bonus questions 
A sign-on bonus may be offered for either “Sign-On Bonus Situation 1” or “Sign-On Bonus 
Situation 2.”  Please complete the boxes below for the appropriate situation. 
 
☐  Sign-On Bonus Situation 1 — A specific job classification 


In this situation, the sign-on bonus provides a recruitment incentive to attract qualified 
candidates in job classifications critical to the mission of an agency that have labor 
market shortages impacting the business needs of the agency and impairing the delivery 
of essential services.   
To enhance its ability to recruit during labor market shortages, an agency may determine 
the need to offer competitive sign-on bonuses to candidates hired into positions for a 
specific job classification within the agency, division, facility, or unit. The sign-on bonus 
may also be limited to a geographical area. 
If in Sign-On Bonus Situation 1, answer the following questions. 
 
How long will the sign-on bonus be available?  
What will be the amount of the sign-on bonus?  
How will the payment be distributed?   
(for example, in the 1st & 12th paycheck) 


 


 
What is the classification?  
Will the sign-on bonus be limited to a 
geographical area? 


 


 
Will the sign-on bonus be set at a flat rate for the job classification? 
☐  Yes -- this is required. 
 
Will the sign-on bonus be consistently applied to all new hires in the classification, or (if 
applicable) all new hires in the classification in a particular geographical area? 
☐  Yes -- this is required. 
 
Please check one or more of the following, then explain or attach supporting data. 
☐  Turnover rates are significantly higher than acceptable. 
☐  Retention rates are significantly lower than acceptable. 
☐  Vacancy rates are significantly higher than acceptable. 
Explain how, or attach supporting data: 
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Explain the steps being taken to mitigate the recruitment or retention challenges. 
 
 
 


 
Is the agency seeking to provide a sign-on or retention bonus payout for a group of 50 or 
more employees? 
☐  Yes – If yes, you must get advance approval from OSBM to confirm funds availability.  
Attach OSBM’s approval. 
☐  No – No advance approval from OSBM is required. 
 


☐  Sign-On Bonus Situation 2 — An individual position 


In this situation, the sign-on bonus provides a recruitment incentive to attract qualified 
candidates in a position that is critical to the mission of an agency in which the market is 
very competitive.   
Typically, the employee in the position will serve as the only individual in a role or will be 
one of two within an agency.  And, typically, a bonus would be used in this situation when 
an agency’s inability to attract and hire a strong candidate would impact the business 
needs of the agency and impair the delivery of essential services.   
If in Sign-On Bonus Situation 2, answer the following questions. 
 
What will be the amount of the sign-on bonus?  
How will the payment be distributed?   
(for example, in the 1st & 12th paycheck) 


 


Will the sign-on bonus be limited to a 
geographical area? 


 


 
Complete the following – or, for requests with multiple employees, please attach an Excel 
spreadsheet with the following columns completed. 
 
First Name Last Name PERNR Position # State Job 


Classification Title 
     


 
Briefly explain below why the bonus will be offered. 


 
 


 
Attach, or briefly state below, why sign-on bonuses are recognized as a common practice 
to be competitive in the market for the position being recruited.   
 
 
 


 
Explain the steps being taken to mitigate the recruitment or retention challenges. 
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Retention Bonus questions 


☐  Retention Bonus Situation 1 — Retention Bonus in Parallel with a Sign-On Bonus 
Program for a Specific Job Classification 


In this situation, the retention bonus provides a method of retaining a group of employees 
when the agency is offering a sign-on bonus as a recruitment incentive to attract qualified 
candidates in critical positions that have labor market shortages impacting the business 
needs of the agency and impairing the delivery of essential services.   
If in Retention Bonus Situation 1, answer the following questions. 
 
What will be the amount of the retention 
bonus? 


 


How will the payment be distributed?   
(for example, in the 1st & 12th paycheck) 


 


 
What sign-on bonus program is it matching? 
(Attach the supporting documentation for that 
sign-on bonus program, if it is not discussed 
on the previous pages of this form.) 


 


 
Will the retention bonus amount be greater than the sign-on bonus amount? 
☐  Yes – Please explain why below, and send to OSHR for review and approval. 
☐  No – Go to next question. 


 
 
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
 


☐  Retention Bonus Situation 2 — Retention Bonus in Parallel with a Sign-On Bonus 
Program for an Individual 


In this situation, the retention bonus is provided to retain an employee when the agency 
has offered a sign-on bonus as a recruitment incentive to an individual in a similar, critical 
position within the same work unit that has labor market shortages which affect the 
business needs of the agency and impair the delivery of essential services.   
If in Retention Bonus Situation 2, answer the following questions. 
 
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


 
 
 


 
☐  Retention Bonus Situation 3 — Retention Bonus Tied to a Special Initiative 


In this situation, the retention bonus is provided to retain a team of employees assigned 
to a special initiative of the agency, state, institution, or system where their combined 
special skills and understanding of the initiative are critical to its successful completion.  
If in Retention Bonus Situation 3, answer the following questions. 
 
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
     


 
Please answer the following questions. 
 
What is the special initiative?  
What specialized skills do the employees have 
that are critical to the initiative’s successful 
completion? 


 


What is the expected completion / end date for 
the special initiative? 
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


 
 
 


 
☐  Retention Bonus Situation 4 — Retention Bonus for an Individual 


In this situation, the retention bonus is provided to retain an employee when they are 
likely to leave the agency to work for another agency or employer. 
This retention bonus option also provides agencies with a mechanism to retain an 
employee critical to an agency’s mission during a period of transition, such as a closure 
or relocation of an employee’s office, facility, activity, or organization, who would be likely 
to leave before the transition is complete. 
If in Retention Bonus Situation 4, answer the following questions. 
 
What will be the amount of the retention 
bonus? 


 


How will the payment be distributed?   
(for example, in the 1st & 12th paycheck) 


 


 
Complete the following. 
 
First Name Last Name PERNR Position # State Job 


Classification Title 
     


 
Briefly explain below the competition, in the labor market for this skillset, which has made 
the retention bonus necessary. 
 
 
 


 
Briefly explain the employee’s skills that are critical to the mission of the agency and 
would be difficult to timely replace. 
 
 
 


 
(If applicable)  If the bonus is being provided because of a period of transition that would 
make the employee likely to leave, briefly describe the transition and the retention risk. 
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Explain the steps being taken to mitigate the recruitment or retention challenges. 
 
 
 


 
 


Questions for Either Kind of Bonus 
Flexibility Authorization 
 
For each employee who will receive the bonus, look at the pay grade’s salary range.  For any 
employee, will the bonus be an amount greater than 10% of the midpoint of the employee’s 
salary range?   
☐  Yes – Please send to OSHR for review and approval, using OSHR’s SmartSheet form. 
☐  No – Go to the next question. 
 
Are any employees who would receive the bonus any of the following? 


• Pay grade NC23 or higher 
• Pay grade DT13 or higher 
• Pay grade LG10 or higher 
• Pay grade MH27 or higher 
• Pay grade SW11 or higher 
• Human Resources staff in pay grade NC14 or higher 
• Exempt policymaking, exempt managerial, chief deputy, confidential assistant, or 


confidential secretary employees in a Cabinet agency 
• Employees in a flat rate position 


 
☐  Yes – Please send the employees who fit one or more of the above points to OSHR for 
review and approval, using OSHR’s SmartSheet form. 
☐  No – Go to the next question. 
 
Equity 
 
Is a potential equity issue created?   
☐  Yes – Go to the next question. 
☐  No – The form is complete!  No need to answer the next question. 
 
If your answer to the previous question was “Yes,” complete the question below. 


If a potential equity issue is created, the agency’s proposed bonus must also contain a 
written plan approved by the Agency HR Director that addresses how the agency will adjust 
similarly situated employees when funding becomes available to address equity. Include 
this written plan below or acknowledge the creation of a plan below and attach, as 
applicable. 


 
 


 
 


 





		Sign-On Bonus questions

		Retention Bonus questions

		Questions for Either Kind of Bonus



		Person who completed this form: Greg Chavez

		Date this form was completed: 6/20/23

		How long will the signon bonus be available: 

		What will be the amount of the signon bonus: 

		How will the payment be distributed for example in the 1st  12th paycheck: 

		What is the classification: 

		Will the signon bonus be limited to a geographical area: 

		Explain how or attach supporting data: 

		Will the signon bonus be limited to a geographical area_2: No

		Briefly explain below why the bonus will be offered: To recruit for a hard-to-fill position critical to mission.

		to be competitive in the market for the position being recruited: Sign-on bonuses are a common practice in the market to attract the best talent to the job. This is a mission critical position with a high consequence of error and we need to be competitve in this job market. 

		Explain the steps being taken to mitigate the recruitment or retention challenges_2: Steps taken to mitigate recruitment challenges include diversifying recruitment strategies, utilize trained hiring team, interview/hire fast.

		If in Retention Bonus Situation 1 answer the following questions: 

		How will the payment be distributed for example in the 1st  12th paycheck_3: 

		What signon bonus program is it matching Attach the supporting documentation for that signon bonus program if it is not discussed on the previous pages of this form: 

		Explain the steps being taken to mitigate the recruitment or retention challenges_4: 

		What is the special initiative: Decrease unassigned disability cases in backlog.

		Explain the steps being taken to mitigate the recruitment or retention challenges_5: 

		Explain the steps being taken to mitigate the recruitment or retention challenges_6: 

		If yes, explain why: 

		Amount of retention bonus: 

		How will the payment be distribute?: 

		What signon bonus program is it matching?: 

		If yes, explain: 

		Amount of Retention Bonus?: 

		How will the payment be distributed?: 

		Position #: 

		Enter specialized skills: 

		Enter expected completion/end date: 

		Explain how will the payment be distributed: 

		Amount of Retention Bonus: 

		Why is retention bonus necessary?: 

		Explain why it would be difficult to timely replace: 

		Briefly describe the transition and the retention risk: 

		Check Box1: Yes

		Check Box2: Off

		Check Box3: Off

		Check Box4: Off

		Check Box5: Off

		Check Box6: Off

		Check Box7: Off

		Check Box8: Off

		Check Box9: Off

		Check Box10: Off

		Amount of Sign-on Bonus: 3,000

		How will payment be distributed: 1st and 6th paycheck

		Check Box11: Off

		Check Box12: Off

		Check Box13: Off

		Explain the steps being taken to mitigate the recruitment or retention challenges: 

		Check Box14: Off

		Check Box15: Off

		Check Box16: Off

		Check Box17: Off

		Check Box18: Off

		Check Box19: Off

		Check Box20: Off

		Check Box21: Off

		Check Box22: Off

		Check Box23: Off

		Check Box24: Yes

		Check Box25: Off

		Check Box26: Yes

		Check Box27: Off

		Check Box28: Yes

		Attach equity plan, if applicable: 

		Check Box30: Yes

		First Name: 

		Last Name: 

		PERNR: 

		State Job Classification Title: 

		Position: 
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Date: 

June 21, 2023 

To:

Greg Chavez, HR Manager


From:

Jacqueline Russell, Director


Re: 

Request for Sign On Bonus- Business Manager I (NC 19) 

Vacant: Business Manager I (60055906) 


The NC Disability Determination Services is requesting a sign on bonus for Position # 60055906, Business Manager I (NC 19). This position is the single Chief Budget Officer for Disability Determination Services. 

The Division of North Carolina Disability Determination Services (NC DDS) makes the medical determinations for Social Security Administration (SSA) and Disability Medicaid claims for the state of North Carolina.  In March 2023, the Business Manager I position was posted. We had little interest and posted it for more than three weeks. After three weeks we closed the posting and conducted interviews on the screened in applicants. There were three applicants interviewed, one withdrew, one had technical skills but was weak on leadership skills, the second had stronger leadership skills and was weak on technical skills. The Budget team requires a leader that has experience in supervision and strong technical skills. Therefore, I made the decision to close the posting and pursue a sign on bonus prior to reposting.

The Budget Manager I position has work duties that require high accountability and are complex in variety and scope. The consequence of error is significant. The DDS Division has an annual budget of $65 million. This position manages the operations of the division assets and inventory management. This is a hard to fill position across agencies and the market is very competitive for applicants. This is requested to aid in recruiting for this hard to fill position and be responsive to labor shortages across the state for positions in Budget, including Budget Manager I. This recruitment incentive is a common place practice to recruit talent, particularly in areas with labor market shortages such as Budget Manager I. This vacancy is hurting the ability to deliver services and support that are critical to the DDS and DHHS. 

This sign on bonus is being requested for an individual position. This position it is requested for is a permanent position. This position is individual to the DDS and critical to the mission of DHHS in which the market if very competitive. The inability to attract and hire strong candidates is negatively impacting our business needs. 


I am requesting a $3,000 sign on bonus that would be paid out in Month 1 ($1,500) and Month 6 ($1,500).


The DDS is working with HR to mitigate the recruitment challenges. The steps that are being taken include:


· Diversifying recruitment strategies by posting to job boards with a reach across the state such as Career Builder, Handshake, etc.


· Utilizing a trained hiring team


· Interviewing candidates and moving toward hire quickly to capitalize on interest

If approved, the DDS will include in the posting, “To be eligible for a sign-on bonus, the candidate must not have worked as a probationary, permanent or time-limited employee in the last 12 months as an employee subject to the State Human Resources Act.”. 


If approved, the DDS will work with our HR team to execute an agreement under which the employee must repay the bonus, in part or whole, if they terminate employment within DHHS or transfer to another agency, either voluntary or involuntarily, before the completion of DHHS’ defined period of consecutive service. 

Thank you for the opportunity to present this request for consideration. Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 


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
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N.C. Department of Health and Human 
Services 
                                          DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES 


REQUEST TO POST 


Instructions: 
Hiring Manager/Supervisor Budget Officer/Designee 


1. Complete Section I and Section III electronically 
2. Print document, sign, and obtain management approval, if 


required 
3. Submit document to Budget Officer/Designee for review and 


approval 
4. Once budget approval is received, submit completed form to 


HR for approval and posting 


1. Verify salary reserves are available up to 
the Recruitment Range maximum listed 
in Section I 


2. Complete Section II 
3. Sign form and return to Hiring Manager/ 


Supervisor 


Section I 
Hiring Manager/Supervisor completes this section 


Position Number:  60055906 Classification Title: Business Manager I 
Location/County: Wake Working Title:   DDS Budget Manager 


 


Division/Facility: DDS Section/Unit:   Budget and Planning     


Recruitment Range:  
Date of expected vacancy: Immediate 


Salary Grade: NC 19 


Current Incumbent:  


Reason for Vacancy:  


Current Incumbent Salary:   Work Schedule:  M-F Fulltime Schedule between the 
hours of 7AM – 6PM 


If time-limited, duration of time-limit (e.g. 12 
months, 6 months):    


If part-time, # hours per week:   


If desire to post internally only, state reason:   
External Posting 
 
 


Is position Exempt Managerial?  
Is pos. Exempt Policymaking)?  
If Yes to either above, additional approval is 
required.  Complete/send request to post to 
Debbie Kennedy.  Posting must state it’s 
Exempt Managerial or Exempt Policymaking 
and post a minimum of 10 business days. 


Is this a new position or have the duties changed for this position? No. 
If yes, please submit an updated position description and, if necessary, a revised organizational chart. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Revised 05/14 







Section II 
 
Budget Officer/Designee completes this section 
Budgeted Salary:  
Salary reserves available up to Recruitment Range maximum? (see Section I)        


BUDGET OFFICER/DESIGNEE SIGNATURE:                    DATE:  


 
Signatures below indicate approval for the requested action 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
Hiring Manager/Supervisor        Date           HR Manager   Date 
___________________________________________________ 
Management/Designee (if applicable) Date  
  
 
Please complete Section III below and submit to your HR Recruiter electronically 
 
Section III 
 


Position Number: 60055898 Classification Title:  Administrative Specialist II 
 
Summary or Brief Description of Work 
The NC Disability Determination Services (NCDDS) Division is the state division responsible for making medical determinations on 
disability claims for the Social Security Administration and state Medicaid office. The division adjudicates over 140,000 initial 
disability applications, reconsiderations, reviews for continuing eligibility, and continuing disability review appeals under the 
Social Security and Supplemental Security Income program and disability insurance applications for Medicaid.  Applications are 
forwarded to Disability Determination Services (DDS) from local Social Security offices or in the case of Medical 
Assistance claims, from the County Department of Social Services.  Agency personnel are responsible for 
obtaining medical and vocational information on applicants, evaluating the findings under Social Security 
Administration (SSA) disability criteria and preparing determinations and notices to advise the Applicant of the 
decision on the claim.  The division has 761 FTE positions, with core operations consisting of 30+ case 
processing units. Work is performed in an electronic office environment with production-driven workload 
demands. The DDS operates entirely on the SSA national network independent of state computer systems. 
DDS Staff are credentialed in accordance with Federal HSPD- 12 standards and the 165,000 sq.ft. facility is 
required to meet federal security guidelines. The NC DDS is the 7th largest of 52 DDS funded by SSA and operates 
on an average annual budget of $65 million. 
 
The Disability Determination Services Budget and Planning Unit is responsible for performing a variety of federal 
and state budget activities to comply with policies and procedures governing the Social Security Administration's 
budget process and federal fiscal reporting requirements, and the state's budget process and state fiscal reporting 
requirements. This unit will interact on a daily basis with the DDS Administrator, Deputy Administrator and the 
Chief of Administration regarding the achievement of workload goals and objectives which are directly tied to the 
federal budgetary process. 
 
This Budget Unit is directly responsible for establishing the federal and state budgets for the DDS; the 
preparation, processing, maintenance, and administration activities associated with all agency contracts and 
invoices; purchasing or leasing of all agency supplies, furniture, and equipment; and processing DDS staff travel. 
This unit is also responsible for calculating weekly, monthly and annual hours work to be submitted to the Social 
Security Administration. This unit is responsible for the maintenance and upkeep of the DDS Vendor File. 







 
This position reports directly to the Division Director and serves as the Chief Budget Officer for operations of the 
Division Disability Determination Services (DDS). The role of the Chief Budget Officer is to provide effective 
leadership, direction and subject matter expertise for all fiscal operation activities for DDS. The fiscal operation 
activities includes the management of varied funding sources; safeguarding the division's assets; fiscal 
management and financial reporting of multifaceted programs/funds; cash management; cost allocation; audit 
resolution and ensuring financial and compliance reviews meet with federal regulations and state laws. This 
position must have an enhanced professional level of management, financial accounting, federal reporting and 
budgetary expertise. Extensive knowledge of federal regulations, state statutes, and departmental policies and 
procedures, as well as Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Generally Accepted Auditing 
Standards (GAAS) is required. This position has considerable specialized program knowledge and judgment that 
must be applied throughout each day. This position must have a thorough knowledge of HR practices to align not 
only with requirements such as 100% state funded positions must have workloads only associated with state 
workload tasks in our blended work environment but also timely review and action within SmartSheet, etc. This 
position must have deep and thorough knowledge of Departmental rules and regulations to assure alignment 
remains in place with all required aspects of our state and federal partners.  


 
 
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities / Competencies: 
- Knowledge of state and federal governmental accounting practices 
- Experience in leadership and supervisory skills  
- Ability to independently organize activities of a major accounting operation  
 
Management Preferences (if applicable)  
 
 
Physical Requirements (if applicable) 
 
Supplemental Questions (if applicable) 
 
 
 
1. I UNDERSTAND that DHHS requires a complete descriptive work history with all employment experience 


detailed to be considered for employment. I have included all of this information within my application. 
(NOTE: AN ATTACHED RESUME DOES NOT SATISFY THE REQUIREMENT OF COMPLETING THE 
APPLICATION. If you haven't completed the application requirements, please return to your application to 
finish it before submitting your application.)  


Yes, I understand and have fully completed all requirements. 
 
2. How do you keep your team and Supervisor updated on the status of projects/work priorities? 
 
 
3. Please describe your experience in coaching others to grow in leadership skills. 


 
 
4. How do you keep long term projects on track? 
 
 
5. Please describe a complex project you managed, what made it complex, and how you tracked progress toward 


the action steps in that project. 
 
6. Please describe a time you delegated a project effectively,  


 







7. The DHHS Values of Teamwork, People-Focused, Belonging, Joy, Stewardship, Transparency, and Proactive 
Communication are important to the leadership at the DDS. Please describe one value that you lived out today 
and how you incorporated that value in your work today. 


 
 


 
8. Where did you learn about DHHS or this opportunity?  
 Company or OSHR Website 
 Employee Referral 
 Professional Association or Industry-specific job board 
 Conference / Career Fair 
 LinkedIn 
 Other Social Media 
 Theater Advertisement 
 Internet Advertisement 
 TV / Radio 
 Indeed 
 Other General Job Boards 
 Google 
 Other Search Engines 


 
9. Do you have current or prior experience working at a Disability Determination Services office? 


 Yes 
 No 


 
10. Please give additional detail where you learned of DHHS or this opportunity. (e.g., APA Annual Meeting in 


NYC in May 2018, Facebook, Doximity, NC Substance Abuse Professional Practice Board, etc.)  
 
 
 












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
 
 
 











